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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of Technocraft Tabla Formwork Systems Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying IND AS financial statements of TECHNOCRAFT TABLA FORMWORK
SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED, (‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of changes in Equity. for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (‘the Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, its Loss including other
comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statemerits in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SA's),
as specified under section 143(10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind' AS
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of

the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March 2025. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, -and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Directors report but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on 'the financial statements does not cover the other information and we da not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit.of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is respensible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to-the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company -and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate: accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance: of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or fo cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. '

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Finangial Statements "
Our objectives aré to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and fo issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SA’s will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in' accordance with SA’s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

> Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material
misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internaf control.

> Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order fo design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our apinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. )
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¥ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude
that a material uncsrtainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our-auditor’s report o the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a geing concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Ind. AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the: underlying transactions-and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them alf relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on.our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of doing so-would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other L.egal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies {(Auditor's Report} Order, 2020 (the order); issued by the Central Govemment of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure — A, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained alt the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.,

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from-our examination of those books,

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement-of Profit and Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income,
* Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
apecified under section 133 of }h’é Act read with relevant Rules issued thergunder,

ARl
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2025 from being_
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the cther matters fo be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinioh and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, no
remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the current year. Hence, we have
nothing to report in this regard.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure - B.

(h) With respect to the other matters to besinclu ’:ﬁe%«Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules;:2014 in ouropinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us: '

i.  The company doesnot have any:pendifigifitigations:which would impact its financial position.

F 4

: b i _ .
fi. The Company did not have any long-té%ﬁj_iﬁpptr&cts including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable lossas.

i.  There were no amounts which were required o be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. (i) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which.are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign enfity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otheiwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
{‘Ulimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(#)) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the .Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that-the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (il) of Rule 11(¢), as provided under {a) and (b} above, contain any material
misstatement.

v.  The Company has not declared and paid any Dividend during the Year ended on 31t March 2025 as
per section 123 of the Company's Act, 2013. Hence, we have nothing to report in this regard.
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Vi,

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software

for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edlt log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during the course of our audit we did not come across-any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with. Additionally, the audit trait has been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements
for record retention.

For M. L. Sharma & Co,,
Firm Reg. No. 109863W
Chartered Accountants
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(Vikash L. Bajaj) Pariner
Membership No. 140827
UDIN - 25104982BMMKHM5529

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 28th May, 2025
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our Report of even date to the Members of TECHNOCRAFT TABLA
FORMWORK SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31%t March
2025, We report that:

1a The Company does not own any Property, Plant & Equipment or Intangible Assets during the financial
Year under review. Therefore, comments regarding maintenance of proper records, Physical
verification of Fixed Assets by the management and fitle of the immovable Properties are not required
and accordingly the provisions. of clause 3(i)(a) to (d) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

1b There ‘are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

2. There were no stock of goods during the financial year with the Company; hence, comments on its
physical verification and Material discrepancies is not required and accordingly the provisions of clause
3 {ii) of the order, is not applicable to the Company.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability
partnership or any other parties during the year. The Company has not made. any investments in firms,
limited liability partnership or any other parties. Accordingly; clause 3(iii)(a) to clause 3(iiiff) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, the company has not
made any investments or-granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security in respect of any
loans to any party covered under section 185 of the Act and provisions of clause 3(iv) of the order are
not applicable to the Company.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public to which the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 and any other relevant provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under apply.

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not
required fo maintain cost records specified by the central government under section 148 {1} of the
Companies Act, 2013.

7a. According to'the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Services Tax, provident fund dues, employees state insurance, income tax, service tax, sales tax,
service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities
and there are no undisputed amounts payable for the same were outstanding as at 31t March, 2025 for
a period exceeding six months from the date they became payable;

7b. According to information ang explanations given to us and the books and records examined by us, there
are no disputed amounts payables for Goods and Services Tax, provident fund dues, employees state
insurance, income tax, service tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. _
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8.

10,

1.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there ‘are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been
recorded in the. books of account. '

a. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest to any lender during the year.

b. According fo the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or government authority.

c. In our opinion, and according to the information and éxplanations given to us, no term loans were
taken during the year. '

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and
on-an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries,

(i) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the' year and accordingly the provision of clause 3 (x} (a) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

(ii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Crder
is not applicable.

(i) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the. year, nor have we been informed of any
such case by the Management.

(i) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carsied out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule. 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not requived to be filed with the
Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3{xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.
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12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

(iil) The Whistle-blower mechanism as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable fo the
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xi){c) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii} of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, all {ransactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required under Ind AS 24", Related Party Disclosures specified under section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not
required to maintain Internal Audit system under section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.-Accordingly,
clause 3(xiv} of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to.thevinformation ‘hg_ explanations given to us, the. Company has not
entered into any non-Cash trarisaction.-with directors or persons connected with the: directors.
Accordingly, the provisions of ¢l 3 (Xv)'of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(i) The provisions of section 45-A0
to the Company. Accordingly, the requ
to the Company.

ek_Be@s_gg,vefEB\ k of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable
ehgw_;ﬁport on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is.not applicable

(i) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

(il) The Company is not.a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi}(c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company. -

{iv) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the
Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however, separately
evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and complete. Accordingly,
the reporting under clause 3{xvi){d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has incurred ¢ash losses of ¥ 173.25 Hundreds & ¥ 232.17 Hundreds respectively in the
current and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the-year. Accordingly, clause 3{xviti) of
the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the Ind AS financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes.us to believe that-any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meefing its liabilities existing at the date of
palance sheet as and when they fali due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,

et
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however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of ene year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20. The Provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company and
accordingly the provisions of clause 3 (xx) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

For M. L. Sharma & Co.,
F Firm Reg. No. 109363W
: gaar « Chartered Acgountants

Wﬂﬂh
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Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 23t May, 2025

{Vikash L. Bajaj} Partner
Membership No. 140827
UDIN - 25104982BMMKHM5529.
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ANNEXURE - “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
The: Annexure referred to in_our Report of even date to_the Members of TECHNOCRAFT TABLA
FORMWORK SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended 31t March, 2025. We report that:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TECHNOCRAFT TABLA
FORMWORK SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED, (‘the Company’) as of 31st March 2025 in conjunction with our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {‘ICAI). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financiaf controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and emors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required

under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibhility

Our responsibility is to-express an opinion on the Company's interal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit ‘of intarnal financial controls, both -applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all materiat respects.

Our-audit involves performing procedures to oblain. audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and:theirgperafing.effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining-an U ’aerstah“ding%_f_ internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weaknigss éxiSts, and ‘testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of intemal control based on.the-assessed.figk:, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the Fisks of tidterial'misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. Sl

-

We believe that the audit evidence we have ol ained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reascnable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain o the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance: regarding prevention or timely detection ‘of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management-override of controls, material misstatements due to errar or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial -controls over financial
reporting 1o future periods are subject to the risk that the interal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as -at
31st March, 2025, based on the internal controt over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M. L. Sharma & Co,,
A _ Firm Reg. No. 109863W

Chartered Accpdintants
T firm fng. Ko \
. Hr 1AL & [
&l B
% ni 207 s St Bt By By 12

A e, wwjﬂ %::

Place of Signature: Mumbai

_ (Vikash L. Bajaj) Partner
Date: 28th May, 2025

Membership No. 140827
UDIN - 25104982BMMKHMS5529
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TECHNOCRAFT TABLA FORMWORK SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN - U29300MH2010PTC201272)
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

(¥ in Hundreds)

ASSETS
Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents. 3 379.51 552.75
Current Tax Assets (Net) 4 7,627.21 7,627.21
Total Current Assets 8,006.72 8,179.96
Total Assets 8,006.72 8,179.96
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital B{a) 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
Other Equity 5(by (92,052.28) (91,879.04}
Total Equity 7,947.72 8,120.96
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payable B
Total outstanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises . 59.00
Total Outstanding dues of creditors, Other than Micro
Small Enterprises 59.00 -
Total Current Liabilities 59.00 59.00
Total Equity and Liabilities 8,006.72 8,179.96

Material Accounting Policies 1&2

The accompanying notes-are an |ntegral part ofthe Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Date-
For M. L. Sharma & Co. ‘
Firm Reg.No.109963W

CHARTERED ACEOUNTANTS

e

(VIKASH L. BAJAJ) PARTNER
M.NO :104982 DIRECTCR

DIN No :00035843

PLACE: MUMBA!
DATE : 28th May 2025

DIN No 00035686,




TECHNOCRAFT TABLA EORMWORK SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Tin Ht_mc_l_r_eds)

income
Other Income
Total Income

Expenses
Other expenses 7 173.24 23217

Total expenses 173.24 23217

Profit/{toss) before tax {173.24) (232.17)

Tax expense: 8

{1) Current tax -
(2) Deferred tax - -
“Total tax expenses -

Profit/{Loss) for the year {173.24) (232.47)

Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) ltems that will not be reclasslfied to profit or loss

(i) Income tax refating to items. that will not be reclassified to
profit or foss . - .
B (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss X .

(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit
or loss - -

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year (Net of tax) - .

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (173.24) (232.17)

Earnings per equity share( on nominal Value of 9

T 10/- per Share)

(1) Basic {0.02) {0.02)
(2) Diluted {0.02) 0.02)

Material Accounting Policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an ipjegral part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of Even Date
For M. L. Sharma & Co.

Fifm Reg.No.109983W ]
CHARTERED ACCQUNTANTS

= For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

i TUESERY
L 10 Be St e 8 ) ey B
LT denm iy wanrind S 50 2

: ==
(VIKASH L. BAJAJ) PARTNER Sharad Kuaf Saraf Nﬂ@g@z/&ﬁaf
DIRE

M.NO ;104982 DIRECTOR

DIN No :00035843 . DIN No :00035686
PLACE: MUMBAI TN
DATE : 28th May-2025




. TECHNOCRAFT TABLA FORMWORK SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
‘Cash Flow Statement the year ended 31st March, 2025

(¥ in Hundreds)
A, CASH FLOW ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : _
Profit before exceptional items & tax (1 73.24) {23247}
Add | (Less) : Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash
used in operating activities
{173.24) (23217}
Working capital adjustments
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade and other payables -
income Tax paid {Net of Refunds) - -
Net Cash Inflow/(Quifiow) in the course of Operating Activities (A) {173.24) (232,47}
B. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Net Cash Inflow/{Qutflow) in the course of Investing Activities (B) -
C. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Net Cash Inflow/{Outilow) in the course of Financing Activities {C) ' - .
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) {173.24) (232.17)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 552,75 784 .92
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 379.51 552.75

Motes
1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard {Ind AS)
7 - "Cash Flow Statements”.

2) Components of Cash & Cash equivalents

P
[a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
In Current Account 379.51 552.75
Total 379.51 552.75 |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Date For & On Behalf of Board of Directors
For M. L. Shatma & Co.

Firm Reg.No.108963W ;
CHARTERED ACGOUNTANTS {

iy -

a F
Fitm fing, e,

FDABEIR ‘2‘;{ : .
o / :

Sharad Kumar Saraf
DIRECTOR.
DIM Ne ;00035843

{VIKASH L. BAJAJ) PARTNER
M.NO 1104982

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE : 28ih May 2025
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TECHNOCRAFT TABLA FORMWORK SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2025

(¥ in Hundreds)

Paid up Capital {Equity shares of ¥ 1,00,000.00 - 1,00,000.00 - 1,00,000.00
10/- each issued , Subscribed &
Fully paid up)

(% in Hundreds)

OTHER:EQUIT:

Particulars

Balance as at April 1,2023 (91,646.87) - (9%,646.87)
Profit / { Loss} for the year (232.17) - (232.17)
Other Gomprehensive income for the Year - - -
Balance as at 31st March,2024 {91,879.04) - (91,879.04}
Profit / {Loss) for the year ' {173.24) - {173.24}
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year - - -
Balance as at 31st March,2025 {92,052.28) - (92,052.28)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Dafe
For M. L. Sharma &
Firm Reg.No. 10996
CHARTERED ACZOUNTANTS

(o

{VIKASH L. BAJAJ) PARTNER Sharad Kumar Saraf

rSaraf
M.NC :104882 _ DIRECTOR DIRESFOR

DIN No :00035843 DIN No :00035686

For & On Behalf of Board of Directors

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE : 28th May 2025
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Note - 1 Company Overview:

Technocraft Tabla Formwork Systems Private Limited (‘the Company’), was incorporated on 257
March 2010, CiN U28300MH2010PTC201 972. The company is a Private Limited company incorporated
and domiciled in india and is having its registered office at Technocraft House, A-25, Road No 3, MIDC
industrial Estate, Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400093, Maharashtra, India

The Company was incorporated to carry on the business of designing, marketing, distributing,
manufacturing, assembling, modifying, developing, importing, exporting, letting out and dealing in Tabla
Formwork, Scaffolding and Construction equipments and all other types of related Components

Authorisation of Financial Statements: The Financial Statements were authorized for issue in
accordance with a resolution of the directors on 28" May 2025.

Note - 2 Material Accounting policies:

Basis of Preparation and Presentation:

The Financial Staterments are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’) read with Companies (indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) ; and the other relevant provisions of the Act and
Rules thereundér.

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention basis except a}.
Certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value {refer accounting. policies for
financial instruments).

a) Assets held for sale -measured at fair Value less cost to sell.

b} Defined Benefits plans —Plan assets measured at Fair Value

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard
is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a -change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use.

Use of Estimates and Judgments:

The preparation-of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to'make
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period fo period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes .in estimates are made as
management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in
estimates are reflected in the financial statements in-the period in which changes' are made “and, if
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition
The Company derives its revenue primarily from sales of manufaciured goods, fraded goods and
related services
Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promised
products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the company expecis
to receive in-exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction
price (which is the Consideration, adjusted to discounts, incentives and retums efc.. if any) that is
allocated to that Performance Obligation. These are generally accounted for as variable
consideration estimated in the same period the related sales occur. The methodolegy and
assumptions used to estimate rebates and returns are monitored and,\gdj%s;gqeg regularly in the light of
AL

E

73




contractual and legal obligations, historical trends, past experiences and Projected Market

Conditions.

The company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the

promised goods or services 1o the Customer and payment by the-customer gxceeds one year. As a

consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of Money.

The Company safisfies a performance obligation and recognizes revenue over time Jif one of the

Following criteria is met :

> The Company simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company’s
Performance as the Company performs; or

3 The Company's Performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the
asset is created or enhanced; or

> The Company's Performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company
and an entity hias an enforceable right to the Payment for Performance completed fo date

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met revenue is recognized at
the Point in time at which the Performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from sale of Products and services are recognized at the time of satisfaction of performance
obligation The period over which the revenue is recognized is based on entity right to payment for
performance Completed. In defermining whether an entity has right to payment, the entity shall
consider whether it would have an enforceable right 1o demand or retain payment for performance
completed 1o date if the contract were to be terminated before compistion for reasons other than
entity’s failure to perform as per the terms of Contract

Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as Contract asset while invoicing in excess of revenues
are classified as confract Liabilities.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of business and reflects Company’s unconditional right to consideration ( that is ,
payment is due only on the passage of time) .Trade receivables are recognized initially at the
transaction price as they do not contain Significant financing components.

iv.  Income Tax
Income tax expense comprises current fax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or
liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit and loss,
except when they relate fo items that are recognized in other comprehensive income of direcily in
equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

a) Current Income Tax
Current income tax for the cursent and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be

recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable income for that period. The tax
rates and tax laws used fo compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date:

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
5 has a legally enforceable right o set off the recognized amounts; and
> Intends either to setile on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability

simulianeously.

b) Deferred Income Tax
Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductible temporary differences
between fhe carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases at the reporting
date, using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacte S

s
;
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_'a)

b)

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income wil be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and credits can be
utilized.

Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are offset oniy if:

» Entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current fax assets against current tax liabilities;
and

v Deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to the income taxes levied by the same

taxation authority.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets {not measured subsequently at fair vaiue through profit or loss) are recognised
initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
However, Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at
transaction price.

Subsequent measurement _
Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the respective financial
assets. The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its
business madel for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset.

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the foliowing conditicns are met:
% The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting

contractual cash flows, and
% Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments

of principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding.

After inifial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium and fees of costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in finance income in the Staternent of Profit & Loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Debt instruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive income (FVOCI)

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the fair value through other comprehensive income if both the
following conditions are met:

% The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets

% Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After inifial measurement, these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income
under effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss. Other net-gains and losses are recognised in other

comprehensive Income. it
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¢

d)

b)

Debt instruments at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) |
Fair vatue through profit or foss is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument,
which does not meet the criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or as FVOCI, is classified

as at FVTPL.

Equity investments.
All equity investments in scope of nd-AS 109 are measured at fair vatue. Equity instruments

which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the
Company decides to classify the same cither as at FVOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such
election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition
and is imevocable.

For equity instruments classified as FVOCI, all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI).

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

De recognition _
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised {i.e, removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when:

> The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
> The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
'nass-through' arrangement; and either: _
- The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
- The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets _

The Company measures the expected credit Joss associated with its assets based on historical trend,
industry practices and the Business environment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate
basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been as’ significant
increase in credit risk.

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement. _

All financial liabilities are recognised inifially at fair value net of transaction costs that are attributable
to the respective liabilities.

Subsequent measurement
Subsequent measurement is determined with reference 1o the classification of the respective financial
liabilities. The measurement of financiat liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Finhancial Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL}

A financial liability is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as held-for-trading
or is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair vaiue
and changes therein, including any interest expense, are recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss.
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c)

vii.

viii.

Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost
After initial Tecognition, financial liabilities other than those which are classified as fair value through

profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method
(IlEiRi!).

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the

Statement of Profit & Loss.

De recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is reptaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of
Profit & Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financia! assets and financial liabitities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there

is a currently.enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a

net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the fiabilities simultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments

in determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses following hierarchy and
assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.

Fair value hierarchy:

Al assets and liabiliies for which fair vaiue is measured o disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

B Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

B Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

b Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable :

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between ievels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurenment as a-whole} at the end of each reporting period.

ix. Cash & Cash Equivalents _
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible info known
amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original
maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be gash equivalents.
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash af banks and on hand and demand deposits with banks with

an original maturity of three months or less.
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Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

xiv.

XV,

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets: .

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be

impaired. If any indication. exists, or when annuat impairment testing for an asset is required, the

Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An assets recoverable amount is the higher of-an
asset's CGU'S fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use, It is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or Companies of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount,

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present.value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken info account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, orother fair value indicators

Provisions

Provisions are recagnized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefiis will be required to settle ihe obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settie the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. ' _

Provisions are not discounted to- present value and are determined based on best estimate required fo
setile the obligation -at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and

adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-accurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control
of the Company of a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannat be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Earnings per Share
The basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders for

the period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the neriod.

The number of shares used in computing diluted eamings per share comprises the weighted average
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share, and also the weighted average number of equity
shares which could be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares

Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current:
All assets and liabiliies are classified as current or non-cursent as per the Company's normal operating cycle
(determined at 12 months) and other criteria set out in Schedule 1l of the Act.

Cash Flows _
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whersby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of

transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past cr future operating cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities are segregated. :
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“xiii) Recent accounting pronouncement

The Company applied for the first time these amendments of ind AS 8, Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 12 and there
is no material impact on financials.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from fime fo time. For the year ended
March 34, 2025, MCA has issued a natification on Auguist 12, 2024, introducing significant -amendments
io the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. A key focus of these amendments is the
introduction of Ind AS 117, which fully replaces the previous Ind AS 104, offeting a more comprehensive
framework for the accounting of insurance contracts.

xiv) Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will
seldom equat the actual results. Management also needs fo exércise Judgement in applying the
Company's accounting policies.

The estimates and judgements involve a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which
are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumiptions turning out to be different than
those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included

in the relevant notes.

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are
> Estimation of current tax expenses and payable

5 Estimated useful life of Intangible assets

5 Estimation of defined benefit obligation

% Estimation of Provisions and Contingencies
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TECHNOCRAFT TABLA FORMWORK SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED
Hotes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Financial Assels

. Hote 3 ; Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with Banks
- |n current account 379.51 552.75
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 379.51 552,75

Note 4.0 Cureent Tax Assets (Net)

Advance Tax 7.627.21
Less : Provision For Taxalion - -
Net Current Tax Asset 7,627.21 7.627.21

iote S{a) :. Equity Share Capital

:P.a

Asf March 2025

A{lthorlsed

10,20,200°( P.Y .- 10,20,200) Equity Shares of 2 10/~ Each 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
1,00,000.00 . 1,00,000.00

issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up

10,20,200 {P.Y - 10,20,200) Shares of  10/- Each Fully Paid Up 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
1,00,000.00. 1,00,000.00

a). Terms { rights attached to equity shares

The Company has anly one class of equity shares havinga par-value of 10/

per share.

B, Recongiliation of the equiiy shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period':

per share, Each holder of equity share is entitled to:one vote

Shares outstanding at the beginning.of the year 10,000 1,00,000.00 10,000 1,00,000.00
Shares lssued during the year - - - -
Shiares bought back during the year - _ - - -
Shares-oulstanding at e and of the year 10,000 1,00,000.08 10,000 1,00,000.G0
¢} Shares held by Holding Corapany
Partigiilas i Ag o it March 2024
Hiiridreds umb niHiindreds

Technocralt Industries {India) Limited

6,500

" 64,999.50

£4,949,50.

-8}, Details of Shareholders holding mare than 5% shares In the company:

Tachnacraft industries {India) Lid
tilcheck Managerment ing

8,500
3,500

65.00%
35.00%

6,500
3,500

65.00%
35.00%

&) The Company has not isstied any equity shares as benus or for Consideration ather than cash and has not bought back any equily shares

during the-Period of Five years immediately Preceeding 31st March 2025.

f} Shares held by Promoter's & Promoter Group at the end of the year

As at 31st March, 2025

{Z in Hundreds}

[Fechnocralt Industries {india) Ltd.

Gilcheck Managament Inc
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TECHNOCRAFT TABLA FORMWORK SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(% in-Hundreds)

As at 31st March, 2024

Te;:hﬁc;craft Industries {India) Lid.
Giicheck Management Inc 3,600 - 3,500 35 -

Note 5{b} : Other Equity

31st March:

Retained Earnings

Opening Balance {91,879.04) {91,646.87)
Add : MNet Profit /{loss) for the year {173.24} {232.17)
Closing Balance {92,052.28) {91,879.04

Retained Earnings
Retained earrings are the profits that the Company has earngd till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends of other distributions paid to shareholders.

Note 6 : Trade payables

‘amounts due to related parties

Amounts due to Others
Total Outstanding dues to Micro & Small Enferprises - 59,00
Others 55.00 -
Total Trade Payables 55.00 59.00

Dues to Micro-and Small Enterprises

The Company has o dues to suppliers registerad under Micro Smali and Meduim Enterprises Development Act 2006 ( 'MSMED Act” y throughout the year.& hence the
disclosures Pursuant to the said MSMED Act are not-applicable to the. Company.Disclosure of payable to vendors. as defined under the “Migro, Small ang Medium Enterprises
Development-Act, 2008™ is based an the Information available with the Company regarding. the status of registration of such vendors under the said Act, as per the infimation
received from them on requests made by the Company.

. As at As at
Particulars st March 2025 | 34st March 2024

The Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year - 59.00
Inerest dus-remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year ' - -
The amount of interest paid by the buyer In terms of seclion 16 of the MSIMED Act, 2005, along with the amolnt of the:
payment made to the Supplier beyond the appointed day during the year

The amount of inlerest dus and payable for the period of defay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the.
appointed day during 1he year) but without adding the-interest specified under the RSMED Act, 2006,

The amount of Interest accured and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year -
The amount of frther interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years , unil such-date when'the
Interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of a dedictible expenditure - -
under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006

Note-Disclosure of payable fo vendars as defined under the "Micro , Small and Meduim. Enterprise Development-Act ,2006" is based on the information available with the
Company regarding the Status of registration of such vendors under the said Act, as per the intimation received from them on requests made by the Company. There are no
overdue principal amountsfinterest payable amaunts for delayed payments to such vendors at the Baiancsheet date .There are no delays In payment made to such suppliers
-guring the year or for any earlier years and accordingly there i no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payment made during the-year or on Balance

brought forward from previous year,

Trade Payables Ageing as at 31 st March 2025 { Outstanding from due date of Payment }

Particulars Unbilted Not due Les;et:fn 1 1.2 years 2.3 years More than 3 years |- Total"

&) MSME - - - - - . .
I} Others 59,00 - - - - . 59.00

¢} Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - .

) Disputed dues - Others . - . i . B - .
Total 59.00 - - - - - 59.00,
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TECHNOGRAFT TABLA FORMWORK SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
(% in Hundreds} -

Trade Payabies Ageing as at 31st March 2024 (Qutstanding from due date of Payment )

N Particulars Unbilled Not Dee Les;::f " 1-2 years 2.3 years Bore than 3 years |, Total
a) MSWE 50.00 - ; ; ) - 50.00 |
b} Others - - . - - B -
¢) Disputed dugs - MSME - - - - B _ B
d) Bisputed duss - Others - - - - < - -
Total 58.00 - - - - - 59.00

Nate 7 : Other expenses

Licence , Legal & Professional Expenses 59.00 118.00
Filing Fees 30.25 3097
Rent , Rafes & Taxes 24.99 25.00
Payment to Autitors - Note 8(a) below 59.00 59,00
Total Other Expenses 17324 23247

Nate 7 (a) : - Detalls of Payment to Auditors

Payment ta Auditors

As Auditor

Audit Fees 59.00 59.00
Total Payment to Auditors 55.00 £9.00

Note 8 : Tax Expense
{a) Amounts recogaised in profit or loss

Current fax expense (A)
-Current year -
Taxation of garlier years

Deferred tax expense (B)
Origination and reversal of temporary differences -

Tax expense recopnised in fhe income statement {A+B} - -

Note 9 : Earnings per eguitj{ share
Jn accordange with Indian Accounting Standard 33 - "Earning Per Share' , the compuiation of earning per share is set out below:

: arch 202 arch 20245
Net Profits {Loss) afler tax avaiiable for equity shareholdars {173.24) {232.17)
Weighted Average number of Equity Sharss Outstanding {Nurnbers in Hundreds) 10,000 10,000
Basic Eaming per share {on Face Value of ¥ 10/~ per Share} {0.02) {0.02
Diluted Eatning per share {on Face Value of T 10/- per Share} {0.02) {0.02)
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Note 10 : Related Party disclosures

* Related Party Disclosures as per Ind AS-24 are disclosed below

AName of the related Parties and description of relationship:
(i) Related Party where Control exists

Holding Company
1 Technocraft Industries { India ) Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Companies

1,Technocraft International Ltd

2.Technocraft Trading Spolka Z.0.0

3 AAIT- Technocraft Brazil LTDA{ w.e.f., 23rd January 2024)
4, Tachnosoft Engineering Projects Lid

5.Anhui Relalble Stes] Tectinology Co. Ltd

6. Technocraft NZ Limited

7.Techno Defence Pvt. Lid

8.Technosoft Engineering Inc.

(Formetly Known as Impact Engineering Solutions Inc.)
9 Technosoft Innovations Inc.

10.Technosoft GMBH

11.AAIT/ Technocraft Scaffold Distribution LLC

12.High Mark International Trading -F.Z.E
13.Technosoft Services Inc.

14, Technosoft Engineering UK Lid

15 Benten Technologies LLP

16.Shivale Infraproducts Private Limited

17.Technocraft Fashions Limited

18, Technocraft Textiles Limited (w.e.f. 2nd Nov 2021)
19.Technocraft Formwork Pyt Lid

20.Technocraft Extrusions Pyt Lid (w.e.f 17th May 2023)
21.Technosoft Integrated Solutions Inc, Canada

72, Technocraft Specialty Yarns Limited

23.BMS Industries Private Limited {w.e.f. 01st July 2023)
24.Technosoft Aps (w.e.f 3rd Sepefember 2024}

Note- :
1.No Amount was receivable / Payable to related Parties as at 31st March 2025 & 31st March 2024
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Note 41 : Fair Value Measurements

Financial instruments by category and hierarchy :

The Fair Value of the Financial Assets & Liabilities are stated at the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a clirent transaction between willing parties,other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

Cash and Cash Equivalents & other financial fabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to-short

term maturities-of these insfruments.
(€ in Hundreds)

Financial Assets

Amortised Cost
Cash and Cash Equivalents 379.51 552.75 - - - -
Total Assets 379.51 552.75 -

Financial Liabilities

Amortised Cost

Financial Liabilities

- Trade Payable 59.00 59.00 - - - -
Total Liabilities 59.00 59.00 -

Financial Risk Management

a) Credit Risk

The Company does not forsee any credit risk as entire cash is held in Bank Account with good credit rating
Banks.

b} Liquidity Risk
Company has no borrowings thus the Company does not forsee any liquidity risk.

c) Market Risk
Company has no foreign currency exposure and does not have hedge: position in currency market, thus-the
Company-does foresee any market risk.

Note 12; Capital Management

a) Risk Management
The Company has no debts thus the Company de not forsee any capital risk.

1) Dividend
The Company has not paid dividend thus the company has na dividend liability to be paid.

Note 13 : Disclosure in respect of Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities
The Company is not required to-make payment or provided for any liabilty as per the provisions of section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013
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Note 14: Ratio Analysis and its elements

Ratio Numerator Denominator Times 31st March, 2025 315t March, 2024 Variance (%)
Current Ralic Cument Assels Current |ighilifies Timas 1361 13864 {212
Piebt Eyuity Ratio Tolak Debl Sharé holder Equity Times HA WA HA
Deiit- Service Coverage Ralio ggrn_mgs for Dedt Bebl Senica Timas WA NA HA
rvice .
Retun on Equily Ratio Wet Profils after taxes  [Average Shareholders Equity % {2.18) {2.82) 2150
Inventory Tunover Ratio ggf;:f Gocds Soid or Ayarags Inventory Times HE HA A
Trade Receivables Turmaver Ratio. |Revenue fwerage Trade Receivable Times A MA NA
Trade Payables Tufnover Ratio Purchases of Service Average Trade Payables Times {284 {3.94) 2538
: and Other Expenses " ' T
Nat Capitaf Turnover Ratio Revenle Working Capital Times MA NA NA
et Profit Ratlo Wet Profit alter Tax _|Revenus Times MA WA MA
Earning before INVef6S!{ oy Ermpioyed Times 0.02 0.0 2176

Retum of Capital Employed

and Taxgs

Hota

Esenings for Debt Service= Eamings before Interast Cost, dapreciation and amortisation, exceplional items and tag,

Deht service = Imerest Cogt for the year +Pringipat repayment of Long Term debt Lisbiliies within ona yaar.
Cost of Soods Sold = Gost of Malerials Consumed +HPurehases of Stock in rade +Changes in invantories +anufaciuring and operaling expenses

YWarking Capial =

Current Asseats -Current Liabilities

Earnings before Interest & Taxes = Profll afier exceplionat tems and hefore tax +interest Gost
{apital Employed = Shareholder Equity +Tolaf dett -Defered tax liahility
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Nots 15 : Accompanying Notes to Accounts

a) Provision for retirement henefits .
N provison for retirement benefits is made as required by.Ind AS 19, since the company does not have any employses during

ihe year.

b} Segment Reporting |
The Company has not eamed any Revenue from its operations .Since there is no reportable segment,, the requirements of Ind
AS -108 “Operating Segments” are not applicable to the Company.

5) The Company has incurred losses during the year and_accordingly has no proviston for current tax is made. The Company
has also not recognized Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) since it believes that such DTA is-not revarsible in future,

d) Other Statutory Information

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property , where any proceeding has Heen inifiated or pending against the
Company for holding any Benami Property

(i) The-Company does not have any transcations with companies strizck off .

{ifi) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period

{iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtua! Currency during the Financial Year

(¥) The Company has not advanced or loafied or invested funds to any other persons or entilies including foreign entities
(infermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shail :

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by

(b} provide any gaurantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultmate Beneficiaries.

{vi) The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities , including foreign. entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding {whether recorded In writing or ofherwise) that the Company shall

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons of entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) provide any guarantee , security or the fike on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

{vii) The Company does not have any such fransactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has baen
surendered or disciosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act., 1861 ( such as search
ot survey or any other relevant provisions-of the Income Tax Act , 1961.

{viii) The Company has not been declared a Wilful Defaulier by any bank or financial institutions or government or any
government autharities

(ix) The Company has compiled with the number of layers prescribed under Companies Act, 2013,

e} s at 31 March 2025, the Company had no Contingent Liabtlities / Contingent Assets.

f} The Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Hundred of Rupees upto two decimal Places.

gi.Previous Years Figures have been regrouped / rearranged where ever necessary to make them Comparable with the
Current year Figures. '

h) Note 1 to 15 forms-an Integral Part of the Financial Statements.

As par our Report of Even Date

For M. L. Sharma & Co. For & On Behaif of Board of Directors
Firm Reg.No: 109963w/ '
CHARTERED AGGOUNTANTS

{VIKASH L. BAJAJ) PARTNE Sharad KmKaraf

M.NO 104882 J— DIRECTOR
{ 4 DIM Mo :00035843

{
PLACE: MUMBAI :
DATE : 28th May 2025 -
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M. L. SHARMA & CO. ®Regd)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1107, The Summit Business Park, Off. Andheri Kurla Road, Near W.E.H. Metro Station, Andheri {(East), Mumbai - 400 083.

@ +91.22-6852 5200 / 5202 @ misharma@misharma.in @ www.misharma.in @ www.linkedin.com/in/misharmaandco-ca

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPQORT

To the members of TECHNO DEFENCE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of TECHNO DEFENCE PRIVATE
LIMITED, {‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2025, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes fo the financial statements including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements. give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31¢
March, 2025, its Loss including other comprehensive income its cash flows-and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SA's), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of
Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethicat requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a-basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter _

The Net Worth of the company is negative to the extent of ¥116.60 Lakhs, however, the management is
of the opinion that the same is not a major threat to the existence of solvency of the company. Hence
the company has continued to present its accounts on the going concern basis.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March 2025. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter
below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.
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Other Information
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Directors report but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's repor thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conciusion thereon.

I connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there.is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with. the accounting principles gererally accepted in
India, including the-Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for prevenfing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the agccounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the lnd AS
‘financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Iv preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ahility to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but-is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SA's will always. detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements.can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SA's, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

> ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion. on whether the Company has adequate intemal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness: of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability fo ‘continue as a going
concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obfained.up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern. _

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence; and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended 31¢t
March 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law. or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”); issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexure - A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the
extent applicable. '

ol A
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As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books-of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss:including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Repoit are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting

' Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant Rules issued thereunder.

()

(M)

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March 2025 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, hone of the directors is disqualified as on 31t March, 2025
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

With. respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the:
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our-opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, no
remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the current year.

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexuire - B.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in-accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according fo the explanations given to us:

The company did not have pending litigations which will impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

There is no amount to be transferred to the Investor Education Undertaking Protection Fund by
the Company. '

(YThe Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge ‘and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested {either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the [ntermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatscever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(i)The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or en behalf
of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; .

(i} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our nofice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b} above,
contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year ended on 312t March
2025 as per section 123 of the Company's Act, 2013. Hence, we have nothing to report in this

regard.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
fog) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Additionafly, the audit trail has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For M. L. Sharma & Co.,

il Firm Reg. No. 109963W

. yrﬁ;&&ﬁ%nq ¢ Chartered Accountants
il

7w

%‘ff Fre fing. Wik “"fé

f HiKi b é m )
1 ni  The Suviie ! Busetes Bar B g §
*zﬁi Sathens if}, Muzhu 43 J,a,

Place of Signature: Mumbai ‘}'“hi \»S;? £ (Vikash L. Bajaj) Partner
Date: 28t May, 2025 SDATCS ff“s Membership No. 104982
UDIN — 25104982BMMKHN3022
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

The Annexure referred to in_our Report of even date to the Members of TECHNO DEFENCE

PRIVATE LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 312t March 2025, We report

that;

1a

1b

1¢

1d

1e

2.

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situaticn of Property, Plant and Equipment.

{B) The Company does not have any Intangible assets and hence provisions of clause 3()(a)(B)
of the order are not applicable to the Company.

As explained to us, the Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically
verified by the Management in a phased manner as per regular program of verification, which in
our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size-of the-Company and nature of its assets.
Pursuant to this program, some of the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management during the year, and no material discrepancies have been noticed
on such verification.

The company does not own any Immovable Property and hence the provisions of clause 3{j(c)
of the-order are not applicable to the company.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant, and Equipment or intangible assets
during the year.

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

a. The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification by the management is reasonable and the coverage and procedure
for such verification is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each
class of inventory were noticed. "

b. According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in. excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate from banks of financial insfitutions and hence provisions of clause
3(ii)(b) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of

‘the records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted

any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured fo companies, firms, limited
liability partnership or any other parties during the year. The' Company has not made any
investments in firms, limited liability partnership or any other parties. Accordingly, clause 3(iii)(a}
to clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not made any investments or granted any loans or provided any guaraniees or security in
respect of any loans to any party covered under section 185 of the Act and provisions of clause
3(iv} of the order are not applicable to the Company.
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7a

b

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public to which the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 and any other relevant provision
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under apply.

in our opinion and-according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not
required to maintain cost records specified by the central government under section 148 (1) of

the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund dues, employees state insurance, income tax,
service tax, sales tax, setvice tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities and there are no undisputed amounts payable for the same were
outstanding as at 315! March, 2025 for a period exceeding six months from the date they became

payable;

According to information and explanations given fo us and the books and records examined by
us, there are no dlsputed amounts payables for Goods and Services Tax, provident fund dues,

-employees state insurance, income tax, service.tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, excise

duty, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,
that has not been recorded in the books of account.

a. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given fo us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year,

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the. Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

¢. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given io us, no term loans
were taken during the year.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us,.and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the: Company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us.and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

f. According to the information and explanaticns given to us and procedures performed by us, we

report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries.

Page 7 of 11

94




10.

7.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

a. The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments)

b. According fo the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause

3(x}{b) of the Order is not applicable.

a. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management.

b. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance ‘with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12} of the Actin Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to
be filed with the Central Government. -Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the
Orderis not applicable to the Company.

¢. The Whistle-blower mechanism as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to
the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the. provisions of clause 3 {xii) of

‘the order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
where applicable. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not
required fo maintain Intemal Audit system under section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion.and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any Non-Cash transaction with directors or persons connected with the directors.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order is not applicable fo the Company.

(i) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi){a) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company. '

(ii) The Company has not conducted any Nan-Banking Financiat or Housing Finance activities

without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR} from the Reserve Bank of India as per
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
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i7.

18.

19.

20.

(iii) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report.on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(iv) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company,
the Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however,
separately evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and
complete. Accordingly, the reporiing under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has incurred cash losses of ¥ 163.00 Lakhs & ¥ 20.56 Lakhs respectively in the
current and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been ne resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3{xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the Ind AS financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our aftention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based.on'the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

The Provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company and
accordingly the provisions of clause 3 {xx) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

For M. L. Sharma & Co.,
Firm Reg. No. 108963W

g% @&R ;m Chartered Accountants
g -

4 o et facd
e e b Sasne E), Mermha 333%
‘é‘&‘v M t{} '} __'.-

Place of Signature: Mumbai %»9‘“ "# (Vikash L. Bajaj) Partner
Date: 28th May, 2025 N =LV« Membership No. 104982
Py ® UDIN - 25104982BMMKHN3022
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ANNEXURE - “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
The Annexure referred to-in our Report of even date to the Members of TECHNO DEFENCE

AL A L L R

PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended 315t March 2025. We report that:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of TECHNO DEFENCE
PRIVATE LIMITED, (‘the Company”) as of 31s! March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Gompany considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Cantrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {'ICAI).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its-assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility _

Our responsibility is to express.an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”} and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Intefnal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controis
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reparting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selecied depend on the auditor's judgment, incliding the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Compariy’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning_of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporfing is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with: generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the-company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Infernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls: over financial reporting, inciuding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial confrot
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial confrols over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March, 2025, based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M. L. Sharma & Co.,
Firm Reg. No. 109963W
Chartered Accountants

ot tpeE Mr 'i . "
’3{ 7 The S m-&s%}fg} \

'3:'& At EE3, Bl
Place of Signature: Mumbai @%:;s}z e ;3}“‘"*" (Vikash L. Bajaj) Partner
Date: 28 May, 2025 m‘?&s s {,CQ Membership No. 104982
v eT UDIN - 25104982BMMKHN3022
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Techno Defence Private Limited
(CIN -U74999MH2016PTC287143}
Balance Sheet as at 31st Mar 2025

"ASSETS
Non - Current Assets _

Praperty, Plant and Equipment 3 147 1.15
Deferred tax asset 4 57 A8 15.42
Total Non - Current Assets 58.63 16.57
Current Assets-

Inventories 5 17.62 21.30

Financial Asseis
Cash and cash equivalents 6 247 18.28
Other Current Assets 7 22,07 6.41

Total Current Assets ' 4216 45,99
Total Assets. ' __100.79 62,56
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 8(a) *1.00 1.00
Other Equity 8(b) {117.60) 7.40
Total Equity {116.60) 8.40
LIABILITIES
‘Non-Current liabilities
Provisions 9(a) 4,56 0.28
Long Term Borrowings 179.00 -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 183.56 0.29
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payable 10{a)
Total outstanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises . 0.25
Total Quistanding dues of creditors, Other than
Micro & Small Enterprise 803 1.86
Other Financial Liabilities 10(b) 23.25 2.67

Provisions 9fa) 011 .
Current tax Liabilities {(Net) - -
Other current liabilities 1 244 49.09

Total Current Liabilities 33.83 53.87
100.79 62.56.

Total Equity and Liabilities

SPRRRILY
mf’f??}‘”“’%;?%i& 2

Material Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral par ofitheuinancigh:Slatements
As per our Repart of Even Date *{ L
For M.L.Sharma & Co DX o e For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
Firm Reg.No.109963W o JJ%‘?
HARTEREDACCOUNTANTS BAEL A 00y
Vikash L. Bajaj ; Sharad‘l_(umcf.-)Saraf ‘Sudarshan Kumar Saraf
PARTNER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M.NO :104982 DIN ;00035843 DIN :00035799
PLACE: MUMBAI

DATE : 28th May 2025




Techno Defence Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025

{Z in Lakhs}

Revenue from Operations 12 - 12.67
Other Income 13 0.06 0.02
Total Income 0.05 12.69
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 14 0.16 -
Changes in nventories of Work in Progress 15 5.49 {12.95)
Employee benefils expenses 16 52.17 11.20
Depreciation 3 0.71 0.56
Finance costs 17 4.60 0.01
Other expenses 18 96.63 34.89.
Tofal expenses 163.76 33.89
Profit/{loss) before tax (163.71) (21.12)
Tax expense: 19
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax (41.20) (5.31)
(3) Tax adjustment of earlier year - 0.03
Total tax expenses (41.20) {5.28)
Profit {{Loss) for the year (122.51) (15.84)
Other Comprehensive Income
A (i} tems that will not be reclassified fo profit or loss -

(il) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassfied to
profit of loss: 249 -
B (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -

(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or
loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax) 2.49 .
Total Comprehensive Income for the year {125.00} {15.84)
Earnings per equity share { nominal face value of T 10/ each) 20
1) Basic {1,225.10) (158.40}
2) Diluted {1,225.10) (158.40)

Waterial Accounting Policies 182

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Date

For M.L.Sharma & Co s For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

Firm Reg.No.109963W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(39}

Vikash L. Bajaj

Furm Reg, Ho, A
S RIYE

W Color
Sharmmaraf Sudarshan Kumar Saraf

PARTNER DIRECTOR DIRECTCR
M.NO ;104882 DIN :00035843 LIN :00035799
PLACE: MUMBAI

DATE ; 28th May 2025




Techno Defence Private Limited

A ey —_—

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025

(Tin La_kl_l_g}

stMarch-2025.

A. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before exceptional items & tax from continuing operations (163.71) {21.12)

Add / (Less) : Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash
used in operating activities

Depreciation & Amoratisation Expenses 0.71 0.56
Interest on Loan 8:56

Operating Profit before Working Gapital Changes (154.44) {20.56)
Working capital adjustments

{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories: 3.68 {14.06)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables :
(Increase)Decrease in Other Receivables (15.66) {0.87)
Increasef (Decrease) in trade and other payables (19.10) 41.83
Cash Generated from / {used) in operations {185.52} 6.34
Income Tax paid (net of Refunds) - 0.45
Net Cash Inflow/{Outflow) in the course of Operating Activities (A) (185.52) 6.79

B. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment {0.73) (1.00}
Net Cash Inflow/(Ouiflow) in the course of Investing Activities (B} (0.73) (1.00)
€. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Increasef(Decrease) in long term borrowings 179.00 .
Interest on Loan {8.58)

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow} in the course of Financing Activities (C) 170.44 .
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) {15.81) 5.78
Cash and.cash equivalents at the beginning of the Year 18.28 12.49
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Year 247 18.28
Notes

1)The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting
Standard {Ind AS) 7 - "Cash Flow Statements”.

2} Components of Cash & Cash equivalents Zin Lakhs)
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents &Y rmieprn NS Y
Ir Current Account o8 SRR & 4 247 18.28
Total 3% “,',h‘;?":‘,‘:fi"’::?;‘f 3 2.47 18.28
% e,

The accompanying notes are an integral part Eﬁi%g@’%labsgﬁtements

As per our Report of Even Date
For M.L.Sharma & Co For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

Firm Reg.No.109963W

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS _
W e
L

#kash L. Bajaj Sharad Kumar Saraf Sudarshan Kumar Saraf
PARTNER DIRECTOR DIREGTOR
M.NO :104982 DIN ;00035843 DIN :00035799
PLACE: MUMBAI

DATE : 28th May 20256
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Techno Defence Private Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year ended

s)

EQu

(% in Lakh
s

t .

Paid up Capital (Equity Shares of T 10/-

gach Issued , Subscribed & Fuily Paid Up) 1.00 - 1.00 - 1,00
{¥in Lakhs )
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 23.24 | 23.24
Profit / { Loss) for the year after fax. (15.84) - {15.84}
Other Comprehensive Income for the year after tax - - -
Balance as at 31st March,2024 7.40 740
Profit /  Loss) for the year after tax {122.51) - {122.51)
Other Comprehensive income for the year after tax (2.49) - (2.49)
Adjustment of earlier year . - -
Balance as at 31st March,2025 {117.60) (117.60)

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Date

For M.L.Sharma & Co
Firm Reg.Ne.109963W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
gy
A by
Pl

(o

Vikash L. Bajaj

SRS
¥ Byy  temig e

7
d Vi g
e & 1180 TSt Busms B4 3 o

§  uaneng

PART'NER EAT RSy L o
M.NO :104982 &2:74&. Ao

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE : 28th May 2025

%, 7
o ‘MMM JJQ{\ A
SeipEcaded

For & on Behalf of Board of Birectors

M Lq-(réu‘é;?w’ !%_
Sharad mf Sudarshan Kumar Saraf.
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN :00035843 DIN 00035799
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Techno Defence Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March,2025

Note 3 : Property, Plant and Equipment

(" in Lakhs}

Year Ended 31st March, 2025
Gross Carrying Amount

Opening Gross Carrying Amount 364 3.64
Additions 0.73 0.73
Disposals - -
Transfers -

Closing Gross Carrying Amount 4.37 437
Accumulated Depreciation

Opening Accumulated Depreciation 2.4% 2.49
Depreciation charge during the year ' 0.71 0.71
Disposals - -
Transfers .

Closing Accumulated Depreciation 3.20 3.20
Net Carrying Amount 1.17 117

Year Ended 31st March, 2024
Gross Carrying Amount

Opening Gross Carrying Amount 2.64 2.64
Additions 1.00 1.00
Disposals - -
Transfers - -
Closing Gross Carrying Amount _ _3.64 3.64
Accumulated Depreciation

Opening Accumuiated Depreciation 1.93

Depreciation charge.during the year 0.56 0.56
Disposals - -
Transfers - -
Closing Accumulated Depreciation 249 249
Net Carrying Amount 1.15% 1.15
Notes

1) All Property, Plant and equipment are held in the nam
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Note-1 Company Overview

Techno Defence Private Limited (“the Company”), was incorporated on 25" QOctober 2016, CIN
U74999MH2016PTC287143. The company is a Private Limited company incorporated and domiciled in India
and is having its registered office at Technocraft House, A-25, Road No 3, MIDC Industrial Estate, Andheri

(East) Mumbai - 400093, Maharashtra, India

The Company is incorporated to carry on the business of manufacturing & repairing of all Kinds of article
launchers, trailers, defence trailers, self —propelied Vehicles, laser ordinance disposal systems, directed energy

systems, laser equipment’s efc.

Authorisation of Financial Statements: The Financial Statements were authorized for-issue in accordance
with a resolution of the directors on 28% May 2025.

Note-2 Material accounting policies:

i) Basis of Preparation and Presentation:

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Ruies, 2015 {as amended); and the other relevant provisions of the Act'and Rules thereunder.

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention basis except a). Certain

financial ‘assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting pelicies for financial
instruments).

a) Assets held for sale ~measured at fair Value less cost to sell.
b} Defined Benefits plans —Plan assets measured at Fair Value

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

i) Use of Estimates and Judgments:
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make

estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application

of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from peried to period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial
statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes

to the financtal statements.
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iii} Revenue Recognition
The Company derives its revenue primarily from sales of manufactured goods.and related services,

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obigation upon transfer of control of promised
products or services to customers in an amount that refiects the consideration the company expects to
receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is measured based on the fransaction price
(which is the Consideration, adjusted to discounts, incentives and returns etc., if any) that is aflocated to
that Performance Obligation. These are generally accounted for as variable consideration estimated in the
same period the related sales occur. The methodology and assumptions used to estimate rebates and
refumns are monitored and adjusted regularly- in the light of contractual and legal obligations, historical
trends, past.experiences and Projected Market Conditions.

The company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the
promised goods or services to the Customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a
consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of Money.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognizes revenue over time, if one of the Following

criteria.is met : _
» The Company simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's

Performance as the Company performs; or
% The Company's Performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is

created or enhanced; or
» The Company’s Performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and an
entity has an enforceable right to the Payment for Performance completed to date.
For performance obligations where one of ihe above.conditions are not met revenue is recognized at the
Point in fime at which the Performance obligation is satisfied.
Revenue from sale of Products and services are recognized at the time of satisfaction of performance
obligation. The period over which the revenue is recognized is based on entity right to payment for
performance Completed. In determining whether an entity has right to payment, the entity shall consider
whether it would have an enforceable right to demand or retain payment for performance completed to
date if the contract were to be terminated before completion for reasons other than entity's failure to

perform as per the terms of Confract
Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as Contract asset. while invoicing in excess of revenues are

classified as coniract Liabilities

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goads sold or services performed in the ordinary

course of business and reflects company’s unconditional right to consideration (that is, payment is due only
on the passage of time). Trade receivables are recognized initially at the transaction price as they do not
contain significant financing components. The company holds the trade receivables with the objective of
collecting the contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at amortized cost using

the effective interest method, less loss allowance.

Other Income
Dividend Income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, which is

generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Inferest Income on all debt instruments measured at amortized cost is recorded using the effective interest
rate (EIR).

Other items of income are-accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the a of the Income can be measured

reliably. e,
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iv) Inventories _ _
inventories of Raw Materials, Finished Goods and Semi-Finished Goods, are valued at cost or net

realizable value, whichever is lower. Goods in transit are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is
lower. Cost comprises of all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventory to their present location and conditions. Gost is arrived ‘at on FIFO basis. Due allowance is
estimated and made for defective and obsolete items; wherever necessary.

If payment terms for inventory are on deferred basis ie. beyond normal credit terms, then cost is
determined by discounting the future cash flows at an interest rate determined with reference to the market
raes. The difference between total cost and deemed cost is recognized as interest expense over the period
of financing under-the effective interest method.

v) Property, plant and equipment _
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation andfor accumulated

impairment losses, if any.

vi) Depreciation _
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment has been provided on the Written down Value method
based on the useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013. Leasehold
Land is amortized over the period of lease. Depreciation is provided from the end of the Quarter in which
additions are made.
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful economic life.
Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date.
When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. Subsequent expenditure relating
to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that. future economic benefits
assaciated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs
and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit.and loss when incurred, The cost and
related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or disposition of
the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

vii) Income Tax
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability
during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when
they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

a) Current Income Tax
Current income taxes for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from

or paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable income for that period. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute. the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the balance

sheet date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
» has a legally enforceable right fo set off the recognized amounts; and
» Intends eiiher to seffle on a nel basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

b} Deferred Income Tax _
Deferred tax is recognized for the fulure tax consequences of deductible temporary differences

between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases at the reporting
date, using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on reporting date.

R N\ Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that i is probable:that future taxable income will be
fg a\f{ailagle against which the deductible temporary diffen__e_n_ges' unuséd:tax losses and credits can be
. utilized. T :
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:
> Entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities;

and
% Deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities refate to the income taxes levied by the

same taxation authority.

vili) Financial Assets

a)

b)

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets {not measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss) are recognised
initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
However, Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at

transaction price.

‘Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the respective financial
assefs. The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis. of its
business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the

financial asset.

(i)  Debt instruments at amortised cost _
A ‘debt instrument is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions. are met:
» The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting

contractual cash flows, and

> Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in finance income in the Statement of Profit & Loss. The losses arising from impaisment are
recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

(i) Debtinstruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the fair vaiue through other comprehensive income if both the
following conditions are met:
% The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets

> Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income
under sffective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment. are
recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in other
comprehensive Income.

(iii) Debt instruments at Fair value through profit or loss {(FVTPL)
Fair value through profit or loss is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument,
which does not meet the criteria for categorisatiorn as at amortised cost or-as FVOC, is classified

as at FVTPL.
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(iv) Equity investments _
All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which
are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides
to classify the same either as at FVOCI or FYTPL. The Company makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevacable.

For -equity instruments classified as FVOCI, all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, -are recognized in other comprehensive income (QCI).

Equity instruments included within the FVIPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

¢) De recognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a. part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet)

when:
> The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

% The Company has transferred its rights to. receive cash flows. from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in ful without material delay to a third party under a
'nass-through' arrangement; and either:

- The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

- The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

d) Impairment of financial assets
The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical

trend, industry practices and the Business environment in which the entity operates or any other
appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been as
significant increase in-credit risk.

ix} Financial Liabilities
xiif) Financial Assets

e) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets {not measured subsequently at fair vaiue through profit or loss) are
recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
the financial asset. However, Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component are measured at transaction price.

f) Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference. to the classification of the respective
financial assets. The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at
amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or
loss on the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the confraciual
cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

{v) Debt instruments at amortised cost
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the. amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
fjective-is to hold assets for coliecting

% The asset is held within a business model whose.©
contractual cash fiows, and

i
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> Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI).on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR} method. Amortised cost is calculated by faking into
account any discount-or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of Profit & Loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

(vi) Debt instruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)

A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the fair value through other comprehensive income if both the
following conditions are met:

% The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets

3 Contraciual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest
income under effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are
recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in ather
comprehensive income.

(vii)Debt instruments at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Fair value through profit or loss is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument,
which does not meet the criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or as FVOCI, IS
classified as at FVTPL.

(viii)  Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
which are held for trading are classified as at FYTPL. For all other equity instruments, the
Company decides to classify the same either as at FVOCI or FVTPL. The Company makes such
election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition
and is irrevocable.

For equity instruments classified as FVOCI, all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in other comprehensive income {OCI). '

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured -at fair value with ail
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

g} De recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group-of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised {i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet)
when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The Company has transferred ifs rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third parly under a
'pass-through' arrangement; and-either:

- The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

- The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially ali the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

h) Impairment of financial assets _

The Company measures the ekpecied credit loss as_sqciiat':éd' with ’g;f_{a_sset_s based on historical

trend, industry practices and the Business environment in - e entity operates or any other
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appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been as
significant increase in credit risk.

i) Income Recognition

interest Income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Financial Liabilities
a) Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value net of transaction costs that are
attributable to the respective liabilities.
b} Subsequent measurement
Subsequent measurement is determined with reference o the classification of the respective

financial liabilities. The measurement of financial liabiliies depends on their classification, as
described below:

> Financial Liabilities at fair valus through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial liability is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as held-for-
trading or is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabiliies at FVTPL are
measured at fair value and changes therein, including any interest expense, are recognised in
Statement of Profit & Loss.

5 Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost

After initial recognition, financial liabilities other than those which are classified as fair value
through profit or foss are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest

rate method (“EIR”).

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
costs in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

¢) De recognition

A financial liabiiity is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by ancther from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liabiiity are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the- de-recognition of the original
liability and the recogrition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts.
is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

xv) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to setfle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.

xvi) Fair value of financial instruments

in determining the fair value of its financial instruments; the Company uses following hierarchy
and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.

Fair value hierarchy:.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial

statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair vaiue measurement as a whole:

b Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices i '“éCI

arkets for identical assets or
liabilities .
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p Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is direcily or indirectly observabie

B Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is unchservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as.a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

x) Cash & Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known

amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original
maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, fo be cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivatents comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand deposits with banks with an
original maturity of three months or less.

xi} Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be

impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company
estimates ihe asset’s recoverable amount, An assets recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's CGU'S
fair-value less cost of disposal and its-value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Companies of
assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and-is written down to its recoverable amount.

Iy assessing value in use, the estimated future-cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by vatuation multiples, or other fair value indicators

xii) Provisions :
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an oufflow of economic benefits will be required to setile the obligation, and

a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the

present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into -account the risks and unceriainties
surrounding the obligation: _

Provisions are not discounted to present value and -are determined based on best estimate required to
seitle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are Teviewed at each balance sheet date and

adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

xiii) Contingent Liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible abligation that arises from past evenis whose existence will be confirmed
by. the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required 1o settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured refiably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent fiability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.
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xiv) Earnings per Share _
The basic earmnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity sharehoiders for

the period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the- weighted average
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share, and also the weighted average number of equity
shares which could be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares

xv) Classification of Assets.and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current:
All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating
cycle (determined at 12 months) and other criteria set out in Schedule [l of the Act.

xvi} Cash Flows
Cash fiows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects

of fransactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
fiows from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.

xvii)  Operating Segments _
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the- internal reporiing provided to Chief
Operating Decision Maker (CODM).

xvili) Exceptional ltems

When items of income and expense within statement of profit and loss from ordinary activities are of such
size, nature or incidence that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the enterprise for
the period, the nature and amount of such material

liems are disclosed separately as exceptional items..

xvii)Recent accounting pronouncement

The Company applied for the first time these amendments of Ind AS 8, Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 12 and there
is no material impact on financials.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA) notifies new standards or amendments fo the existing standards

under Comparnies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended
March 31, 2025, MCA has issued a notification on August 12, 2024, introducing significant amendments to
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. A key focus of these amendments is the

introduction of Ind AS 117, which fully replaces the previous Ind AS 104, offering a more comprehensive
framework for the accounting of insurance contracts.

xix) Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting esfimates which, by definition, will
seldom equal the actual resuits. Management aiso needs to exercise Judgement in applying the
Company’s accounting policies.

The estimates and judgements involve a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which
are more likely to be materially-adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different

than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of thes_e._q_gti_m_a_tes and judgements is

included in relevant notes.
> i A
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- ] “?
@7

— 112




Critical estimates and judgements
The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are

Estimation of cusrent tax expenses and payable
Estimated useful life of Intangible- assets
Estimation of defined benefit obligation
Estimation of Provisions and Contingencies

AV S A
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Note 21 : Related Party disclosures

Related Party Disclogures as per Ind AS-24 are disclosed below

AName of the related Parties and description of refationship:
{i) Related Party where Control exists

Holding Company
1, Technocraft ndustries { India } Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Companies

1, Technacraft International Ltd

2 Technocraft Trading Spolka Z.0.0

3 Technoscft Engineering Projects. Lid

4 Anhui.Relaibie Steel Technology Co. Lid

5 Technocraft NZ Limited

8.Technocraft Tabla Formwaork Systems Pyt Ltd
7.Technosoft Engineering Inc.
'8, Technosoft Innovations-Inc.

9. Technosoft GMBH _

10.AAIT! Technoeraft Scaffold Distribution LLC

11.High Mark International Trading -F.Z.E

12 Technosoft Services Ing.

13. Technosoft Engingering UK Ltd

14 AAIT- Technocraft Brazil LTDA{ w.e.f.. 23rd January 2024)
15.Shivale Infraproducts Private Limited

16:Technosraft Fashions Limited

17 Technotraft Textiles Limited

18. Technocraff Formworks Put. Ltd

19, Technocraft Specialty Yarns Limited

90). Technooraft Extrusions Pyt Ltd (w.e. 17th May 2023)
24, Technosoft integrated Sclutions inc, Canada

22. BIS industries. Private Limited {w.e.f. 01st July 2023}
23. Technosoft ApS

24. Benten Technologies LLP { Uplo 20th Oct 2023)

Rent Paid
Technocraft Industries {India) Limited 0.05 0.05
Technosoft Engineering Projects Lid : 12.00 -

Sale of Goods & Services
Technocraft Industries (India} Limited - 12.67

Loan taken
Technocraf Industries {India) Limited 179.00

Interest Paid
intersst Paid 8.56 -

Advance Received
Technocraft Industries {India} Limited - 49.00

Advance Received
Techinocraft Industries (India) Limited - 49.00

|Loan Qutstanding
Technocraft Industries {India) Limited 179,00

Interest Payable
Technocraft Industries {india) Limited 771

Note
Thetrapsactions with relzted parties are made on terms equivalent lo those that are Prevailing in-arm's Length

transcations .Outstanding balances at the year end-are unsecured .
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Note 22; Ratio Analysis and its alements

Current Ratio Curren! Assets Cureent Liabifles Times 125 0.85 45.98% CJ:;:nt‘_‘;f;;”t";u;ig";eifa‘f“‘ of inarease in
Debt Equity Ratio Total Bebt Share holder Equity Times 1,641 100.00% tgi :;fm is on accoun! of loan taken during
Debt Senvibe Coveraga Ralio E:::Egs for Debt Debt Senvice Times 087 NA 10000% [;:z:;r‘iance is on account.of fnan taken during
Retum on Equily Ratio Net Profits after taxes gﬁﬁge Sharcholders | 2644%]  S7.08% 333.38% J:ﬁn‘;m’;‘: is on-account of increase in foss
Wsentery Tumaver Ralio g:;s;so'f Goods Sold o Avérage Inventory Times 25 (045 5B 16% :Z:_Vaﬁance is on account of o sale in curtent
;r:tjjz Receivables Tumover. oo o0 ;Zi:f:bféada T " " -
Trade Payables Tumover Ratia ::;c_g?;:rs;ipseir:;c: Average Trade Payables | Times 1910 £.18 2681 P;:;kl}n;;?;;i diiﬁg ?ﬁ?h;?:u:::r:fizr.in trade
Het Capital Tomover Ralie |Revenue Working Capilal Times WA (154 100.00% ;Zev‘f;_a”“" is on accounl of no revenua during
Het Profit Ralic Wet Profitafter Tax | Revenue Times HA o5 10000% ;r;y‘;’:a”w is on account of o eveiue diing
et o Capiot Employed | -omd OS0M® MBSt Employed. | Times 249 @ rzamle e s of increase in

Nots

Earmings for Debl Service= Eamings before Interest Cosl, depreciation and-amortisalion, exceptional items and tax.

Dieht service = Interest Gost for the year +Principal repayment of Long Tarm detit Liabilies within one year.
st af S3oods Sold = Cost of Materials Consumed +Purchases of Stock in frade +Chanoes in irventories +vanufacluring and operaling expenses
Waorkinig Capital = Cumant Asgals -Cument Liabililies
Earmings-before Interest & Taxas = Proft after excepfional iterns and before tax +interest Cost
f.apital Employed = Shareholder Equity +Tolal debt -Deferred tax lighility
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Note 23: Fair Value Measurements

A. Financial instruments by category and fair-value hierarchy :
The follotwing table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabllities. including their levels in the fair valug hierafchy. it

does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial fiabilites not measured at fair valug if the camying amount s a reasonable
approximation of fair value.

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Inputs other than guoted prices included within L evel 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, eiiher directly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.8.
derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

T in lakhs
Carrying Value Fair value
: X FVTOCI - .
st Harch 2025 Mandatorily atl oo cocas | AMOrised | roar ) Levelt | Level2| Loveld | Tota
EVTPL Cost
such

Financial assets at amortised cost
Hon-Current
Lang Term Borrowings - . 179.00 179.00 - - -
Current .
Cash and cash equivalents - - 247 247 - - -
Other Current Asset - - 22.07 | 22.07 - - -

. - 203.54 203.54 - - -
Financiai liabilities at amortised cost
Current ;
Trade and Other Payables - - 8.03 8.03 - -
Other Current Finanial Liabilities - - 23.25 23.25 - - .
Other Current Liabilities - - 2.44 2.44 - - - -

- - 3372 3372, - - - -

Fi
|ﬁa}|bial assets at amortised cost

Non-CGurrent

Long Term Borrowings - - - -

Current ;

Cash and cash equivalents - - 18.28 18.28 - - -

Other Current Asset - - 6.41 6.41 - - - -
. - - 24.69 24.69 - - - -

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Current :

Trade and Other Payables - - 2.11 2.1 . -

Othar Current Financial Liabilities - - 267 267 - - - -

Other Current Liabilities - - 244 244 - - - -

- - 7.22 7.22 - - - -

During the reporting period ended March 31,2025 and March 31, 2024, there were ne transfers between leve! 1 and level 2 fair value measurements.

B. Measurement of fair values
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of financial instruments :
i} The management assessed that 15ir value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trad_e payables, bank overdrafis and other current financial

assels and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the shork-term maturitie struments.
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Techno Defence Private Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2025

(% in Lakhs)
Note 24 : DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO Ind AS - 19 “EMPLOYEE BENEFITS”

[A] Post Employment Benefit Plans:

Defined Contribution Scheme

The Company contributes at a defined percentage of the employee salary out of the total entitlements on account of
superannuation benefits under this scheme. .

Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 2024-25 2023-24
Defined Contribution Scheme 458 0.29

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company has the following Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity: In accordance with the applicable laws, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (“The
Gratuity Plan”} covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employaes on
retirement (subject to completion of five years of continuous employment), death, incapacitation or termination of employment
that are based on last drawn salary and tenure of employment. Liabilities with regard fo the Gratuity Plan are determined by
‘actuarial valuation on the reporting date.

The disclosure in respect of the defined Gratuity Plan are given below:

Defined Benefit Plans

Particulars - Asat As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Prasent value of unfunded obligations 468 0.2¢
Fair Vaiue of plan assets - -
Net (Asset)Liability recognised 4.68 0.29

Changes in Defined benefit obligations

Present value of obligations'

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Defined Cbiigations at the beginning of the year - -
Current service cost 1.04 0.29
Past service cost - -
interest Cost/(Income) 0.02 -

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net finance income’ - -
Actuariat (gain)/loss arising from change in financial assumptions -
Actuarial {gain)/ioss arising from change in demographic assumption - -
Actisarial {gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments - .
Employer contributions -
Benefit payments -
Defined Obligations at the end of the year 1.06 0.29




Techno Defence Private Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

- (¥ in Lakhs}
Statement of Profit and Loss
Employee henefit expenses : 2024-25 2023-24
Current Service cost 1.04 0.29
interest cost/ (Income) 0.02 -
Total amount recognised in Statement of P&L 1.06 0.29
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability - _
Return on plan assets excluding amounts inciuded in net finance income/(cost) - .
Change in Financial Assumptions 0.26 -
Change in Demographic Assumption - -
Experience gains/{losses) 3.07 -
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive (Income) / Expenses 3.33 -
Assumptions

With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefits plans at their fair value on the
halance sheet, assumptions under lnd AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date.

The significant actuariai assumptions were as follows:

Financial Assumptions As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Discount rate { p.a.) ' 6.85%. 7.25%

Salary escalation rate ( p.a.) 5.00% 5.00%

2% atyounger 2% at younger
ages reducing to  ages reducing to
1% at clder ages 1% af older ages

Withdrawal Rates { p.a.)

Pemographic Assumptions
Mortality in service : Indian Assured Lives Mortality

Sensitivity
The sensitivity of the overali plan liabilities to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:
As at Asat
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Particulars ' Increase Increase
|Decrease in {Decrease in
liability liability
Discount rate varied by 0.5%
0.50% 4.35 (.26
-0.50% 5.03 0.32
Salary growth rate varied by 0.5%
0.50% 504 0.32
-0.50% 4.35 0.26
Withdrawal rate {W.R.) varied by 10%
W.R.* 110% 4,70 0.29
W.R.* 80% 485 0.28
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Techno Defence Private Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 2025

(¥ in Lakhs)

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumplions
occurring at the end of the reporting period and may not be representafive of the actual change. It is based on a change in
the key assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumption the same
methad used to calculate ihe liability recognised in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of
assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared with the previous period.

The expected future cash flows as at 31st March 2025 & as at 31st March 2024 were as follows:

Expected contribution As at 31st March  As at 31st
P 2025 March 2024

Projected benefits payable in future years from the date of reporting

1st following year 0.1 0.00
Znd following year 012 0.00
3rd following year 012 0.01
4th following year 0.13 0.01
5th following year 015 a0
Years 6 to 10 2.50 0.06:
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Note No. 25 Financial Risk Management

a) Credit Risk

Company has fully maintained cash balance in Bank Current account and thus the Company does not forsee any credit risk.

b) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to seftle or meet its Financial obligations on time, or at a
reasonable price .Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient Liquidity to meet its timely financial obiligations when
due .The Management continously menitors rolling forecasts of the Company's Liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the
hasis-of the expecied cash flows and ensures that all the Financial obiligations are meet timely.

Maturity patterns of borrowings

As at 31st March ,2025 {£ in Lakhs)
-1 years 1-5 years Beyond 5 years Total

Long term borrowings - 179.00 - 179,00

Total 179.00 - 179.00

As at 31st March ,2024 (F in Lakhs
0-1 years 1-5 years Beayond 35 years Total

Long term barrowings - - .

Totai

Maturity patterns of other Financial Liabilities

As at 31st March ,2025 (€ in Lakhs)
0-1 years 1-5 years Beyond 5 years Total

Trade Payables 8.03 | - - 8.03

Cther Financial Liabilities 23.25 - 23.25

Total 31.28 31.28

As at 31st March , 2024 {Tin Lakhs}
0-1 years 1-5 years Beyond 3 years Total

Trade Payables 2.1 - - 213

Other Financial Liabilities 2.67 - - 2.67

Total 4.78 - - 4,78

C) Market Risk

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wili fluctuate because of changes in. market
prices.Financial Instrument affected by Market risks includes loans and borrowings.The Company has set processes and policies o

assess, control and monitor the effect of the risk on the financial performance of the company.

d) Interest rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in

market inferest rates. As the Percentage of Borrowings with F loating Interest rate is NiL as Compared to Total Borrowings & hence the
interest rate risk for the Company as whole is very Low.

Exposure fo Intere_s_t rate risk
T sat -
31$t March. 2024

Borrowings bearing variable rate of Inferest
Borrowings bearing Fixed rate of Interest
Total 178,00 -
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Mote 26: Capital Management

a) Risk Management :
For the Purpose of Company's Capital management , Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the:Company and all

other equity reserves. The Primary Objective of the Company’s Capital management is to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital
Structure and maximise shareholder Vaiue. The Company is monitoring capital using Net debt equity ratic as its base, which is Net
debt fo equity.
The company's Policy is to keep Net debt equity ratio below 1.00 and infuse capital if and when required through better operational
results and efficient working capital Management

Particulars As at As at

st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Net Debt* 176.53 -
Total Equity {116.60) -
Total {1.51) -

“Net Debt= Non Current Borrowings +Current Borrowings -Cash & Cash Equivalents
b} Dividend
The Company has not pald dividend thus the company has no dividend liability to be paid.

Note 27 : Disclosure in respect of Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

The Company is not required to make payment or provided for any liabitty as per the provisions of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013
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Note 28 : Accompanying Notes to Accounts

a) Segment Reporting

As per Ind AS 108, the business acfivities falls within a Single primary segment i.e " Self regulating equipments & Structures”. and
-accordingly segment reporting is not applicable to the Company.

h) Other Statutory Information _
(i) The Company does not have any Benami property , where any proceeding has been inifiated or pending against the Company for

holding any Benami Property _ _
(ii) The Company does ot have any transcalions with companies struck off .

(iii} The Company doas not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period .
(iv) The Company has not fraded or invested in Cryplo currency or Virtual Currency during the Financial Year
{v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities including foreign entities

{intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall :
{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {

Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any gaurantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries.

(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities , including foreign erfities (Funding Party) with the
understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) provide any guarantee , security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

(vii) The Company does not have any such transcations which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1861 ( such as search or survey or any other
{viil) The Company has not been dectared a Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or.government or any government
authorities:

{ix} The Company has compiled with the number of layers prescribed under Companies Act, 2013,

¢) Asat 31 March 2025, the Company had no Contingent Liabilities / Contingent Assets.

d) Thie Company Net Worth as at 31st March 25 is negative Rs. 116.60 Lakhs. The Company is still exploring new business ventures
and-once the business is established there will be financial prudence in the Company. '

e) The Figures have been rounded off to the nearest iakhs of Rupees upto two decimal Places. The figure 0.00 wherever stated
represents value less than * 500/-

). Previous Years Figures have been regrouped / rearranged where ever necessary to make them Comparable with the Current year
Figures.

g) Note 1 o 28 forms an infegral Part of the Financial Statements.

As per our Report of Even Date

For M.L.Sharma & Co For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

Firm Reg.No.108963W
CHARTERED AGCOUNTANTS

. . / Firm dlog, Wz, 'E_- h ’ Cq/é'vw;?’”i?
. HzH . b
Vikash L. Bajaj t oy ?  Sharad Kurr'fa@ Sudarshan Kumar Saraf
@ } .:!l.

PARTNER DIRECTCR DIRECTOR
M.NO 1104982 DIN :00035843 DIN :00035799
PLACE: MUMBAI

DATE : 28th May 2025
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M. L. SHARMA & CQO. Regd)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1167, The Summit Business Park, Off. Andheri Kuria Road, Near W.E.H. Metro Station, Andherl (East), Mumbai - 400 093.
@ +91-22-6852 5200 / 5202 @ misharma@misharma.in & www.misharma.in @ www.linkedin.comfin/mlsharmaandco-ca

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of SHIVALE INFRAPRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion _

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of SHIVALE INFRAPRODUCTS
PRIVATE LIMITED, (‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31t March, 2025, the
Statement of Profit and Loss {Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the

Statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes 1o the financial statements including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of olr information and according to the. explanations given 1o us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended ("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March,
2025, its Profit including other comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion _

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SA's), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are fuither
described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in-accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant o our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, -and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters. are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended 315t March, 2025. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
‘opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our’
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Ind
AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matiers. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed fo respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying Ind AS financial statements.

Page 1 of 11
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Assessment of impairment of impairment and
carrying cost of inventories,
(Refer Note 5 of the Ind AS Balance Sheets)

As at 31st March, 2025 the Company balance sheet
includes Inventories of ¥ 685.57 Lakhs: {approx.
31% of the Total Assets), These inventories mainly
consist of inventories in the given on Rental basis
and lying with the customers. Valuation of the
inventories is at cost or at lower net realizable value.
The assessment of revaluation of inventories to net
realizable value is mainly based- on management
estimates. This, in combination with the significant
share of inventories as part of total assets, made us
conclude that existence and valuation of inventories
are a key audit matter of our audit.

Our audit procedures to test the existence of the
inventories mainly consist of tesfing the relevant
internal control procedures, specifically by testing
the inventory cycle counts that are periodically
performed by management.

To validate the valuation of inventories, we
performed test of details on actual margins and
valuation of obsolete inventories.

Based on the procedures described we consider
management’s estimates, which are the basis of the

inventory valuation, as acceptable.

Other Information
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Directors report but does.not include the Ind AS financial statements. and our

auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form-of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we ae required to repart that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial petformance including other comprehensive incorme, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in-accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assefs of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other iregularities; selecfion and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals, that ‘were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due fo fraud or error.
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In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, managemen is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going conicern; disclosing, as applicable, matters refated to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no.realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Fipancial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance butis not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SA's will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the- basis of
these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SA's, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: -

> Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resuling from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

> Obtain an understanding of internal control refevant to the audit in arder to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals.

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists; we are required fo draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to medify -
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the: audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concerm.

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
evenis in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any.significant deficiencies in intarnal control
that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and fo communicate with them all relationships and other
matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Page 3 of 11

130




From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in‘the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial Year ended 31!
March 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure- about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report} Order, 2020 (‘the Order”); issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure — A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent

applicable.
As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit.and Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified undersection 133 of the Act read with relevant Rules issued thereunder.

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31%t March 2025 taken.on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2025 from being
appointed as a-director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the other matters fo be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements. of section 197(16) of the Act, as-amended.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, no
remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the current Year, Hence, we have
nothing to report in this regard.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure - B.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to.us:

i.  The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

i. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative confracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.
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vi.

There is no amount {o be transferred to the Investor Education Undertaking Protection Fund by the
Company.

(iyThe- Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any -other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries™}, with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Uttimate Beneficiasies”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing of otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, ‘directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on, behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(iii} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and-appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under {a) and {b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared and paid any Dividend during the Year ended on 31st March 2025
as per saction 123 of the Company's Act, 2013. Hence, we have nothing to report in this regard.

Based on our -examiination which included test checks, the company has- used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for afl relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per
the statutory requirements for record retention.

For M. L. Sharma & Co.,
Firm Reg. No. 109963W
Chartered Accountants

; ,;"?’{ Fis: Hugh, Ho. h ?
Jaf w3l
@ e & 1197 o Tt et B § g
%kmm @) sl }éf}‘
: :i.‘:::a..__ @,?g“w "*"": -

(Vikash L. Bajaj) Partner
Membership No. 104982
UDIN - 25104982BMMKHO3742

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 28t May, 2025
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

‘The Annexure referred to in our Report of even date to the Members of SHIVALE INFRAPRODUCTS
PRIVATE LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2025, We report that:

1a The Company does not own any Property, Plant & Equipment or Intangible Assets during the
financial Year under review. Therefore, comments regarding maintenance. of proper records,
Physical verification of Fixed Assets by the management and title of the Immovable Properties are
not required and accordingly the provisions of clause 3(i){a) to (d) of the-crder are not applicable to
the Company.

1b There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition .of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

2. a. The inventory has been physically verified by the management during. the year except for
nventories lying with third parties. In our opinion, the frequency of verification by the management
is reasonable and the coverage and procedure for such verificafion is appropriate and no
discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company.
examined by us, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate from banks or financial institutions and hence provisions of clause 3{ji){b) of
the order are not applicable to the Company.

3, According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability partnership or any other parties during the year. The Company has not made any
investments in firms, limited liability partnership or any other parties. Accordingly, clause 3(iii)(a) to
clause 3(jii}{f) of the Order are not-applicable to the Company.

4. tn-our opinion and according fo the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
made any investments. or granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security in respect of
any loans to any party covered under section 185 of the Act and provisions of clause 3(iv) of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public to which the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 and any other relgvant provision of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under apply.

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not
required to maintain cost records specified by the central govemnment under section 148 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

7a. According fo the information and explanation given fo us and the records of the Company examined
by us, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statufory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund dues, employees state insurance, income tax, service tax, sales
tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities and there are no undisputed amounts payable for the same were outstanding as at 31+
March, 2025 for a period exceeding six months from the date they became payable;
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7b. According to information and explanations given to us and the books and records-examined by us,

10.

1.

there are no disputed amounts payables for Goods and Services Tax, provident fund dues,
employees state insurance, income tax, service tax, salgs tax, service tax, custom duty, excise
duty, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanatlons given fo us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no transactions in. the books of account that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments. under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that
has not been recorded in the books of account.

a. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations

given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the’
payment of interest to any lender during the year.

b. According to the information and exptanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or

financial institution or government or government authority.

¢. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, no term loans
were taken during the year.

d. According fo the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds

raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or fo. meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

f. According to-the information and explanations.given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised feans during the year on the pledge of securities held.in its
subsidiaries.

a. The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debtinstruments)

b. According fo the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures- during the year. Accordingly, clause

3(x){b} of the Order is not applicable.

a. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company-or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management.

b, During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried. out in

accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act in Form ADT-4
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12.

13.

14,

15.

186.

17.

18,

19.

as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be
filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

c. The Whistle-blower mechanism as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to
the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of
the order are not applicable fo the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and according fo the information and explanations given to us the Company is not -
required to maintain Infernal Audit system under section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

In-our opinion and according to the information and.explanations given to us, the Company has.not
entered into any Non-Cash transaction with directers or persons connected with the directors.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order is not applicable fo the Company.

(i) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India- Act, 1934 (2 of 1934} are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause {xvi)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(i) The Company has not conducted any Nen-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained-a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR} from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934..

(i) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirément to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(iv) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the
Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however, separately
evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and complete.

Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial year..

There has been no resignation.of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii)
of the Order is not applicable:

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements, ageing and
expected. dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabiiities, other

information: accompanying the Ind AS financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of

Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the.

-assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
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uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

20. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of section 135-of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For M. L. Sharma & Co.,
e Firm Reg. No. 109963W
ﬂﬁfa«m«a Chartered Accountants
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Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 28th May, 2025
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ANNEXURE ~ “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
The Annexure referred to.in our Report of even date to the Members of SHIVALE INFRAPRODUCTS
PRIVATE LIMITED for the Year-ended 31t March 2025, We report that:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHIVALE INFRAPRODUCTS
PRIVATE LIMITED, (‘the Company”) as of 31st March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the Year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial {.ontrols

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intermal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india ('ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the-design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemai financial confrols aver financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note) and the- Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Insfitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit fo obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporiing was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that @ material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or eror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controis Qver Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internat Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reparting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future years are subject to the risk that the internal financial contro! over financial -
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinign _

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such infernal financial confrols over financial reporfing were operating
effectively as at 315t March, 2025, based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For M. L. Sharma & Co,,
bag Firm Reg. No. 109963W
" Chartered Accoyntants

‘{f femBeg.do.
g f N BT N/a

S g 10 Beiio S} o
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(Vikash L. Bajaj} Partner
Membership No. 104982
UDIN - 25104982BMMKHO3742

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 28 May, 2025

Page 11 of 11

138




Shivale infraproducts Private Limited
(CIN -U28994MH2019PTC333761)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

(€ in Lakhs)

ASSETS

Non - Current Assets
Deterred tax asset 3

Total Nen - Current Assets

Current Assets
Inventories 4 685.57 828.49
Financial Assets
Trade Receivable 5 1,468.31 1,122.48
Cash and cash equivalents 8 71.96 62.84
Other Current Assets 7 0.95 15.10
Total Current Assets 2,226.79 2,028.91
Total Assets 2,226.79 2,028.91
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 8 5.00 5.00
Other Equity 9 1,737.70C 1,336.68
Total Equity 1,742.70 1,341.68
LIABILITIES
Non -Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
L.ong term Borrowings 10 202.34 -
Total Non- Current Liabilities 202.34 .
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables K
Total outstanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises - 0.25
Total Outstanding dues of creditors , other than 0.78 286.00
Micro & Small Enterprise _

Other Financial Liabilities 12 176.83 352.07
Current Tax Liabilities {Net) 13 16.09 22.14
Other Current Liabilities 14 88.05 26.77
Total Current Liabilities 281.75 687.23
Total Equity and Liabiiities 2,226.79 2,028.91
Material Accounting Policies. 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Date
For M.L.8Sharma & Co. For & on Behaif of Board of Directors

Firm Reg.No.109963W

HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
" PnRI AM Colony 17
5’3 : N"”*‘% : - - tas
d - : | ms‘:--l,“j\_ R n@f

Vikash L. Bajaj Sharad Ku Sudarshan Kumar Saraf
PARTNER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M.NO :104982 Ea g; DIN :00035843 DIN :00035799
PLACE: MUMBAI Ni%‘“ “”3«"«‘" :
DATE :28th May 2025  "&.<8 5
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Shivale Infraproducts Private Limited.

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025

b S e e Ugds i J24:
Revenue from Operations- 15 1,480.22 1,922.26
Total Income 1,180.22 1,922.26
Expenses

phanges in mventongs of.f|r_1|shecl goods, Stock - 16 142,92 158.19
in -Trade and work - in - progress

Finance costs 17 19.64 -
Other expenses 18 468.01 730.24
Total expenses. 630,57 888.43
Profit/{loss) before tax 549,65 1,033.83
Tax expense:

(1) Current fax 18 141.39 260.08
(2) Deferred tax - 012
(3) Tax adjusment of earlier year 7.24 8.17
Total tax expenses 148.63 288.37
Profit /{Loss) for the period 401.02 765.46
Other Comprehensive income

Ali) ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(i} Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss - -
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) income tax relating to items that will be

reclassified to profit or loss - .
Other Comprehensive Income for the Period (Net of tax) : .
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 401.02 765.46
Earnings per equity share ( nominal value of Z 10/- each) 20
1) Basic 802.04 1,530.92
2) Diluted -802.04 1,530.92
Material Accounting Policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of Even Date

For M.L.Shatma & Co, For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

Firm Reg.No.109963W
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
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Vikash L. Bajaj Sharad Kumar Saraf Sudarshan Kumar Saraf

PARTNER § et o msmtmestni e £ DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
. A wnghon i Marnaetd 4 0 .

M.NO 104982 XN A DIN :00035843 DIN :00035799

PLACE: MUMBAI % ggw;zg&\a?

DATE : 28th May 2025 “®wpwwa?®
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Shivale Infraproducts Private Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2025

% in Lakhs)
1

Paid up Capital {Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- _
gach issued , Subscribed & Fully Paid 5.00 - 5.00

Up}

- 5.00

(Z in Lakhs)

Balance as at 31st March; 2023 571.22 - 571.22
Profit / { Loss) for-the Year 765.46 - 765.46
Other Comprehensive income for the

Period - - - |
Balance as at 31st March,2024 1,336.68 - 1,336.68
Profit / { Loss) for the Year 401,02 - 401.02
Shortfall(excess) of Income tax

Otrier Comprehensive inceme for the

Period - - .
Balance as at 31st March,2025 1,737.70 - 1,737.70

The accompanying nates are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Date

For M.|.Sharma & Co. For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

Firm Reg.No.109863W
CHARTERED AGCOUNTANTS

i
Qg?ﬁm%
j ;;zéfﬁfm Bry b i . Qe{M’%“'EN:'Z_.,
Vikash L. Bajaj da f g Y 11 Sharadm Sudarshan Kumar Saraf
Partner 1y ! DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M.NO 104982 DIN :00035843 DIN :00035799
PLACE: MUMBAI

DATE : 28th May 2025
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Shivale Infraproducts Private Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2025

}‘A. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTNITIES
Profit before exceptional items & tax from continuing operations

Add / {Less) : Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash used
in operating activities

Operating Profit hefore Working Capital Changes

Working capital adjustments.

{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables

(Increase)/Decrease in Other receivables

Increase/ {Dectease) in trade and other payables

Cash Generated from { (used) in operations

Income Tax paid (net of Refunds)

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) in the courseof Operating Activities (A)

B. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Net Cash Inflow/{Outflow} in the course of Investing Activities (B)
C. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Increase in long term borrowings
Net Cash Inflow/{Qutflow) in the course of Financing Activities (C)
Net increase / {decrease} in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C}

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the Period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Peried

{Z in Lakhs)
549.65 1,033.83
549.65 1,033.83
142.92 168.19
(345.83) {687.59)
14.15 46.53
(399.43) (196.48)
{38.54) 354.48
(154.68) {289.45)
{193.22) 55.03
202.34 -
202.34
9.12 58.03
62.84 7.81
71.96 62.84

Notes

1)The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard

(Ind AS) 7 - "Cash Flow Statements”.

2) Components of Cash & Cash equivalents

¥ in Lakhs)

a) Cash'n'd- Cash Equivalnts

in Current Account 71.96 62.84

Total 71.96 62.84
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of Even Date
For M.L.Sharma & Co., For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
Firm Reg.No.109963W
CHARTERED AGCOUNTANTS

\ V4

Vikash L. Bajaj Sharad Kumar Saraf Sudarshan Kumar Saraf
PARTNER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M.NO 104982 ! ..5»\‘. DN ;00035843 DIN :00035799
PLACE: MUMBAI B
PLACE: MUMBE M wwv*

DATE : 28th May 2025
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i)

Note-1 Company Overview

Shivale Infraproducts Private Limited (‘the Company’), was incorporated on 285 November 2019, CIN.
U28994MH2019PTC333761 The company is a Private Limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and
is having its registered office at at Technocraft House, A-25, Road No 3, MIDC Industrial Estate, Andheri {East)

Mumbai — 400093, Maharashtra, India.

The Company is incorporated to carry on the business -of manufacturing, designing, deveioping, fabricating,
processing, repairing, assembling, buying, selling, importing, exporting, distributing, hiring, letting on hire or
otherwise dealing in parts, components used in infrastructure: related activities:

Authorisation of Financial Statements: The Financial Statements were authorized for issue in accordance with
a resolution of the directors on 281 May 2025.

Note-2 Material accounting policies:

Basis of Preparation and Presentation:
The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under

Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {("Act’) read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015;
and the other relevant provisions of the Actand Rules thereunder. '

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention basis except for certain financial
assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policies for financial instruments).

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting palicy hitherto in
use.

Use of Estimates and Judgments:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgments and -assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which

changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes fo the financial statements.

Fair Value Measurement:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or settle a liability in an ordinary transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the
assumption that market participants would use when pricing an asset or liability acting in their best economic
interest. The Company used valuation techniques, which. were appropriate in circumstances and for which
sufficient data were available considering the expected loss/ profit in case of financial assets or liabilities.
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.. v} Revenue Recognition
The Company derives its revenue primarily from saies of manufactured goods, traded goods and related services

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of promised products or
services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the company expects to recgive in exchange
for those products or services. Revenue is measured based on the franisaction price (which is the Consideration,
adjusted to discounts, incentives and retums efc,, if any) that is allocated to that Performance Obtigation. These
are generally accounted for-as variable consideration estimated in the same period the related sales occur. The
methodology and assumptions used fo estimate rebates and returns are monitored and adjusted regularly in the
light of contractual and legal obligations, historical frends, past experiences and Projected Market Conditions.

The company does not expect fo have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods
or services to the Customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As @ CONsequence, it does not
adjust any of the transaction prices for the time value of Money.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognizes revenue over time ,if one of the Following criteria
is met !

> The Company simultaneously receives and consumes the henefits provided by the Company's Performance &s
the Company performs; or

> The Company's Performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or
enhanced; or

> The Company's Performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and an entity has
an enforceabls right to the Payment for Performance completed to date:

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met revenue is recognized at the Pointin
time at which the Performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from sale of Products and services are recognized at the time of satisfaction of performance obligation.
The period over which the revenue is recognized is based on entity right to payment for performance Completed.
In -determining whether an entity has right to payment, the entity shall consider whether it would have an
enforceable right to demand or retain payment for performance completed to date if the contract were to be
terminated before completion for reasons other than entity's failure to perform as per the terms of Contract.

Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as Contract asset while invoicing in excess of revenues are-classified
as contract Liabilities

Trade Receivables _
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course
of business and reflect the company’s unconditional right to consideration (that is, payment is due only on the
passage of time). Trade receivables are recognized initially at the transaction price as they do not contain
significant financing components. The company holds the trade receivables. with the objective of collecting the
contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest

method, less. loss allowance,

Other Income

Dividend Income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is establisned, which is
generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

interest Income on all debt instrumenits measured at amortized cost is recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR).

Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive stich income arises and it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of the Income can be.measured reliably.
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vi)

Inventories
Iriventories of Finished Goods are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Goods in transit are

valued at cost or net reafizable vaiue, whichever is lower. Cost comprises of all cost of purchases, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and conditions. Cost is

arrived at on FIFQ basis. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective ‘and obsolete items, wherever

necessary.

If payment terms for inventory are on deferred basis i.e. beyond normal credit terms, then cost is determined by
discounting the future cash flows at an interest rate determined with reference to the market rates. The difference
between fotal cost and deemed cost is recognized as. interest expense over the period of financing under the

effective interest method.

income Tax _ _
Income tax expense comprises cuirent tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during

the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current Income Tax

Current incorvie taxes for the current period are measured at the. amount expected to be recovered from or paid
o the taxation authorities based on the taxable income for that period. The taxrates and tax laws used fo.compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or o realize the asset and settle the fiability simultaneously.

Deferred income Tax
Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductible temporary differences between the

carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases at the reporting date, using the tax rates
and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted as on reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available.
against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and tiabifities are offset only if:
Entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
Deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to the income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

xiij) Financial Assets

a)

b}

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets (not measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss) are recognised initially at fair
value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. However, Trade
receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the respective financial assets.
The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income. or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.
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_ (i) Debt instruments at amortised cost
| A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

5 The asset is held within a business model whose abjective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

> Contraciual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPP!} on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement
of Profit & Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

(i) Debt instruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)
A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the fair value through other comprehensive income if both the following
conditions are met:

% The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets

5 Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments-of principal and
interest {SPPI) on the principal amount outstending.

Affer initial measurement, these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. [nterest income under effective
interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and imparment are recognised in the Statement of Profit &
Loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive Income.

(iii} Debt instruments at Fair value through profit of loss (FVTPL)

Fair value through profit or loss is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not
meet the criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or as FVOC|, is classified as at FVTPL.

(iv} Equity investments

All equity investments in-scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides fo classify the same
sither as at FYOC! or FVTPL, The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocabie.

For equity instruments classified as FVOCI, all fair v_élue changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are
recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI).
Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in
the Statement of Profit & Loss.

¢} De recognition
A financial asset {or; where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when:

» The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, of

% The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay
the received cash flows in full without materiat delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and
gither:

- The Company has transferred substantially-all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
- The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks-and,rewards of the asset, but has

transferred control of the asset.

d) Impairment of financial assets




e)

Xiv)

a)

b)

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical trend, industry
practices and the Business environment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate basis. The
impairment methodology applied de_pends on whether there has been as significant increase in credit risk.
Income Recognition
Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Financial Liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
Al financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair vafue net of transaction costs that are attributable- to the
respective liabilities.
Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the respective financial liabilties,
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit of loss (FVTPL)

A financial liability is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as held-for-trading or is
designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and changes
therein, including any interest expense, are recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss.

Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost

After initial recognition, financial fiabilities other than those which are classified as fair vaiue through profit or loss
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method {"EIR”).

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account-any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

De recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liabifity is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or-the terms of an existing fiability are substantialty madified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
de-recognitior-of the original liability and the recognition of a:new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts-is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss:

xv} Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is
a clrrently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or {0 realise the assets and settle the Fabilities simultaneously.

xvi) Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair vaiue of its financial instruments, the Company uses foliowing hierarchy and assumptions
that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.

Fair value hierarchy: _
All asseis and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financiai statemenis are categorized

within the faif value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest leve! input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

p Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

B Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly or indirectly observable

to.the fair value measurement




_ For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
.~ defermines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization
(based on the fowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each

reporiing period.

vii} Cash & Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts

of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three
months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivaients.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand deposits with banks with an original
maturity of three months or less.

viii) Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the
asset's recoverable amount. An assets recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's CGU'S fair value less cost
of disposal-and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset; unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Companies of assets. Where the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down

{0 ifs recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If.no
stich transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated
by valuation multiples, or-other fair value indicators

ix) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (Jegal or constructive} as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation.

Provisions are not discounted to present value and are determined based on best estimate required to seitle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

%) Contingent Liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or
a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to seftle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a iiability that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

xi) Earnings per Share o
sic eamings per share is compuied by dividing the net profit atfributable to equity sharehotders for the:
Nhe weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

uuuuuu
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The number of shares used in computing diluted eamings per share comprises the weighted average shares
considered for deriving basic eamings per-share, and also the weighted average number of equity shares which

could be issued on the conversion of ail dilutive potential equity shares

xii) Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current:
All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle

(determined at 12 months) and other criteria set out in Schedule |1} of the Act.

xiii} Cash flows
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,

investing-and financing activities are segregated.

xiv) Operating Segments :
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to Chief
Operating Decision Maker {CODM).

xv) Exceptional ltems
When items of income and expense within statement of profit and loss from ordinary activities are of such

size, nature or incidence that their disclosure is refevant to explain the performance of the enterprise for the
period, the nature and amount of such materiat ttems are disclosed separately as exceptional items.

xvi)Recent accounting pronouncement _
The Company applied for the first time these amendments of Ind AS 8, tnd AS 1 and Ind AS 12 and there is no

material impact on financials.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA"} notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025,
MCA has issued a notification on August 12, 2024, introducing significant amendments to the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. A key focus of these amendments s the introduction of Ind AS 117, which
fully replaces the previous Ind AS 104, offering a more comprehensive framework for the accounting of insurance

contracts.

xvii) Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions: _
The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldorn
equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise Judgement in applying the Company’s accounting
policies.

The estimates and judgements involves a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items-which are more
likely to be materiaily adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those originally
assessed; Detailed information about each of these-estimates and judgements is included in refevant notes.

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are -
» Estimation of current tax expenses and payable
5 Estimation of Provisions and Contingencies

xviii) Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions:
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The estimates and judgements involves a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of items which are
more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those
originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant
notes.

Critical estimates and judgements
The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are
% Estimation of current tax expenses and payable
» Estimated usefut life of Intangible assets
% Estimation of defined benefit obligation
5 Estimation of Provisions and Contingencies
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Shivate Infraproducts Private Limited

Hates to the Flnanciel Statements for the year andsd 319t March 2025 )
{¥ in Lakha}

Nete £ Gash ans cash eqyivelents

[Balances with Banks )
- In curten| aceounts F1.906 GZ84
[ 75t Cash and Cash Equival 4.4 52.54

Mole 7; Othet Current Asseds -

Agdvance Expendiiupe on Corporals Sncral Respensibility

Halanze ith Statubary A il - 16.10
Tatal Othar Current Asset .85 1510
Exvigy

Moks & : Enulty Share Capital

Authorizad
o 100000 { Py 1080 000 Equly Shaesof T 104 Each . 10000 LD
00 100.08
|3swed; Subscribed and Fully Pald Up
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a). Terms frights attached to equlty shares
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As at 3ist March, 2023
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Technoezall industiios (naia) Lid & ite naninees
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Shivalg infraproducls Private Limited

Hotes to the Flnanclyl Statemets foor Ehe yrear anded 3|zt Margh 2025
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Fiort Related Party ]
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Totat Trada Payabies
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)
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|raraet e [emaintiy unpad 1o any supplén al ihe end of 1he year
T amaunt of inkerest pald by he buysr 17 tarms of secin 16 of the IS MED Act, 2006, along wih the ampunl of the paymant mads o e

Sugglier keyend the apraintsd day durirg the year
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the year) but wilkoul adding tra interest sposifiod under lhe MSMED Act | 2005, )

The armcurt of Infarsst accured snd remaining unpaid 2 the erd ol each accounting yes

Thes amiazsl o harfhes inlerasl remaiice dus and payahle even in e susceeding years | uniit such dabe whan the Interest duas above ane
artualiy paied 4 b small el pisas, for the porpose of disdicwance of a deduchbls axpendifura undar seckicn 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

Nota-Dierioeus of payable ta vendors as dofined undar the “Wiceo , Small and Meduim Ertarprie Develapment Ach 006" i5 bazed on the lafrmation avaliatle with the Company regarding
o1 Status of tugistration of such vandors Undut the said Acd, a< per the inlimatice raceiveid fiom ihem on requesli mada by the Company. Thers are no everdus principal anounisdiniorest
payatis amsunts for delayed payments to such vandars &l the Befancehest date Thets are o delays in paymant mads to sush suppliees dwing the year 2r for ary garlier years and
astendingly thers is e infarest paid e outstanding imecast in this regard in raspect of payment mads during iha ysar ar on Balance brought forward ficm previols year.

Teade Payables agelng as on 315t March 2025

Fartlculars Unibsillad Not Dua Qutstanding for follawing periods from due date af paymant Tatal
Payables
Lags than 1 Year 1-2 years * 23 yaars Mara than 3 yaarz
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Trade Payables ageing =3 an 31st March 2024
; N Unkliled Hot Dus [*; ding for [+ ing perlods [ram dua date of payment i Total
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[Security Deposit From .
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Tlesas Payebla 1o tthars
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Shiyals infraproducts, Privata Limted

Hotes to the Financiaf Siataments for tie veat ended 343t Map

ch 2025

(¥ in Lakhe}

YIS Payatile 147
Ll Liakelites. 1 2278
Totat B3.05 L2671

Hote 15 ; Revenua From Operatlons

Sala of Goxls 1032 800
Rundaring of Geivicas 1,164.50 1.88%.26
Tataf Revenue trom Operatlons 1,1805_2 193226

[Mzaggragition of Revehua

Revonue hosed an Geography
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118022

182254

| Epor ¥ - -
Tald Revenue from Gonbinuing Qperatians as por statement of Profit & Loss A,180.22 1.922.28
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146831
7424

Isad In the

Reconciling the Amount af

1 of Profit & Loss sith tha Contracted Pricas
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L3 Diecounl . robates . Reluns, Clsins ate

195022

1.922.28

‘fatal Revenus from Operatichs a3 per statement of Profit & 1oss

1,180.22

192228

Note 18 ; Changas [n invenbagiss of finished goads, Stock - in -Trads and work - in - prograss

Tolal Changes In Invuticriea of linished geods, Stogk-n -Trads and WIP

Dpentng Baiancas

Firighad Goods B28.49 486,68

Total Gpenlng B28.40 D660

Lloaing Balances

Firdghe fogds 505,57 22449

Trlal Closing Balances H85.57 1 428 48
142,92 158.14

Flnange Co

Financk Cost
julgragl te Othars

1064

nance Cost expensed In Profil or Lass

18.64

Hale 18 ; Oihet sxpenses

featichding Hiting charges paid

Salling sand distribubict sxpenss -(hAE
Piotgsional Fees oEd G.74
Renl, Hates & Taxes 1081 15
Payment 4 AxxElcrs - Nt 18 bale 05D [
Carpet ala Sorfal Responsbility 1205 -
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ITﬂi.‘il Cther expantas 45501 130.24
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Shilvala [nfrapmducts Privale Limited

Neles to the Fipancial Skatemants for the year endad 315t March 2045
{¥ in Lakhs}

Mota 18 (a} : - Dotailz of Payment to Auditors

Payment to Audliors

As Auditor

Fwdil Fos .30 ¥
T Sudit Fo 0.0 -
Total Payment to Audltors 0.50 0.25

Hote 19 : Tax Expense
a) Amounts recognisad in proflt ar loss

P
Cutrent tzx expénsa (A}
LNt vear 141.38 004
Tarahon of parlier Y6ars T4 BI7
14663 6826
Delemed tax sxpanse (8]
- 292

Siginahicn and revarsal ot temgarary dillarences

148.63 248,57

Profit befors tax 4085 103383

Applicatia tax rale {Cuirent yoar 25,168% and Previqus Yoz 25, 168%) 138.34 26019

Tax effectof

Tax oitaz! on nen-teducible Allawabie o Payment Bads E1C

Llhers 601 -

T Adivelmend of sarlier yeats . V.4 a.17
| Tax expense re par Slatement of Prolit & Losy 148,63 248,37

Effectiva tax rate 27.04% 25954

Hote 20 Eagnings per equlty share { nomisal value of ¥ 104 aachl

31 anectdanca with indian Avsouling Standaid 33 - *Eaning Par Share , iha computation of earning per share s sed aut balow:

. 202
ighisd average number of Equily Sharas of ¥ 10 each 000050 S0,006.00
i Nt Profit ¢l.0ss) afier {ax availahle for squity shasaholders {in Lakhe} 40102 TG 4
i} Basic Eanicg per shars {in 33 v 153092
. I [iluterd Earcing per sheares (in ¥ B2 1536
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Note 21; Ratio Analysis and its elements

Varlance is on actount of

Return of Capital Emptoyed

Taxes

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabifities Times 7.90 295 167 70% [increase in current asset during
the year.
Debt Equity Ralio Tolal Debt Share holder Equity - Times 0.2 ) 100.00% Variapce is on account of loan
faken in cusrent vear.
] . - Average. Shareholder's _ngi | Vaniance on account of decrease
Return on Eguity Ratio Met Profits after taxes Eauily % 26.00 79.82 H7 42% in profit margins in current year.
Inventory Turnaver Ratio {S::Fet ;f Gogds Sold or Average Inventory Times 019 047 8.31%
Trade Recsivables T A o Trad The variance |5 on account of
fade coelvables Tumover Revenue verag g Times 09 247 -63.08%{increase in outstanding Trade
Ratic Receivable L .
receivable in current year.
Purchases of Sarvice and  |Average Trade The varianco is on account of
Trade Payables Tumover Ratio | - SEMIT verags J1a Times 3.% 125 76.74% |decrease in auistanding Trade
Cther Expenses Payatles .
payable in-current year,
_ The vatiance is an account of
Net Capital Tumover Ratio Revanue Warking Capital Times 0.72 200 -64.17% |decrease in revenue in cument
year.
Net Proft Ratio Nef Profit after Tax Revenue Times 0.34 0.40 14,5795 | Vartance an gecaunt of decrease
in profit margins in current year
Earning before Interest and Capital Employed Times 0.59 077 £7.02% Variance on account of decrease

in profit margins in current year

Note:

Cost of Goods Sold = Cost of Materials Consuraed +Purchases of Stock in trade +Changes in inventories +Manufacturing and operating expenses
Working-Capital = Current Assets -Current Liabilities
Eamings befare interest & Taxes = Profit after exceptionat items and before tax +Interest Cost
Capital Empioyed = Sharsholder Equity +Total debl-Defered tax flabitity
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Note 22: Fair Value Measurements

=

. A. Financial instruments.by category and fair value hierarchy :

_~The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair valuss of financia! assets and financi
fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value iith

{evel T- Quoted prices {unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or liabifities
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or lfability, either direcily

prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or iabilities that are not based on observable rarket data:

{unohservable inputs)

al [abilities, including their levels in the fair value hieratchy. It does not include
& carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value,

{i.e. as prices)-or indirectly (i.e. derived from

Zin Jakhs

Carrying Value Fair value

Financial assets at amortised cost
Current:
Cash and cash equivalents - - 7196 71.86 - -
Trade raceivables - - 1,468.31 1,468.31 -
Other Current Assets - - 0.95 0.95

- - 1,541.22 1,541.22 - -]
Financial jiabilities at amortised cost
Non-Current
Long term borrowings 202.34 202.34
Current
Trade and Other Payables - - 0.78 0.78 - .
Other Current Financial Liabilities 176.83 176.83
Other Current Liabilllies 88.05 88.05

- - 265.66 265.66 - .

Fin lakhs
Ing amount Fair value
—

Financial assets at amortised cost
Current :
{ash and cash equivalents - - 62.84 £2.84 - -
Trade receivables . . 1,122.48 1,122.48 - -
Other Cuirent Agsels 15.10 15.10

- - 1,200.42 1,200.42 - -
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Non-Current
Long term borrowings - ‘
Current
Trade arid Other Payables - - 286.25 286.25 - -
Other Current Financial Liabilites - - 352.07 35207 - -
Other Current Liabilities 2677 2677

- . 665.09 665.09 - -

During the reporting period ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024; there were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 fair value measursments.

8. Measurement of fair valuss
The foliowing methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of financial instruments -
i} The management assessed that fair value of cash and cash squivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, bank overdrafts and other current financial assets and

liabilifies approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instrument:
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Note 23 ; Related Paity disclosures

Ralated Party Disclosures as per Ind AS-24 are disclosed balow

A.Name of the related Parties and description of relationship:
{i) Related Party where Contiol exists

Halding Company
1, Technocraft Industries { India | Limited

Felfow Subsidiary Companies

1.Technocraft Internalional Ltd

-2 Technocraft Trading Spolka 2.0.0

3.Technosoft Engineering Projects Ltd

4, Anhui Relaible Steel Technology Co. Lid

5 Technocraft NZ Limited

8. Technocraft Tabla Formwork Systems Pyt Ltd
7.Technosoft Engineering [nc.

8. Technosoft Innovations Inc.

9.Technosoft GMEH

10.AAIT/ Technocraft Scaflold Distribution LLC

41.High Mark-International Trading -F.Z.E

12.Technosoft Servicas Inc.

13.Technesoft Engineering UK Lid

14 AAIT- Technoeraft Brazil LTDA( w.e.f. 23rd January 2024)
15.Techno Defence Private Limited

16. Technocraft Fashions Limited

17 Technocraft Texliles Limited

18, Technocraft Formworks Put. Ltd

18. Technocraft Spacialty Yams Limited

20, Technocraft Extrusions Pvt Ltd (w.e.f 17th May 2023}
21. Technosoft integrated Solutions Int, Canada

22, BMS Industries Private Limited {w.e.f. 01st July 2023
23. Technosoft ApS

24. Benten Technalogies LLP { Upto 20th Oct 2023)

{Z in Lakhs)

A Purchase af“G.ob-t.ls.S.._*.iawices-

Technocraft industries {india) Limited 44383 72771
B. Rent Paid
Rent paid 10.85 0.05

C. Interast Paid on Loan taken
Technocraft Industries {India) Limited 19.59 -

D. Loan Taken
Technoeralt Industries {Indig) Limied 353 R0 -

E, Repayment of L.oan Taken
Technoeraft industries (India) Limiled 150.46 -

F. Coiporate Soclal Responsibifity Contribution 13.00
Shanli Seva Nidhi

A radé .‘Péyabulé' '
Technocraft Industries (Indla) Limited - 284.05

B. Interast payable.
Technocraft Industries {India) Limited - 17.63 -

C. Loan Qutstanding
Technocraft Industrigs (India) Limited
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Shivale Infraproducts Private Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2029

Note : 24 Disclosure in respect of Expenditure on Gorporate Social Responslbility Activities :

Amount required. kg be spent by the Company during the year
Amount of expenditure incumred

Shortfall | (Excess) Amount at the beginning of the year
Shortfalt/ (Excess) Amaunt at the end of the year

Total of Previeus Year Shortfal

Reasonfor Shoertfall

Nalure of CSR activities

Detatls of related party transcations in relafion to C5R expenditure by
Company

Future Obiligations { Shown under Current Assels in'Note No 5}

Amount debited in the statement of Profit & Loss Account

{Z in lakhs)

Excess Amount Carmied Forward to next year to adjust the same against.

Contribution to Shanti
Seva Nidhito setupa
state-of-the-art
Vocational Training

13.00

.95

1205

{Refer Note No 20)
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Shivale Infraproducts Private Limited

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2025

Note 25 : Capital Risk Management

For the Purpose of Company's Capital management , Capital includes equity sittributable fo the equity holders of the Company and
all other equity reserves.The Primary Obijective of the Gompany's Capital management is to ensure that it maintains an efficient
capital Structure and maximise shareholder Value.The Company is monitoting capital using Net debt equity rafio as its base ,which
is Net debt to-equity.

The company's Policy is to keep Net debt equity ratio below 0,50 and infuse capital if and when required through better operational
results and effiecient working capital Management

{Z in Lakhs)
Particulars 31st March, 2025 | 31st-March, 2024
Net Debt * 130.38 -
Total Equity 1,742.70 -
Net Debt to Total Equity 0.07

*Net Debt= Non Current Borrowings + Current Borrowings- Cash & Cash Equivalents

b) Dividend
The Company has not paid dividend thus the company. has no gividend liability to be paid.
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Note 26: Financial Risk Management

aj Credit Risk _

The Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparly may not be able to setlle their obligations as agreed. To
manage this, the Company periodically assess financia! reliability of - customers, taking into -account the financial
condition. currant ecanormic trends, and analysis of historical bad debis and ageing of accounts teceivahle Individua! risk
limils are set and periodically reviewed on the basis of such nformation:

Financial asseis are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a.debior failing to engage
in a repayment plan with the company. The Company categarises a trade receivable for write off when a debtor falls to
make cantractual payments or an case to case basis. Where trade recaivatiles have been written off, the company
cantinues to angage in enforcément activily to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these
are recognized es Income in the statement of profit or loss.

The Company measures loss rate for trade receivables from [ndi\g[dual cusiomers based on the historical trend, industry
praciices and ihe business-environment in which the entity operates Loss rates are based on Past Trends.

Ageing of Account receivables

- patvular
Notdue
Less than 6 Months
& months-1 year
1-2 Years
2-3 Years
More than 3 Years - .
Total 1,468.31 1,122.48
b} Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk is defined a5 the risk that the Gompany will not be.able to seftle of meet its. Financial obligations on fime, or
at 2 reasonable price Prudent liguidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient Liquidity o meet its timely
financial ohiligations whes due’ . The Management continously moniters rolling forecasts of the Company's Liquidity
posifion and-cash and cash equivalents on the basis of (he expected cash flows and ensures that all the Financial
ohiligations ars mest fimely.

Maturjty patterns of borrowings

As at 3st March 2025 _ {¥ in Lakhs)
: . -1 years 1.5 years Beyond 3 years Totai
Long term homowings 202.34 - ) - 202,34
Total 202,34 - . 202,34
As-at 315t March ,2024 {¥ in Lakhs)
0-1 years 1-5 years Beyond 5 years Total
Long ferrn horrowings - - - -
Total - - - -

Maturity patterns-of other Financiai Liabilities

As at 31st March 2025 {Z in Lakhs}

-1 years 1-5 yzars Beyond § years Total
Trade Payables 0.78. - - 0.78
Other Financial Liabilities 176.83 - - 176.83
Tofal 177.61 - . 177.61
As at 31st March 2024 _ {% in Lakhs

0-1 years 1-§ years Beyond 5 years Total
Trade Payables 286.25 - - 286,25
Other Financial Liabilities 352.07 - - 352.07
Total ] 638.32- - - 638.32 |
c) Market Risk

Market Risk 15 the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will flucluate because of changes
in market prices.Financial Instrument affected by Market risks includes Joans and borrowings.The Company has set
processes and policies to assess; control and monitor the effact of the risk on tha financial petformance of the company.

i} Interest rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future: cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest fates. As the Percentage of Borrowings with Floating Interest rate is NIL as Compared to
Total Borrowings & hene the interest rate sk for the Gompany as whole is.very Low.

Exposutre lo Interest rate risk

Borrowings bearing variable rate of Interest - -

Borowings bearing Fixed.rate of Interest 202.34 -
Total . 202,34 -




Note 27 : Accompanying Notes te Accounts

a) Provision for retirement benefits
Mo provisen fot refirement benefits is made as required by ind AS 18, since the company does not have any employees

during the year.

b) Segment Reporting
The Compiany has eamed Income only from Rental Activity and its Chiet Qpérating Degision Maker (CODM) reviews the
same as the only segment.

¢} Othar Statutory Information

{i) The Company does riot have any Benami property , where any proceeding has been initisted or pending against the
Company for holding any Benami Praperty

{i§) The Company does not have any transcafions with companies struck off ,

{iti) The Company doss not have any charges or salisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROG beyond the statiitory
petiod .

{iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto cumency o Virtual Cusrency during the Financial Year
(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any ofher persans or enfiies including forelgn entities

(intermediaries) with the understanding that he intemmediary shall -

() directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified-in any manner whatsoever by or on.behalf of
the Company { Ultimate Bensficiaries) or

() provide any gaurantee, sacurity or the Tike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{vi) The Company has not received any fund from any persens or entities , including foreign eniities {Funding Party} with
the understanding (whether recorded in vriting or othenwise) that the Company shall

{a} directly or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or entifies identified in any manner whatsoever by of on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) o

{b) provide any.guarantee , security or the fike on behatf of the vlimate beneficiaries.

{vii) The Company does not have any such transcations which is not recorded in the' books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as neome during the year in fhe tex assessments under the Income Tex Act, 1961 ( such as
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax-Act, 1961,

{viti) The Company. has not been declared a Willul Defaulter by any bank or finencial institutions or government or any
govemment authorities
{ix} The Company has compiled with the number of layers praseribed under Companies Act, 2013

d) As ab'$1 March 2025, the-Company had no Contingent Liabilities / Contingant Assets.

e} The Figures have been roundsd off o the nearsst lakhs of Rupees upte two decimal Places. The figure 0.00 wherever
stated represents value less than * 500/

f).Previous Years Figures have bean regrouped / rearranged where ever necessary to make them Comparabls with the
Current year Figures.

g} Nots 1 to 27 forms an Integral Part.of the Fingncial Statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statemenls
As per our Repaort of Even Date

For M.L.Sharma & Co. For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
Firm Reg.No.109963W
CHARTERED AGLOUNTANTS
W (,..,/dxwxgl—-*b A

Vikash L. Bajaj Sharad Kumar Saraf Sudarshan Kumar Saraf <
M.NG 1104882 DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN 00035843 DI :00035798
PLACE: MUMBAI

DATE : 28th May 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of TECHNOCRAFT FASHIONS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of TECHNOCRAFT FASHIONS LIMITED,
(the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2025, the Statement of Profit and
Loss {Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and 1o the best of aur information and acoording to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, its Loss including
other comprehensive income its-cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion _
We conducted our audit of the. Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards.on Auditing
(SA's), as specified under section 143{10} of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards ‘are further
described in the *Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financal Statements’ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilfed our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters _

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended 31% March, 2025. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind ‘AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide & separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matters
1. Revenue Recognition {Refer to the accounting
policies in Note 2(iii) to the financial statements)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon
the transfer of control of the goods to the customer.
The Company uses a variety of shipment terms
across. its operating markets and this has an impact
on the timing of revenue recognition. There is a risk
that revenue could be recognised in the incorract
period for sales transactions occurring on and
around the year-end, therefore revenue recognition

a) Our audit procedures included reading the
Company's revenue recognition  accounting
policies to assess compliance with Ind AS- 115
“Revenue from contracts with customers”.

b) We performed test of controls of management's
process of recognizing the revenue from sales of
goods with regard to-the timing of the revenue

recognition as per the sales terms with the

e
A

L
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Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

has been identified as a key audit matter. customers.

- c) We performed test of details of the sales
fransactions testing based on a representative
sampling of the sales orders to test that the
related revenues and frade receivables are
recorded taking into consideration the terms and
conditions of the sale orders, including the
shipping terms.

d) We also performed audit procedures relating fo
revenue recognition by agreeing deliveries
occurring around the year end to supporting
documentation to establish that sales and
corresponding trade receivables are properly
recorded in the correct period.

¢) Assessing and testing the adequacy of
presentation and disclosures.

Other Information
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the ather information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Directors report but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our

audtor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thergon.

In connection with -our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is fo read the- other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financlal statements, or our knowiedge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If; based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a. material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial parformance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section. 133 of the Act read with the Companies -(Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also- includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a frue and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concerr, disclosing, as applicable, matters related o going concern and using

Page 2 of 11
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the going concern basis. of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but fo do s0.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

‘Our objectives are fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due fo fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SA's will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error.and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected fo influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SA's, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

> Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud.is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal confrol.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances: Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether. the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the gaing concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company fo cease fo continue as a going
concemn.

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underying transactions and
events-in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and sigrificant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement . that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable; related
safeguards.

From the malters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that
were of most significarice in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended 31%
March 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report

mAEE
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unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of stich

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’); issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure - A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order-to the extent

applicable.
As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obfained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books.of ‘account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive
income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant Rules issued thereunder.

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March 2025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March, 2025 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended;
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, no
remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the current year. Hence, we have
nothing fo report in this regard.

{g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure - B,

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i, The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative coniracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

i.  There is no amount fo be transferred to the Investor Education Undertaking Protection Fund by the
Company. : st
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iv.  {i)The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which
are material either individually or. in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(sither from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lerid or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the

iike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i)The Management has represented, that, o the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been recsived by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity (‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded. in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons. or entifies identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Uttimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(iii) Based on the-audit precedures that have been considered reasonable. and appropriate in the
circurnstances, nothing- has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i)-and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b} above,
contain any material misstatement,

v.  The Company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year ended on 31st March 2025
as per section 123 of the Company’s Act, 2013. Hence, we have nothing to report in this regard.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated througheut the year for all relevant transactions recarded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with, Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per
the statutory requirements for record retention.

(g For M. L. Sharma & Co.,
ﬁ@%;ﬂ Firm Reg. No. 109953W
3 %:;fm . A Chartered Accountants
: Fro }}E% \ -
o wyd RS b R } o 5 @_Q"QQ
AEN pow @ nesen 410 8 4 A
.:_fl.-:?‘:: X S JJS’E:LS:&“& __,...-—-“’";'-:-
Place of Signature: Mumbai ) »‘*’-ﬁfﬁi‘;}ﬁ*ﬁ (Jinendra D. Jain) Partner

Date: 28t May 2025 Membership No. 140827

UDIN - 25140827BMOYHI8066
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our Report of even date to the Members of TECHNOCRAFT FASHIONS
LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March, 2025, We report that.

ia (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quanfitative
details and situation of Property, Plant.and Equipment and relevant details of Right-of-Use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing ful} particulars of Intangible assets.

1b As explained to us, the Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically
verified by the Management in a phased manner as per regular program of verification, which in our
opirion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. Pursuant
to this program, some of the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management during the year, ‘and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification.

1c The Company does not own any immovatile property (Except leasehold improvements) accordingly
provision of clause (j)(c) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

1d The Company has not revaiued any of its Property, Plant, and Equipment {including Right of Use
assets) of intangible assets during the year.

e There are- no proceedings initiated or.are pending against the Company for holding any benami
praperty under the Prohibition of Benami Properly Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made
thereunder.

2. a. The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification by the management is reasonable and the coverage and procedure for
such verification is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of
inventory were noticed.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate from banks or financial institutions-and hence provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of
the order are not applicable to the Company.

3. According to the information and expianations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liability parinership or any other parties during the year. The Company has not made any
investments.in firms, limited fiability partnership or any other parties. Accordingly, clause 3(ji)(a} o
clause 3(ii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
made any investments or granted any loans or provided any gudrantees or securily in respect of
any loans 1o any party covered under section 185 of the Act and provisions of clause 3(iv) of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

5, The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public-to which the directives issued by the

Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 and any other relevant provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under-apply.
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8.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not
required to maintain cost records specified by the central government under section 148 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

7a. According fo the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company examined

by us, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund dues, employees state insurance, income tax, service tax, sales
tax; service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other statutory dues with'the appropriate
authorities and there are no undisputed amounts payable for the same were outstanding as at 31+
March, 2025 for a period exceeding six months from the date they became payable;

7b. According to information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined by us,

10.

there are no disputed amounts payables for Goods and Services Tax, provident fund dues,
employees. state insurance, income tax, service fax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, excise.
duty, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate autherities.

According to the information and explanations given. to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that
has not been recorded in the books of account.

a. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given fo us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings. or in the
payment of interest to any lender during the year.

b. According to the information and explanations given fo us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company. the Company has not been declared a willful defauiter by any bank or
financial institution or government or government authority.

¢. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations g'iven to us, no term loans were.
taken during the year.

d. According fo the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examinatien of the
finanicial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or fo meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

f. According to the information and explanations given o us and. procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries.

a. The Company has not raised money by way of inifial public offer or further public offer {including
debt instruments)

. According to'the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has utilized funds raised by way of private placement of
shares for the purpose for which they were raised.
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1.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

a. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried .oui in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of
any.such case by the Management.

b. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the. Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted audifing practices in India, and according fo the information
and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be
filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is
nof applicable to the Company. '

¢. The Whistle-blower mechanism as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to
the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore; the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of
the order are not applicable fo the Company.

in our opinion, and according o the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not
required to maintain Internal Audit system under section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3(xiv} of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations inen to us, the Company has not
entered into any Non-Cash transaction with directors or persons connected with the directors.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

() The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(i) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration. (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Resarve Bank of India Act, 1934. _

(i) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations madg by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

(iv) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the:
Group does not have any. CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however, separately
evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and complete.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3{xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has incurred a cash loss of Rs. 769.30 Lakhs in the current financial year but not
incurred any cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.
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18.

19.

20

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviil)
of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the Ind'AS financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directars
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us fo believe that any material uncertainty exists

‘as.on the date of the audit report that-Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at

the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheel date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due-within a period of
one:year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

The Provisions of 'section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company and
accordingly the provisions of clause 3 (xx) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

s _ For M. L. Sharma & Co,,
—— Yy Chartered Accountants
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Place of Signature: Mumbai ™ @%ﬁ;gg@‘é (Jinendra D. Jain} Partner
Date: 28t May 2025 i S Membership No. 140827

UDIN ~ 25140827BMOYHIB0GS
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ANNEXURE - “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
The Annexure referred to in our Report of gven date to the Members of TECHNOCRAFT FASHIONS

LIMITED for the year ended 31st March 2025. We report that:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies-Act, 2013 {“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TECHNOCRAFT FASHIONS
LIMITED, {“the Company’) as of 31% March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

‘Management’s Responsibility for Infernal Financial Controls:

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of intemnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1CAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “"Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to cbtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such.controls operated effectively in all materiai respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
-design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on'the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the.
financial statements, whether due te fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Finaricial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company'sinternal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliabifity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external -purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control overfinancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary fo permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with -generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting _
Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of conirols, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future. pericds are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporfing may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
‘over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
~as at 31¢ March, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

) For M. L, Sharma & Co,,

- Firm Reg. No. 109963W

- g%% Chartered Accountants
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Place of Signature: Mumbai 32 ggsw {Jinendra D. Jain) Partner
Date: 28t May 2025 . Baaaa Membership No, 140827

UDIN.~ 25140827BEMOYHI2066
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Technecraft Fashigns Limited
{CIN - U17299MH202L_1PLC34?998}
Ralance Sheet as at 31st March 2025

ASSETS

(Xin lakhs)

Non - Current Assets
Property,Plant & Equipments 3 §12.04 921.33
Capital work-in-progress. 3 - 3.56
Intangible Assets 4 2.83 3.03
Financial Assets
Others Financial Assets: 5 1351 8.54
Deferred tax asset & 281.11 30.25
Other Non-Current Assets 7 2.94 13.94
Total Mon - Current Assets 1,112.43 980.65
Current Assets
Inventories 8 1,620.56 1,223.58
flnancial Assets
Trade receivables 9(a) 1,355.61 6234.34
Cash and cash equivalents 9{b} 421.44 226.04
Loans & Advances 10 1.34 0.80
Current tax-Assets {Net) 11 3.63 2,69
Other Current Assets 12 846.41 609,77
Total Current Assets 4,248.99 2,797.22
Total Assets 5,361.42 3,777.87
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 13(a) 55.00 55,00
Other Equity 13{b} 1,136.46 1,886.44
Total Equity 1,191.46 1,941.44
LIABILITIES
Non-Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Long term barrowings 14 2,476.00 75.00
Other Financial Liabilities 15 33.70 46.75
Provisions A16{b) 111,59 18.92
Tatal Non-Current Liabllities 2,621.29 140.67
Current liabilities-
Financia! Liabilities
Current Borrowings 17 - -
Trade Payabla 18
Total outstanding dues of Micro & .Small Enterprises 6,02 0.68
Total Qutstanding dues of creditars Other than
Micra & Small Enterprise 1,155.27 1,512.66
Other Financial Liabilities 15 266.93 12637
Provision 16(a} 1:63 1.29
Current tax liahilitiesinet) -
Other Current Liabilit!’e‘s'“ o 20 118.32 54,76
Total Current Liabilities gy 1,548.67 1,695.76
Total Equity and Liablfities _ fﬁ%ﬁﬁ%@ 5,361.42 3,777.87
; ‘v
Material Accaunting Po P 4 _"" Fies B Mo, “\f:g ty 182
. gt A5
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As per our Report of E\ren l-r
For M.L.Sharma & Co

s @‘
Firm Reg.No.109963W Shdubert

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ) -

OO
.

{(INENDRA D. JAIN) Ashish K

PARTNER DIRECTOR.
M.NO ;140827 DIN 100035549

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE ; 28th May; 2025 1 75

‘F& on Behalf of Board of Directors

g

vinod Kumar Gadodla

DIRECTOR
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Technocraft Fashions Limited
(CIN - U17299MB2020PLC347998)

statement of Profit and Loss.for the year ended 315t March 2025

{ % in lakhs)

. “*\*’“""3" n;%"' R
7‘*?:{;1

R @\ Sintnis

i

s i
B %.ﬁ’mm e

Revenue fram Operat:ons 21 9,548.09 5,040.88

Other Income 22 109.78 2,20
Total Income 10,057.87 5,043.08
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 23 6,561.64 3,549,537
Purchase for Trading .- 100.36
Change in Inventory 24 89.62 {576.24)
Employee benefits expense 25 1,969.82 1,102.51
Depreciation 26 201.65 209.34
Finance Cost 27 129.37 84.77
Other expenses - 28 2,079.83 642.47
Total expenses ' 11,031.93 5,112.58
Profit/{loss) before tax _ (974.06) {69.50}
Tax expense: 20
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax {244.13) {15.82)
Total tax expenses {244.13}) {16.82})
Profit /{Loss) for the year {729.93). {52.68)
Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) tems that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
{ii} Income tax relating to items that will
not be reclassified to profit or loss 20.05 7.34
B (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit
or loss
{ii} Income tax relating to items that will
be reclassified to profit or loss -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Net of tax)
20.05 7.34
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (749.98) (60.02)
Earnings per equity share { nominal value of < 10/-
each) 30
1) Basic s {136.36} {23.91)
2) Diluted : {136.36) (23.91)
: ﬁ %ﬁg}qﬂé?
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The accompanying notes

For M.L.5harma & Co -
Firm Reg.No,109963W.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

~

C’f-é E N
:[::‘rﬁ - VoANe
{JINENDRA D. JAIN) Ashish Kumar Saraf Vinod Kumar Gadodia
PARTNER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M.NOQ ;140827 DIN ;00035549 DIN 100026005
PLACE: MUMBAI

DATE : 28th May,2025
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Tachnocraft Fashions Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

{Z in Lakhs)
i "} ; =T :
A CASH FLOW ARISING FROM O
Profit bafore exceptional items & tax from continuing operations {974.06) {69.50}
Add / {Less} : Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash used in
operating activities
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 201.65 209.34
Interest Expenses 123.49 73.14
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes {648.92) 212.98.
Working capital adjustments
{Increasej/Decrease in Inventories (29_6.98,\ {798.09}
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables {721.27) {316.44)
{Increase)/Decrease in Other receivables {231.15) (298.40)
‘Increase/ {Decrease) in trade and other payables {83.78) 821.44
Cash Generated from / {used} in operations (1,982.10) (378,52}
Income Tax paid (net of Refunds) 0.94 {1.57}
‘Net Cash Inflow/{Cutflow} in the course of Operating Activities (A) {1,983.04) {376.95)
8. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment including Capital Work in Progress (87.71} {180.94)
Acquisition of Intangible Assats {0.88) -
Net Cash Inflow/{Outflow) in the course of Investing Activities (B) {88.59) {180.94)
C. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Met Proceeds from Short term Borrowings - {1,263.79}
Net Procgeds from'Lcn_g term. Borrowings -2,401.00 -
Proceeds from issue of share capital - 2,010.00
interest Paid {117.18) {67.03)
Repayment of lease liabilities {16.79} {14.39])
Met Cash Inflow/{Outflow) in the course of Financing Activities (C) 2,267.03 664.79
Net increase / {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 155.40 106.90
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 226.04 115.14
Cash and cash eqguivalents at the end of the year 421.44 226.04
Motes
-1jThe ghove Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out i the Accounting
standard (Ind AS) 7 - “Cash Flow Statements”.
{Xin Lakhs)

2} Components of Cash & Cash equivalents
Ry T = i L

Yo o

a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

In Current Account o Sl 418.30 '224:15
Cash in hand L 3.14 1.89
Total : 421.44 226.04

N oF, —= Tl
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{JINENDRA D. JAIN) Ashish Kunlar Saraf Vinod Kumar Gadodia
PARTNER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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Technocraft Fashions Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st I'\l"lan:hI 2025

Paid up Capital (Equity Shares of 3 10/- each
issued , Subscribed & Fully Paid Up)

55.00 -

(% in.Lakhs)

55.00

Paid up Capital {Equity Shares of R 10/- each,
issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up)

e

{% in Lakhs}

G R R 5t HEZE,
Balance as at 01st April, 2023 {86.30) {7.26) 1,886.44
Profit / { Lass) for the year after tax {729.93) - - {729.93}
Other Comprehensive income for the year _
after tax - - {20.05} {20.05)
Balance as at.31st March, 2025 {816.23} 1,980.00 {27.31} 1,136.46
(% in Lakhs)

Balance as at D1st April, 2023 {33.62) - 0.08 {33.54)
|Profit / { Loss) for the year after tax {52.68) - - {52.68)
Security Premium on Issue of Shares - 1,980.00 - 1,980.00

Other Comprehensive Income for the year
after tax - - {7.34} {7.34}
Balance as at 315t March, 2024 {86.30) 1,980.00 {7.26) 1,886.44

The-accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Date

For M.LSharma & Co
Firm-Reg.No.109363W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
~ ;
=~

../",/--’

{VINENDRA D. JAIN)
PARTNER
M.NC 240827

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE : 28th May,2025
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For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

Ashish Kumar Saraf
DIRECTOR
DIN ;00035549
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Note-1 Company Overview _
Technocraft Fashions Limited (“the Company”), was incorporated on 15™ October 2020, CIN

U17299MH2020PLC347998. The company is a Public Limited company incorporated and domiciled
in India and is having its registered office at Technocraft House, A-25, Road No 3, MIDC Industrial
Estate, Andheri (East) Mumbai — 400093, Maharashtra, India.

The Company is incorporated to carry on the business of textiles & its related products.

Authorization of Financial Statements: The Financial Statements were authorized for issue in
accordance with a resolution of the directors on 28" May 2025.

Note-2A. Material accounting policies:

Basis of Preparation and Presentation:

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Companies {indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), and the other relevant provisions of the Act
and Rules thereunder.

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention basis except a).
Certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policies
for financial instruments}. '

a) Assets held for sale -measured at fair Value less cost to sell.
b) Defined Benefits plans —Plan assets measured at Fair Value

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Use of Estimates and Judgments:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires. management to
make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates,. judgments and assumptions
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate
changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the

financial statements.
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iii. Revenue Recognition

The Company derives its revenue primarily from sales of manufactured goods, traded
goods and related services.

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control
of promised products or services to customers in. an amount that reflects the
consideration the company expects to receive in exchange for those products or
services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price {which is the
Consideration, adjusted to discounts, incentives and returns etc,, if any) that is allocated
to that Performance Obligation. These are  generally accounted for as variable
consideration estimated in the same period the related sales occur. The methodology
and assumptions used to estimate rebates and returns are monitored and adjusted
regularly in the light of contractual and legal obligations, historical trends, past
experiences and Projected Market Conditions.

The company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the
transfer of the promised goods or services to the Customer and payment by the
customer exceeds one year. As a consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction
prices for the time value of Money.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognizes revenue over time ,if
one of the Following criteria is met :

» The Company simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by
the Company’s Performance as the Company performs; or

> The Company’s Performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer
controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

» The Company’s Performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to
the Company and an entity has an enforceable right to the Payment for
Performance completed to date

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met revenue is
recognized at the Point in time at which the Performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from sale of Products and services are recognized at the time of satisfaction of
performance obligation The period over which the revenue is recognized is based on
entity right to payment for performance Completed. in determining whether an entity
has right to payment, the entity shall consider whether it would have an enforceable
right to demand or retain payment for performance completed to date if the contract
were to be terminated before completion for reasons other than entity’s failure to
perform as per the terms of Contract’

Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as Contract asset while invoicing in excess of
revenues are classified as contract Liabilities

Trade receivables
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services. performed in the
ordinary course of business and reflects Company’s unconditional right to consideration { that
is , payment is due only on the passage of time) .Trade receivables are recognized.

i Y
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vi.

vii.

viil.

QOther Income .
Dividend Income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is

established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Interest Income on all debt instruments measured at amortized cost is recorded using the
effective interest rate (EIR}.

Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises
and it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of
the Income can be measured reliably.

Inventories
Inventories of Raw Materials, Finished Goods, Sami-Finished Goods, Trading Goods, and

Stores, Spares and other components, Packing Materials, Fuel and Oil are valued at cost or
net realizable value, whichever is lower. Goods in transit are valued at cost or net realizable
value, whichever is lower. Cost comprises of all cost of purchases, cost of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and conditions. Cost
is arrived at on FIFO basis. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete

items, wherever necessary.

If payment terms for inventory are on deferred basis i.e. beyond normal credit terms, then
cost is determined by discounting the future cash flows at an interest rate determined with
reference to the market rates. The difference between total cost and deemed cost is
recognized as interest expense over the period of financing under the effective interest
method.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and/or
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Capital Work in Progress
Cost of assets not ready for use at the balance sheet date is disciosed under capital work-in-

progress. Expenditure during construction period is also included under Capital Work in
Progress.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
‘accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment has been provided on the Written down
Value method based on the useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. Leasehold Land is amortized over the period of lease. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the period of lease or estimated useful life, whichever is

fower
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic
life.

d

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed ggeach reporting

]
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ix.

X.

Xi.

a)

b)

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.
Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. The cost and related
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale or
disposition of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement of

profit and loss.

Investment Property

Investment property applies to owner-occupied property and is held to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation or both. Hence such properties are reclassified from Property, Plant
and Equipment to lnvestment property. Investment property is measured at its cost,
including related transaction cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Investment
properties are depreciated using the written down value method over their estimated
useful life. Any transfer to or from Investment property is done at the carrying amount of
the Investment Property.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at net of transaction Cost incurred and measured at
amortized Cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption -amount is recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss over the period of
borrowings using the effective Interest method.

Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises. current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax
asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current Income Tax
Current income taxes for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable income for that

period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:
> has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and
% Intends either to. settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset.and settle the liability

simultaneously.

Deferred Income Tax
Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductible temporary
differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases at the reporting date, using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively
enacted as on reporting date.
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Xii.

a)

b)

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
income. will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and credits-can be utilized.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:
% Entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities; and
> Deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to the income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets {not measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss) are
recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. However, Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing

‘component are measured at transaction price.

Subseguent measurement
Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the

respective financial assets. The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently
measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value
through profit or loss on the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

(i} Debt instruments at amortised cost
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions

are met:

3 The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets. for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

% Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI} on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the
Statement of Profit & Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

(i) Debtinstruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (Fvoci)
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the fair value through other comprehensive
income if both the following conditions are met:
% The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both

collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets
e R
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% Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest {$PPl) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, these assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
Interest income under effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses
and impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss. Other net gains and

losses are recognised in other comprehensive Income.

(iii) Debt instruments at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL}
Fair value through profit or loss is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt
instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost

or as FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

(iv) Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVOCI or FVTPL.
The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

For equity instruments. classified as FVOCI, all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in other comprehensive income {OCl).

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value
with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

¢) De recognition
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised {i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet)
when:
> The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
» The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash fiows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement;.and either:
- The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or
- The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially alt the risks and
rewards-of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

d) Impairment of financial assets
The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on
historical trend, industry practices and the Business environment in which the entity
operates or any other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been as significant increase in credit risk.

xiii. Financial Liabilities
a} Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value net of transaction costs that ar

attributable to the respective liabilities.
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b) Subsequent measurement
Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the

respective financial fabilities. The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification, as described below:

% Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL}
A financial liability is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as
held-for-trading or is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at
FVTPL are measured at fair value and changes therein, including any interest expense,
are recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss.

% Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost
After initial recognition, financial liabilities other than those which are classified as fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method (“EIR”).
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium. on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

c} De recognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net.amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments
In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses following hierarchy
and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.

Fair value hier_archy:
Ali assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements

are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or

liahilities

b Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable :
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XV.

Xvi.

Xvii.

b Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements.on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorization {based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Cash & Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into

known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and
having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand deposits with
banks with an original maturity of three months or less.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An assets recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s CGU'S fair value less cost-of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or Companies of assets. Where the carrying amount of
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent
market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation
muttiples, or other fair value indicators

Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive} as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Provisions are not discounted to present value and are determined based on best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reftect the current best estimates.
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XiX.

XX.

Xxi,

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability
but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Earnings per Share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders for the period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted
average shares considered for deriving basic earnings per.share, and also the weighted average
number of equity shares which could be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares

Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current:
All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle (determined at 12 months) and other criteria set out in Schedule Il of the Act.

Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item. of income or expenses associated with investing
or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities are
segregated.

xxii. Operating Segments

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM).

xxiii. Exceptional 1tems

When items of income and expense within statement of profit and loss from ordinary activities
are of such size, nature or incidence that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance
of the enterprise for the period, the nature and amount of such material items are disclosed
separately as exceptional items.

28B. Recent accounting pronouncement

The Company applied for the first time these amendments of Ind AS 8, Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 12
and-there is no material impact on financials.
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the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has issued a notification on August 12, 2024, introducing
significant amendments to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. A key
focus of these amendments is the introduction of Ind AS 117, which fully replaces the previous
Ind AS 104, offering a more comprehensive framework for the accounting of insurance

contracts.
2C. Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by
definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise Judgement

in applying the Company’s accounting policies.

The estimates and judgements involve a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of
items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning
out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these
estimates and judgements is included in the relevant notes.

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are
Estimation of current tax expensesand payable
Estimated useful life of Intangible assets
Estimation of defined benefit obligation
Estimation of Provisions and Contingencies

VY Yy
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Tecknocraft Eashidns Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

. Note 3 : Property, Plant & Equipments

% in Lakhs]
i = (s o L B T L e i
Year Ended 31st March, 2025
Gross Carrying Amount. )
Opening Grass Carrying Amaunt 10.48 992.33 15.95 38.10 146.2_6 65.51 1,768.63 3.56
Additions 505 52,95 10,00 2.56 19 - 91,27 -
Disposals - N - - . - - - -
Transfers - - - - - - - 3,56
Closing Gross Carrying Amount 15.53 1,045.28 25.95 40.66 165.97 65,51 1,359.90 -
Accumulated Depreclation
Opening Accurnutated Depretiatian 2.06 266.12 9.28 15,04 4:_],._4? 12.43 147,30 -
Depreciation charge during the year 0.93 139.75 .83 1046 29,01 13.58 200.56 -
Disposals - - - - - - - -
Transfers - - . - . R . R
Closing Accomutated Depreciation 2,39 405,87 16,11 26.40 70.48 26.01 547.86 i
Net Carwln;g Amount 13.54 635.41 9.84 14.26 a5.49 3%.50 812.04 -
[% in Lakhs)
Year Ended 31st March, 2024
fiross Carrying Amount
Opeping Gross Carrylng Amount 10.48 889,50 10.83 23.23 94.03 - 11,028.17 0.50
Additions - 102.83 512 1477 52.23 6551 240.46 3.56
Disposals - - - - - - - -
Transfars - - - - - - . 0.60
Closing Gross Carrying Amount 10.48 092.33 15,895 38.10 146,26 £5.51 1,268.63 3.56
Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Accumulsted Depreciation: 101 114.08 3.84 5.78 14.01 - 138.72 -
Depreciation charge during the year 1.05 152.04 544 10.16 27.46 12.43 208.58 -
Dispusals - - - - - - - -
Transfers - - - . - . - -
Closing Accumulated Depreciation 2.06 266,12 .28 15.24 41.47 12,43 347.30 _
Net Carrying Amagll_‘_‘lt. 3.415 72&31 8,67 22.16 104.7% 53.08 921.33 3.56
Mate
1] All Property, Ptant & Equipment are held In the name of the campany
Note 3A Ageing of Capital Work in Progress [CWIP
{% Ins Lakhs}

As at 315t March 2025
Project in Progress
Project tempararily suspended

Total

A% at 315t March 2024

Project in Progress 156 - - - 3.56
Project temporarly suspended - - - - -
Totat 3.56 - - - 3.56
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Year Ended 31st March ,2025
ros5 Carrylng Amount
[Opening Gross Carrying Amount
dditions during the year

Motes to the Financlal Statemants for the year ended 3tst March, 2025

Technpcmift Fashions Limited

{€in Lakhs)

Closing Gross Carrylng Amount

5.31 5.31
Q.88 Q.88
%14 6.19
cumidated Angrtlsation and Impairment
pening Accumylated Amortisation 228 2.28
mattisation Charge far the year 1,08 1,08
losing Accumulated A ton and impai 336 3.36
2.83 2.83

losing Met Carrying Amount

ear Ended 315t March 2024
Gross Carrylng Amount

pening Gross.Carrying Amount
deitlons during the year

losing Gross Carrying Amount

‘Accumulated Amartisation and Impairment
pening Accurmulated Amortisation
mortisation Charge for the year

228 .28
3.03 303
5.31 531
1.52 152
.76 076
losing Actumulated Amortisation and Impalsment 228" 2.8
! 3.03 3.03

losing Net Carrying Amount

pte 51 Mon-Current Financlal Assets

acurity Deposlt With:
overnment Jepartiment
thar Deposlt

‘otal Other Financial Assets

Meote 6: Qeferred tax asset

{13.63}
Preliminary Expenses 0.0 (008}
Business Loss. 23.50 531
Gratulty 0.34 0.58
Leave enc t 0.72 0.98
Deferred Tax Assets/{Llabllitles]} - Nat 10.57 16.81




apital advance
rapaid Expense

Nates to

Tachnotraft Faghions Limitad

Finapcia

atements for the ye:

nded 3.

March, 202

{xin Lakhs)

Total Othar Non-Cusreat Assets.

‘Mote 8 ¢ Inventories

acking Material
Wark in Prograss
inished Goods

tares and Spares

crap
otal Inventorles

1,323.58

Mote 9a}: Trade receivablas

ecaivables from related parties
rade Receivabtes which have significant increase in credit risk
rade Recelvables -Credit Impaired

tess : Allowance for doubtful trade receivables

1,385.61

‘otal Recelvables

1,355.61

urrent Portlon
on - Current Portion

1435561,

reak-up of security details

ecured Constdered good
Unsecured , Cansidered gaod

1,356.61

1,355.61

T

1,355.61

1,355.62

Gross Undisputed Trade Ret

1,193.99

1,355.62

1 Trade Receivables -Credit

1,198.94

1,355.62

d Trade Receivailes -Which
have signiifcant Increase in Credit Risk

J 1" Trade ivables -Credit .

Impalted

DOisg i Trade Rec: bles -

Consldered Good
Gross Disputed Trade Receelvables

Disputed Trade Recelvables -Which
have signiifcant increase In Credit Risk

bles.-Credit

d Trade Reced

295,13

25,66

434.34




‘Techngeraft Fashions Limited

* Notes te the Finangial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 202
(% in Lakhs).

Note 91bj ; Cash and cash equivalents

repald Expenses ' ]
Balance With Statutory Authoritias BOE.13 53E.62

Other advances 18,66 53.3%
Duty drawback receivable 7.28 785
Tatal Other Current Asset B46.41 60977

Equity
Noke 13{a}: Eguity Share Capital

5,50,000 | P.Y.5,50,000) Equity Shares of < 10/- Each 55.04 55.00
750,000 (P.Y. ?,50.000[?% Redemable Non-C {ative Preference Shares of * 13/~ Each 75.00 75.00
130.00 136.00

Issued, Subscribad and Fully Paid Up
5,50,000 {P.¥.5,50,000) Equity Shares-of ®10/- Each Fully Paid Up 55.00 55.00
55.00 55.00

is Rs. 13,000,000/ {Rupaes Cne Crore Thirty Lakhs Only} (Previgus yeat Rs. 13,000,000} divided into 5,50,000 {Five Lakhs Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs.

Note'1 - The Authorised Share Capital of the Company :
10 each) and 7,50,000 {Seven Lakhs Fifty Thousand) Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Cnly) each. (Previaus Year 7,50,000

10/- {Rupees Ten only) eachi Previous Year 550,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
Prefarence Share of Rs 1(t each}.

Note 2 - During F.Y. 2023-24, the Company had issued 3,00,000 [Three Lakhs) equity shares face value of Rs, 10/«
amount upta Re. 2,01,000,000/- [Rupees Twenty Crore Ten Lakhs) which is divided as Face valus of Rs, 10/<(Rupees Ten

{Rupees Ten} each at the Rate of Rs. 670/~ {Rupees 5ix Hundrad Seventy] each for an aggregate
} each and Securities Fremium of Rs. 860/-( Rupees Six Hundred Sixty) each per share.

Mote 3 - The Company has previously issued 20,000 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs, 10/- each at par to Technocraft Industries {India) Lirnited & fts naminees in F.Y, 2021-22, Nominaes are six share holders

holding one share gach an behalk of Technocraft Industries {india) Litnited

). Temns / rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only ane class of squity shares having a par valus of X 10 /- per share, Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

and at the end of the repasting period ;

- Shares wutstanding at the be
Shares Issued during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

d). Eretalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the company:

e} Shares held by Promoter's & Promoter Group at the end of the year
As at.31st March, 2025
Techna
{Holding Company)




Technoceaft Fashtons Eimited
Nptes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended 215t March, 2025

fi %\»')’?gg,.._
Jethnocraft

| In Lakhs)

2024

pening Balance (83.56) {32.55}
dd { ftess) : Shortfall o tax for previous year ’
#idd / (Less) : Totaf Compret Incarne for the year {745.98) 180.01}
losing Balance (893.54) {93.56)
Security premium 1,980.00 1.330.00
Closing Balance 1,136.46 1,806.44 |

etained Easnings

stained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any tra nsfers ta general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholdars.

ecurity Peemiuem
‘Represent Reserve created during the issue of Equity Shares at premulm.

From Related Party
50,000 {P.Y. 7;50,000} 7% Redemable Non-cumulative Preference Shares of * 10/ Each Fuily Paid Up 75.00 75.00
echnocraft Ind {{) Limited 10% 2,401.00 -
{Terms of payment:- Payabla after 5 years beglnning frem the Financial year 2030-31)
Rate of interest- 10%
otat Non-.Curreat Borrowings 2,476.00 75.00

Jative Praferance Shares of Face Valua of ' 10 each at par to Technocraft industries {India) Limited in F.Y. 2021~

he Company has issued 7,50,000 Redemable Non-c

ote 15 _: Other Finangial Liabilitles

e o S

Srovision For Gratuity

‘otal Other Financlal Liabilites

ravision For Gratuity

otal Other Financial Liahilites

‘Amounts due to ralated parties 635.03 1,23(/51
atal Outstanding dues to Micro & Small Enterprises 6.02 068
QOrhers 52024 282,15
‘otal Trade Payables. 1,161.29 1,513.34

The Company has certain dues to suppllers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ('

i ?{%&%%%&%§ Hee

[l
-

'MSMED Act” } .The disclosures Pursuant to the said MSMED Act are as fallows ©

e B
rrent

The Principal amaunt retrialning unpaid to any supplier at the end of the year 5.02 0.68

nterest due rematning unpaid to any suppiier at the end of the year - -
'The amount of Intersst paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act ; 2006, along with.the amount of the payment made to the Supplier beyond the

appointed day during the year i R
The amount of interest due and payable for the perlod of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without

adeling the interest specified under the MSMED Act , 2006.

S armannt of Imerast accurad and remaining Gnpaid at the =nd of each accounting year T, . . -
The amaunt of further i t remaining due and payable even in tha succeeding years , until such date when the InterEstlps above are sctuallgheg in dre‘

anterprises, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductibl expaniture under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006 . ¢ % ‘?. (’\
;Tntai Trade Payables 2 [ RE 5.2 0.68

B




Technocraft Fachions Limited
N slotes to the Financiat Stateniants foy the year.ended 31st March, 2025

{%in Lalbs)

"icra , Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act ,2006" is based on the infermatjon available with the Company regarding the Status of
from them on requests made by the Company. There are no overdue principal amaotntsfinterest payable amaunts for delayed
ring the year gr for any earlier years and accordingly there is no interast pald or autstanding interast

e - -Disclosure of payabla to vendors as defined under the
egistration of such vendors under the sald Act, as perthe intlmation received’

yments ta such venders 3t the Balance sheet date There are na delays In payment made to such suppliers du
T this regard in respect of payment made during the year or on Balance braught forward from previous year.

rade Payables ageing as oit 315t March 2025

- 6.02
056 - - 1,155.26
d dues - MSME - . .
} Cisputed duas - Others - R R
TOTAL 0,63 516,14 643.80 0.56 - - 1,161.28 |

rade Payables agelng as an 31st March 2024

1,232 61 - - 151266

} Disputed dues - MSME

) Disputed dues - Others - - - -
I TOTAL 0.68 2B0.05 1,232.61 - - - 1,513.34

ote 10 : Dther Financial tiabiliti

ecyrity Deposits
jabilities For Expenses

emparaty bank overdrait
atal Other Financial Uablftes

Note 20: Other Corrent Liahiities

3,718.15

9,608.40
endering of Services - 2475
Other Operating Income 338,68 208,98
"otal Revenue from Continuing Gperations 9,948.09 5,040.88

Disaggregation of Revenue

Revenue based on ‘Geography

Aair e, 20

5,100.31 1,?19.‘_61
Export # 484778 332127
i Total R from inui p as per of Proflt & Less 0,04R.04 5,040.88

# Export Incentived has been included in Export Revenue

Contract balances

A

o F
1,255.61
5.63 2056

Reconciling the ofr recogrized In the st it of Prafit 8 Loss with the Conteacted Prices

73

et Rkt Marcl 2084

10,051.34 5071.85 .
Less:- Discount, rebatas, returns, claims, etc 103,25 3111
Total Revenue from continuing operatloxns as per statement of Profit & Loss 9,948.09 5,040 .88

Note 22 : Other Income and Other Gajns/{Las;

Foralgn exchangé gain
Power subsidy income
Total Other Income




Technacraft Fashions Liml

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025

nte 23 : Lost of materlals consumed

{€1n Lakhs)

iich.2025¢

483.25
dd = Purchases {net) i 6,346.37 3,484.18
6,808.62 .3,804.25
ess : Raw Material at the end of the Year g13.62 463,25
5,596.00 3,341.00
acking haterial C d 505,64 20837
otal Cost of Material Consumed £,561.64 3,549.37

Purchases are reported net.of Trade Dlscaunts, Returns, Goods & Services Tan (1o the extend refundable/adjustable) & Sales {if any) made during the caurse of Business.

Note 24 : Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock - (n -Trade and work - in - prograss

20

103.61

81.66

2 0.14

Total Opening Balances 18541

losing Bafances

Waork - in.- Prograss 100.46 127.46
fnished Goods 57001 633,62
crap / Waste 156 0.57
otal Closing Balances £72.03 761.65
otal Changes in inventories of finished goods,5tock-in -Trade and waozk-in-progsess 89.62 {576.24)

[:i]

eflts expense

.

i “1;\._

1,802.45 1,007.62

Fantribution To Providend Fund, ESIC & Other Funds 106.59 05
ratuity a7.1s 231
taff Welfare Expanses 23.63 15.53
otal Employee Benefits Bxp 1,969.82 1,102.5%

ntarest Expenses {net) 123.49 70.26
Gther Finance Cost
Bank Charges 578 547
L/C CHARGES 0,40 0.08
Inance Cost expensed In Profit or Loss 12937 84.77
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Technacraft Fashions Limited

yechnocralt Fasi s o=

ote 28 : Other expenses

Fuel & off Consumption
Ereight and sther Expart Expenses

ther Manufacturing Exps
ower B Electricity

eliing & Distributlon Expenses

dverti t and sales promoti P
jeence & Legal Feas

rofesslonal & Consultancy Charges
rinting & Stationery

petage, Telegram & Tefephone Expenses
achnical Training Exps

znt, Rates & Taxes

nsurance Expanses

ecurity charges

ayment to Auditors - Mote 28fa) below
fling Fees

aftware expense

undey bafance write off

" Motes to the Financia) Statements for the vear ended 315t March, 2025

{xin Lakhs)

8.83
0.07

e
itors

urrent year
axation of earliar years

eferred tax expense rﬁ

ji6.82

{16.82)

1} feconcliation of effective tax rmte

e i

...

rafit before tax {674.06)

pplicable tax rate (Current year 25.168% and Previous Year 25.168%) [245.15) 117.49)

an effect of ;

ax effect on n Jadurtible JAll bie on Pay t Basis - 1.08 .25

eductions under Various Seetions of Income Tax {Q.64) to.4a}
Dthers 0.78 1.06-

uzlness loss 18] [0.19)
Tas expense as per Statement of Proflt & loss (244.13) {16.52)
i Effective Tax rate 25.08% 24,2054

ote 30 ; Earnings per equity share { nominal valus of T 10, - eath

4

n accordance with indlan Accounting Standard 33 - “Earning Per Share" , the computation of earning per share is set out balow:

R AR
] M@m\a S ; 2 s farch;
Weighted average number of Equity Shares of X 5.50 .53
i} Net Profit § (Loss) after tax avallable for equity shareholders {749.98] {60.02]
iii} fasic Earning per share {in %) {136.36) 123,81}
i} | Biluted Earning per share {in %) (136,26)] (23.51)
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TECHNOCRAFT FASHIONS LIMITED

Note 31 : Related Party disclosures

Related Party Disclosures as per Ind AS-24 are disclosed below

A.Name of the reldted Parties and description of relationship:
{i) Related Party where Control exists

Holding Company
1, Technocraft industries { India } Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Companies

1.Technocraft International Ltd

2. Technocraft Trading Spotka 2.0.0
3.Technosoft Engineering Projects Ltd

4.Anhui Relaible Steel Technglogy Co. Ltd
5.Technocraft NZ Limited

&.Technocraft Tabla Formwork Systams Pyt Ltd
7.Technosoft Engineering Inc.

8. Technosoft Innavations Inc,

%.Tachnosoft GMBH

10.AAIT/ Technocraft Scaffold Distribution LLC
11.High Mark International Trading -F.Z.E
12.Technoscft Services Inc.

13.Technosoft Engineering UK Ltd

14.AAIT- Technocraft Brazil LTDA{ w.e.f.. 23rd January 2024)
15.Shivale Infraproducts Private Limited
16.Technocraft Extrusions Pvt |id
17.Technocraft Textiles Limited
18.Technocraft Formworks Pvt. Ltd

19, Technocraft Specialty Yarns Limited

20, Techna Defence Private Limited

21. Technosoft Integrated Solutions Inc, Canada
22. BM5 Industries Private Limited

23. Technosoft ApS

24. Benten Technologies LLP

{X in Lakhs}

Transcatlons carried out during the Year Year ended Year ended
31st March 2025 31st March 2024

A. Substription to Equity Share Capital
Technocraft Industries {India) Lirnited - 2,010.00
B. Purchase of Goods, Materlals , Assets- & Services
Technocraft Industries {India) Limited. 3,716.13 3,308.01
Technosoft Engineering Projects Ltd 0.83
€. Interest Paid
Technocraft Industries {India} Limited 85.52 56.17
D. Rent Paid
Technocraft Industries (India) Limited 16.43 16.43
E. Loan Taken _
Technocraft Industries {india) Limited 2,401.00 1,181.53
F. Loan Repatd
Technacraft Industries {Indla) Limited - 2,445.31
G. Sales {Labour Charges)
Technocraft Industries {India) Limited - 22,75
H. Sales of Materials / Assets / Stores & Spares f Traded Goods
Technacraft Industries (India) Limited 24.85. 25.85
Technocraft Extrusions Pvt Ltd 0.38 25.85

{X in Lakhs)

. As at As at

Amount due to / From Related Parties 315t March 2025 335t March 2024
A. Trade & Other Payable
Technocraft Industries {India) Limited 635.03 1,230.51
B. Loan Outstanding
Technocraft Industries {India) Limited 2,401.00 -
C. Interest Payable
Technacraft Industries {India} Lisnited 76.87 -




TECHNQCRAFT FASHIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

Note 32 : DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO Ind AS - 19 “EMPLOYEE BENEFITS”
[A] Post Emplioyment Benefit Plans:

Defined Contribution Scheme

The Company contributes at a defined percentage of the employee salary out of the total entitlements on account
of superannuation benefits under this scheme.

(% in Lakhs)

A nised. £
Pefined Contribution Scheme

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company has the following Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity: In accordance with the applicable laws, the Compasy provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement
plan {“The Gratuity Plan”} covering eligible employees, The Gratuity Plan provides for a lump sum payment to
vested employees on retirement (subject to completion of five years of continucus employment}, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment that are based on last drawn salary and tenure of employment.
Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on the reporting date.

The disclosure in respect of the defined Gratuity Plan are given below:
(% in Lakhs)

Prasent value of Defined benefit obligations: 77.39 - 13.45
Fair Value of plan assets. - -
Net (Asset)/Liability recognised 77.39 13.45

{%Z in Lakhs)

Changes in Defined benefit obligation
AR o 3 e Bligat

i

' Defined Obligations at the beginning of the year . . 13.45 T 1.33

Current service cost 36.19 2.21

Past service cost

Interest Cost/{Income) 0.96 0.10

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net finance income

Actuarial {gain)/loss arising from change in financial assumptions 3.68 0.36

Actuarial {gain)/loss arising from change in demographic assumption - -
23.11 9.45

Actuarial [gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments
Employer contributions

Benefit payments

Defined Obligations at the end of the year
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TECHNOCRAFT FASHIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2025

khs)

Statement of Profit and Loss
' ' 2

Xinla
02

[Employee bene

Current Service cost 36.19 2.21
Interest cost/ {Income) 0.96. 0.10
Total amount recognised in Statement of P&L. 37.15 2.31
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability :

Return on plan assets excluding. amounts included in net finance income/(cost) -
Change in Financial Assumptions 3.68 0.36
Change in Demographic Assumption - -
Experience gains/{losses}) 23.11 9.45
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehensive {Income) / Expenses 26.79 9.80

Assumptions

With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefits plans at their fair value
on the balance sheet, assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date.

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

Discount rate { p.a.) 6.90% " 7.20%
Salary escalation rate { p.a.} 5.00% 5.00%

2% at younger | 2% atyounger
ages reducing to | ages reducing to
1% at older ages | 1% at.older ages

Withdrawal Rates ( p.a.)

Demographic Assumptions
Mortality in service : indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14)

Sensitivity
The sensitivity of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:

(Xin Lai_chs]

0.50% 71.40 12.86

-0.50% 84,15 14.08
Salary growth rate varied by 0.5%

0.50% 84.24 14.09

-0.50% preiaas 71.27 12.85

Withdrawal rate (W.R.} varied by 10% ‘-"535‘%3““&%
W.R.* 110%

W.R.* 90%

77.60 13.46
77.17 13.44

199




TECHNOCRAFT FASHIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 325T MARCH, 2025

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective
assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and may not be representative of the actual change. It is
hased on-a change in the key assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. When ealculating the
sensitivity to the assumption,the same method used to calculate the liability recognised in the balance sheet has
been applied. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change
compared with the previous period.

The expected.future cash flows as at 31st March 2025 & as at 31st March 2024 were as follows:
(% in Lakhs)

Projected benefits payable in future years from the date of reporting

1st following year 0.60 0.21
2nd following year 1.43 0.21
3rd following year 1.62 0.24
4th following year 3.95 0.29
5th following year 4.76 0.33
Years 6 to 10 28.84 17.93

[B] Other Long term employee benefits

Leave Encashment:

The Employees are entitled to accumulate Earned Leave , which can be availed during the service period.
Employees are also allowed to encash the accumulated earned leave during the service period. Further, the
accumulated earned.leave can be encashed by the employees on superannuation, resignation, and termination or
by nominee oh death.

{% in Lakhs)

Present value of unfunded obligations 35.83 6.76
Net (Asset}/Liability recognised 35.83 6.76
Reconciliation.of balances of Defined Benefit Obligations. (X in Lakhs)

Current Service Cost’ 18.08 1.60
Interest Cost 0.45 0.19
Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in financial assumptions 1.68 0.20
Actuarial loss/{gain) due to change in demographic assumptions - -

Actuarial loss/ (gain} due to experience adjustments 13.07 2.88
Benefits paid (4.20} {0.98)
Defined Cbligations at the end of the year _ 35.83 6.76
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TJECHNOCRAFT FASHIONS LIMITED

NOTES TO EINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025
Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

{ZX'in Lakhs)
02

Current Service Cost 18.08
Net Interest Cost 0.45:
Met value of remeasurements on the obligation and plan assets 14.75
Total amount recognised in Statement of P&L 33.28

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net finance income/{cost}

Change in Financial Assumptions 1.68 0.20
Change in Demographic Assumptions - -

Experience gains/{losses) 13.07 2.88
Net Acturial Loss/(Gain) 14,75 3.09

Major Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate (%) 6.90% 7.20%

Salary Escalation/ Inflation (%) 5.00% 5.00%

withdrawal Rates 2% atyounger (2% at younger
ages reducing to [ages reducing to
1% at older ages |1% at older ages

The expected future cash flows as at 31st March 2025 & as at 31st March 2024 were as follows:

{% in Lakhs)

1st following year 1.03 1.08
2nd following year 1.28 0.15
3rd following year 1,28 0.15
ath following year 2.59 0.19
5th following year 1.34 0.17
Years 6 to 10 8.13 4.90
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. Note 33 Fair Value Measurements

A. Financial instruments by category and fair value hlesarchy :

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets. and financiai fiabilitles, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not include fair value
information for financial assets and finandial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amaunt is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Level 1 - Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilitles

Level Z - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observabie for the asset or llability, elther diractly {i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived fram prices).

Level 2 - inputs for the assets or liabilitles that are nat based on obsarvable market data (unobservable inputs}

ST

e e S R
e T

Financial assets at amortised cost

Non-current ¢

Deposits - - 13.51 13.51

Current :.

Loan to Employees - - 1.34 134

Cash and cash eguivalents - - 421,44 421.44

Trade receivables - - 1,355.61 1,355.61-
- - 1,791.90 1,791.50

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Non Current

Leng term borrowings 2,476.00 2,476.00

Gther Financial Liabilities 33,70 33.70

Current

Borrowings - - - -

Trade and Qther Payables - - 1,161.2% 3,161.29

Other Current Financial Liabllities - - 266,93 266.93
- - 3,937.92 3,937.92.

Financial assets at amartised cost

Non-turrent :

Deposits - - 854 8.54

Current ;

l.oan to Employees - - 0.80 0.80-

Cash and cash eguivalents - - 226.04 226.04

Trade recejvables - - 6534.34 534.34
- - 869.72 869,72

Financial Eabilities at amortised cast

Nen Current

Long term borrowings - - 75.00 75.00

Other Financial Liabilities 46,75 46,75

Current

Borrawings - - - -

Trade and Other Payables - - 1,513.34 1,513.34

Other Current Finandlal Liahilities - - 126.37 126.37
- ~ 1,761.46 1,761.46

During the reporting period ended March 31, 2025-and March 31, 2024, there were no transfers between level 1 and tevel 2 fair value measurements.

B. Measurement of fair values

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of financial instruments =

1} The management assessed that fair value of cash and.cash equivalents, trade recelvables, trade payables,

approximate-their carrylng amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments,
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Note 24 : Financial Risk Management

a} Credit Risk
The Credit risk arises from the possibility that the cotinter party may not he able to settle their obligations as agreed. To

manage this, the Company periodically assess financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condition,
current economic-trends and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risk limits are set and periodically reviewed on the
hasis of such Information.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in
a repayment plan with the company, The Company categorises a trade receivabie for write off when a debtor fails to make
contractual payments or on case to case basis. Where trade receivables have been written off, the company continues to
engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where racoveries are made, these are
recognized as income in the statement of profit or loss,

The Company measures loss rate for trade receivables from Individual customers based on the Company historical trend,
industry practices and the business enviranment in which the entity operates .Loss rates are based on Company Historical
Trends . Based on the historical data , no probable loss on collection of receivable is anticipated & hence no provision is

considered .

Ageing of Account receivables {in Lakhs)

Net due -
Less than 6 Months 156,13 326.66
6 Months -1 year 0.55. 12.50
1-2 years
2-3 years

fvlore than 3 years
Total 156,68 339.16

b) Liguidity Risk

Liguidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company. will not he able to settle or meet its Financial obligations on time, or
at a reasonable price .Prudent liquidity risk managemient Implies maintaining sufficient Liquidity to meet its timely
financial obiligations ‘when due .Fhe Management continously monitars rolling forecasts af the -Company's Liguidity
position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of the expected cash flows and ensures that all the Financial
obiligations are meet timely. '

‘Maturity patterns of borrowings

As at.31st March, 2025 {Xin Lakhs}

tong term borrowings . e . e . 2,4?6.00 2,476.00

Short term barrowings - - -
Total - - 2,476,00 2,476:.00

As at 31st. March , 2024 {%X in Lakhs}
Long term borrowings - - 75.00 75.00
Short term barrowings - - -
Total - -

75.00

Maturity patterns of other Financial Llabilities

{% in Lakhs)
Tota

As at 31st.March , 2025

Mrade Payables 1,161.29 o 1,161.29 |
Othet Financial Lahilities 266.93 - - 266.93
Total 1,428.22 N . 1,428.22
As at 315t March ,2024 _ % in Lakhs)

Trade Payables . 1,515-3.34 B . . 1,513.34
Other Financial Liabilities 126.37 - - 126.37
Total 1,639.71 - - 1,639.71
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¢} Market Risk

Market Risk is the risk-that the fair vaiue or future cash fiows of a financial instrument will fluctuate beca
_market prices .Market risk comprises mainly of currency risk and interest rate risk

i) Currency Risk

use of changes in

This is the risk that the company may suffer losses as a result of adverse axchange rate movement during the relevant-
period.As there was na foreign Currency exposure during the peried , the Company does not forsee any Currency risk

Urnthedged Foreign Currency exposures

(a} Particulars of Unhedged Forefgn Currency expasures as at the reporting date

As as 31st March 2025 _
{Foreign Currency in Lakhs
SEUR

Trade Receivables / Other Financiaj Assets 2.93 - -
Trade Payables - - -
Advance to suppliers 0.08 - -
Advance From Customer {0.18)

Net 2.82 - -

As as 31st March 2024

Trade Receivables / Other Financial Assets 3.58 - -
Trade Payables {0.02) {0.20) {0.02)
Advance to suppliers - - -
Advance From Customer {0.25) - -
Net 331 (0.20} {0.02)

b) Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity

Areasonably possible strengthening / (weakening) of the Indian Rupee against various below currencies at 31st
March,2024 would have affected the measurement of financial instrumenis denominated in those currencies and affected
profit o loss by the amounts shown below, This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales,

A change in 1% In Foreign Currency would have following Impact on Profit before tax assuming that all other variables, in
Particular interest rate remain constant & ignoring any impact of forecast Sales .

Ush 241 {2.41) 275 [2.75)
CNY - - {0.02) 0.62
EURD - - {0,02) .02
Increase / {Decrease) in Profit of Loss 2.41 {2.41} 2.71 {2.71)

if) Interest rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. As the Company-borrowings consists of anly fixed rate of Interest, there is no interast

rate risk to the Company. -
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pate 35 Ratio Analysis and Its elements

reduction  of current

Wariange due 1o
liaklities. )
Varjance due to increase in fong term

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities Times 274 1.85 66.33

Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt Shara helder-Equity Times 202 6.04 £,279.40 barroving

Debt Service Coverage Ratio :am‘i ngs for Debt: Debt Service Times {5.25} NA 100.00 {Vartance due ta loss in Current Year
arvice .

Return on Equity .I::: Profit after Average Shareholder Equity % [45.60) [5.45) {754,86) |Variance due tojoss in Curtent Year

) wariance is due to increase in inventory and
4.3 33.06 [simul susly in cost of goods sold during
the year.

Inventory Turnover Ratic Cost of Goods S¢ld|Average Inventary Times 6.61

Trafig Recelvable Turnover Revenu.e from Average Trade Recelvables Times 10.00 10.5% (5.56)| Mo major variance
Ratic Operations

The variance is on account of increase in

[rade Payables Turnover Ratio |Met Purchases Averaga Trade Payables Times 672 386 74.02 j
. . payahle during the year.
enue fi
Net, Capital Turnover Ratio Reven _e rom Working capital Tirmas 368 4.58 19.50 fvariance due to increase in Current Asset
Cperations :
Met Profit Ratio et Profit after tax | Revenue from Operations % (7.34) {1.05} {602.11) | variance due to loss in Current Year
Earnings befo . .
Return an capital employed Arnings re Capital Employed % {23.18} 48 4,891:60 {Variance due to loss in Current Year

Interest & Taxes

Averaga Value of Current &
Met gain on Safe / {Non Current Investments

Rettrn on {nvestment Fair Yalue changes | (excluding Non Current %% NA NA NA
of Investment Inyestment in Subsidiaries
Associates & Joint Venture}

Nota :
Earnings for Debit Service= Earnings before interest Cost, depreciation and amortisation, exceptionzl items and tax.

Debt service = interest Cost for the year +Principal repayment of Long Term debt Liabiliies within one year.

Cost of Goods Sold = Cast of Materials Consumed +Purchases of Stock in trade +Changes In.in Jes -+ ing and operating expenses
Working Capital = Current Assets -Cyrrent Liabilities.

Earnings before Interest & Taxes. = Profit after excaptianal itams and hefore tax +Hinterest Cost
Capital Employed = Shareholder Equity +Total debt -Deferred tax fiability
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH , 2025

Note No 36 Disclosure in respect of Leases

i} The Company's lease asset primarily consist of lease for Building for Branch office.

{ii) Following is carrying value of right of use assets and the movements thereof

Particulars

Balance as at March 31, 2023 -
Additions during the year 65.51
Deletion during the year -
Depreciation of Right of use assets 12.43
Balance as at March 31, 2024 53.08
Additions during the year -
Deletion during the year -
Depreciation of Right of use assets 13.58
Balance as.at March 31, 2025 39.50

iii} The following is the carrying value of lease liability and movement thereof

Particuiars . e
Balance as at March 31, 2023 -
Additions during the year 65.51
Finance Cost.accured during the year 6.12
Deletions -
Lease Rent Concession -
Payment of Lease Liabilities 14.39
Balance as at March 31, 2024 57.23
Additions during the year -
Finance Cost accured during the year 6.31
Deletions
Lease Rent Concession
Payment of Lease Liabilities 16.79
Balance as at March 31, 2025 46.75
% in Lakhs
Current Maturity of Lease Liability (Refer Note No 11 {C) } 13.05 10.48
Non Current Lease Liahility 33.70 46.75
iv) The weighted average increamental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities is 12%
v} Amount recognised in the statement of profit and Loss during the year
X in Lalchs

syl s r—p—s—

Depreciation Charge of right of use assets -Leasehold huilding

13.58

12.43

Finance Cost accured during the year (included in Finance cost )

6.31

6.12

vi) The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the currentassets are
sufficient to meet the obiligations related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due,
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Note 37: Capital Risk Management

a) Capital Risk Management :

For the Purpose.of Company's Capital management , Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the

Company and all other equity reserves The Primary Objective of the Company's Capital management is to ensure that it

maintains an efficient capital Structure and maximise shareholder Value.The Company Is monitoring capital using Net debt
equity ratio as its base ,which is Net debt to equity and infusing capital if and when required through better operational

results and effiecient working capital management.

{% in Lakhs)

Net Debt 2,476.00 NA
Total Equity .. 1,191.46 NA
Net Debt to Total Equity 2.08 NA

*Net Dabt= Non Current Borrowings+Current Borrowings:

b} Dividend .
The Company has not paid dividend thus'the company has no dividend liabifity. to be-paid.

Note 38 : Accompanying Notes to Accounts

a} Sepment Reporting

As per Ind AS 108, the business activities falls within a single primary segment i.e. dealing in textile products and
-accordingly segment reporting is not applicable to the Company. '

b} As at 31st March 2025, the Company had no Centingent Liabilities / Contingent Assets.

¢} The Figures have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs of Rupees upto two decimal Places.

d) The Figures have.heen rounded off to the nearest lakhs of Rupees upto two decimal Places. The figure (.00 wherever
stated represents value less than * 500/-

e).Previous Years Figures have been regrouped / rearranged where evernecessary to make them Comparable with the
Currant year Figures.

f) Other Statutory Information
{i) The Company does not have any Benami property , where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any Banami Property.
{ii} The Company does nat have any transcations with companies steuck off .
{iii} The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory
period .
{iv} The Company has not traded or invested in Crypte currency or Virtual Currency during the Financial Year .
{v) The Company has not advanced-or loaned or invested funds to any ather persons or entities including Foreign entities
(intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall :

{a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in‘other persons orentities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company { Ultimate Beneficiaries) or '

{b) provide any gurantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
{vi) The Company has nat received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party} with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or atherwise) that the Company shall
{a} directly or.indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party {Ultimate Baneficiaries) or
{b} provide any guarantae , security or the like on ‘hehalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
{vil} The Company does not have any such transcations which is not recarded in the books of accounts that has bean
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in thetax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 { such as
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
{vili} The Company has not been declared & Wilful Defaulter by any bank ar financial institutions or government or any
government authorities.

(ix} The Company has compiled with the, u-mbg{.‘gf layers prescribed under Companies Act, 2013,
: ﬂi‘aﬁ%& s
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For M.L.Sharma & Co. For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
Firm Reg.No,10%963W
CHARTERER ACCOUNTANTS
rs

et «\C’_&DQ SN
{JINENDRA D. JAIN) Ashish Kbmar Saraf Vinod Komar Gadodia
PARTNER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M.NO :140827 DIN 00035549 DIN :00036995

PLACE: MUMBAI!
DATE :28th May,2025

207




ANNUAL REPORT
TECHNOCRAFT TEXTILES
LIMITED,

INDIA
[ FY 2024-2025 ]

208




209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



TECHNOCRAFT FORMWORKS
PRIVATE LIMBTED

249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



TECHNOCRAFT SPECIALITY
YARNS LIMITED,

INDIA
[FY 2024-2025 ]

291




M. L. SHARMA & CO. Regd)

oA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1497, The Summit Business Park, Off. Andheri Kurla Road, Near W.E.H. Mefro Station, Andheri {East), Mumbal - 400 093.
@ +01-22.6852 5200/ 5202 @ misharma@misharma.in & www.misharma.in @ www.linkedin.com/in/misharmaandco-ca

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

To, _
The Members of TECHNOCRAFT SPECIALTY YARNS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying ind AS financial statements of TECHNOCRAFT SPECIALTY YARNS
LIMITED, (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315! March, 2025, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in. conformity with the
‘accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31t March,
2025, its Loss including other comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements. in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SA’s), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements' section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are refevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the- Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended 315t March, 2025. These matters were

addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion therean, and we do nof provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Emphasis of Matter

The Net-Worth of the company is negative to the extent of T 13.21 Lakhs. We draw attention to the Note
no. 34(g) to the financial statement which describe that the. Company is still exploring the Market for its
products & Considering the nature of the industry in which it operates, the Management of the Company is
quite confident that it is temporary phase & soon there will be financial turnaround in near future and the
management is of the opinion that the same is not a major threat to the existence of solvency of the

company.
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Other Information
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises

the information included in the Directors report but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our
auditor's.report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is o read the .other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstaied,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are:required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is respensible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in [ndia, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility- also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in.accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting. frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are fres
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability fo continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going .concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has norealistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

-QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SA's will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud orerror and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SA's, we exercise professional judgment -and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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> Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
svidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is. higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

> Obtain an understanding of internal control refevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
esfimates and related disclosures made by management.

'3 Conclude on the apprapriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to confinue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may-cause the Company fo cease to continue as a going
cancerm.

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and fo communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we: determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial Year ended 31st
March 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits. of such
communication. '

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order"); issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companias Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure — A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order {o the extent
applicable.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and expianations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
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(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books except for completeness of Audit Trail (edit log) facility in

the accounting software as stated in paragraph h{vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act read.with relevant Rules issued thereunder.

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31! March 2025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act,

() With respect to the other maiters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16).of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, no
remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the current Year. Hence, we have
nothing to report in this regard.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure - B.

(h) With respect o the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in-accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given o us:

i. The company does riot have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses. '

ii. There is no amount to be transferred to the Investor Education Undertaking Protection Funid by the
Company.

iv. {i)The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or foaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company. to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (‘Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
fike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i)The Management has represented, that, fo the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity (‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or enfities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the
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Vi,

Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circurnstances, nothing: has come to our notice that has caused us fo believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and {b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year ended on 315t March 2025
as per section 123 of the Company's Act, 2013. Hence, we have nothing fo report in this regard.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come ‘across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per
the statutory requirements for record retention.

For M. L. Sharma & Co.,

e Firm Reg. No. 108963W
: bt Chartered Accountants
r
Fimm !;eﬁgiﬁn, ﬂ- ﬁe,\C&-j a
3%
199 /_:_,._’

4y mm:a,ﬁm-@s-}“ . )
f (Jinendra D. Jain) Partner

Membership No. 140827
et UDIN - 25140827BMOYHK3355

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 28t May, 2025
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REFORT

The Annexure referred o in our Report of even date to the Members of TECHNOCRAFT SPECIALTY

YARNS LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the Year ended 31%t March 2025, We report that:

1a

1b

Ta.

7b,

The Company does not own any Property, Plant & Equipment or Intangible Assets during the
financial Year under review. Therefore, comments regarding maintenance of proper records,
Physical verification of Fixed Assets by the management and title of the Immavable Properties are
not required and accordingly the provisions of clause 3(i)(a) to {d) of the order are not applicable to
the Company.

There: are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988  and rules made
thereunder.

There were no stock of goods during the financial year with the Company; hence, comments on its
physical verification and Material discrepancies is not required and accordingly the provisions of
clause 3 (i) of the order, is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited
liahility partnership or any other parties during the year. The Company has not made any
investments in firms, limited liability partnership or any other parties. Accordingly, clause 3(iif)(a) o
clause 3{iii}(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. o

I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
made any investments or granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security in respect of
any loans to any party covered under section 185 of the Act and provisions of clause 3(iv) of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the pubiic to which the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 and any other relevant provision of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under apply.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not
required to maintain cost records specified by the central govemment under section 148 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the. Company examined
by us, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund dues, employees state insurance, income tax, service tax, sales
tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other statutory dugs with the appropriate
authorities and there are no undisputed amounts payable for the same were outstanding as at 31st
March, 2025 for a period exceeding six months from the date they became payable;

According to information and explanations given to us and the books and records examined by-us,
there are no disputed amounts payables for Goods and Services Tax, provident fund dues,
employees state insurance, income tax, service tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, excise
duty, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
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8.

10.

1.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no fransactions in the books of account that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, that
has not been recorded in the-books of account.

a. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest to any lender during the year.

b. According te the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or government authority.

¢. Inour opinion, and according to the information and  explanations given to us, no ferm foans

were taken during the year.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on-an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or persen on account of or to meet the obligations of its ‘subsidiaries.

f. According to the information and explanations given fo us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries.

a. The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debtinstruments)

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has utilized funds raised by way of private placement of
shares for the purpose for which they were raised.

a. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management.

b..During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in- India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act in Form ADT-4
as prescrived under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be
filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the. reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

¢. The Whistle-blower machanism as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to
the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xi)(c} of the Order is not applicable.
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12.

13.

14,

18.

16. (1

17.

18.

19.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xi) of
the order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the-information and explanations given fo us, all iransactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the companies Act, 2013 where
applicable. The details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us:the Company is not
required to maintain Internal Audit system under section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, clause 3{xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according fo the infermation and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any Non-Cash transaction with directors or persons connected with the directors.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv} of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(i) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) -are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi){a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(i) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(i) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by

‘Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi){c) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

(iv) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the
Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have. not, however, separately
evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and complete.
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year but mcurred a cash loss of T 15.05
Lakhs in the preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii)
of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the Ind AS financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the -audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a peried of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheef date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.
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20. The Provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company and
accordingly the provisions of clause 3 (xx) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

For M. L. Sharma & Co.,
o Firm Reg. No. 109963W
Chartered Accountants

N ™ \n
é;‘a}'"{f Fuiss Heg. o, Xﬂ? %

P o ¢ LA
3 et :mzmmlmﬂmﬁf’; £ :( e
. . "é:;ikmm £ B 03 8 ;S“C . - .'
Place of Signature: Mumbai AT {Jinendra D. Jain) Partner
Date: 28th May, 2025 SetSpaccood  Membership No. 140827

UDIN - 25140827BMOYHK3355
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_ ANNEXURE ~ “B” 7O THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
The Annexure referred to in our Report of even date to the Members of TECHNOCRAFT SPECIALTY
YARNS LIMITED for the Year ended 315¢ March 2025. We report that:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have .audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TECHNOCRAFT SPECIALTY
YARNS LIMITED, {‘the Company”) as of 31t March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the Year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Repotting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's interal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit-of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note™} and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply-with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit fo obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial confrols over financial reporiing was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of intemal contro! based on the assessed risk. The pracedures. selected
-depend on the ‘auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial staternents, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit.opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability- of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes. in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable-assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary fo permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention ot timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internat Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to emor or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the.internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future years. are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financiat
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, o that the degree of compliance with
the poficies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internat financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31t March, 2025, based on the internal contro! over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For M. L. Sharma & Co,,
bbb, Firm Reg. No. 109963W
. Chartered Accountants

From ey o
ELHEN

4 £ (Jin'e'rﬁ;[;:ain) Partner
Membership No. 140827
UDIN - 25140827BMOYHK3355

Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: 28" May, 2025
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TECHNOCRAFT SPECIALTY YARNS LIMITED
CIN- U17299MH2022PLC380202

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025

ASSETS
Non - Current Assets
CWIP-Pre Operative 3 - -
Deferred tax asset 4 - 3,59
Total Non - Current Assets ' - 3.59
Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5. 0.04 2.97
Others Financial Assets ] 118.81 116.64
Other Current Assets 7 - 0.06
Total Current Assets 118.95 | 119.67
Total Assets 118.95 123.26
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 8 1.00 1.00
Other Equity 3 (14.21} {12.57}
Total Equity {13.21) {11.57}
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Long term borrowings 0 132,00 132.00
Total Non- Current Liabilities 132.00 132.00
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities.
Trade Payable 11
Total outstanding dues-of Micro & Small Enterprises - 0.05
Total Outstanding dues of creditors, Other than 0.06 0.05
Micro & Small Enterprise
Other Financial Liabilities 12 - 2.46
Other Current Liabilities 13 0.10 0.27
Total Current Liabilities 0.16 2,83
Total Equity and Liabilities 118.95 123.26
Material Accounting Policies 1&2
The accompanying notes are an integral part.of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of Even Date For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

For M.L.Sharma & Co
Firm Reg.No. 109963 W

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
*
g - s
{HNENDRA D. JAIN) Sudarshan Kumar 5araf Vinod Kumar Gadodia
PARTNER DIRECTOR ‘DIRECTOR
M.NO :140827 DIN :00035799 DIN :00036995

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE ! 28th May 2025
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TECHNQCRAFT SPECIALTY YARNS LIMITED
CIN- U17299MH2022PLC380202

- Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March,2025

(% in Lakhs)

Other Income 14 2.27

Total Income 2.27

Expenses
Finance Cost 15 - 11.79
Other expenses 16 0.32 11.11
Total expenses 0.32 22.90

Profit /{loss) before tax 1.95 {15.05}

Tax expense: 17
{1) Current tax

{2) Deferred tax {3.55} {(3.40)
Total tax expenses {3.59) i3.40)

Profit /{Loss) for the year after tax {1.64) {11.65)

Other Comprehensive lncome
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to-
profit or loss

{il} Income tax relating to items that will
not be reclassified to profit or loss ' i
B (i} Items that will be reclassified to profit
or loss

(i} Income tax refating to items that will
be reclassified to profit or loss i
Other Comprehensive Income for the year {Net of tax) -

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (1.64) {11.65)

Earnings per equity share { on nominal face value of

¥ 10/~ each) 18
1) Basic {16.43) {116.46}

2) Diluted {16.43) {116.46)

Material Accounting Policies 1&2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per aur Report of Even Date

For M.L.Sharma & Co For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

Firm Reg.No.109263W
> == \nwk

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
P udarshan-Kumar. Saraf Vinod Kumar Gadoedia

e
i
et} 03 CDIRECTOR DIRECTOR

(INENDRA D.JAIN)E % £
e Hh
PARTNER 3«‘5 10 80050 },a. 5
M.NO 140827 _;:’ DIN :00035799 DIN :00036995

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE : 28th May 2025
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TECH NOCRAFT SPECIALTY YARNS LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

- {% in Lakhs)
AR
A. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Profit before exceptional items & tax from continuing operations 1.95 {15.05}
Add / (Less) : Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash used ) i
in operating activities
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 1,95 {15.05)
Working capital adjustments
(Increase)/Decrease in Other receivables {(2.27) {7.85)
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Current assets 0.06 {0.01)
increase/ (Decreasé) in trade and other payables (2.67) 1.90
Cash Generated from / {used}) in operations {2.93) {21.01}
income Tax paid (net of Refunds) - -
Net Cash Inflow/{Outflow) in the course of Operating Activities (A) {2.93) (21.01)
B. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Increase/Decrease in Capital work in progress pre-operative Expenses - 8.95
Net Cash Inflow/{Outflow} in the course of investing Activities {B). - 8.95
C. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Net Proceeds from Short term Borrowings - {115.90}
Proceeds from issue of preference share capital/ Equity share capital - 132.00
Net Cash Inflow/{Qutflow) inthe course of Financing Activities (C) - 12,10
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (2.93) 0.04
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2.97 2.93
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 0.04 2.97

Notes

AS) 7 - "Cash Flow Statements".

2} Components of Cash & Cash equivalents

s S
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
In Current Account

X1

1)The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard- {ind

Lakhs)

0.04

i

2.97

Total

0.04

2,97

Fises P e
R

As per-our Report of Even Date
For M.L.Sharma & Co

Firm Reg.No.105963W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

_ﬂ.mcr/‘g' st
5_.,-'-""":":"

(JINENDRA D. JAIN}

Sudarshan Kumar Saraf

Nigesd,

Vinod Kumar Gadodia
DIRECTOR

PARTNER DIRECTOR-
M.NO 1140827 DIN :00035799 DIN :00036995
PLACE: MUMBAI

DATE :28th May 2025
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TECHNOCRAET SPECIALTY YARNS LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2025

(% in Lakhs}

Paid up Capital (Equity Shares of X 10/- each

issued , Subscribed.& Fully Paid Up} 1.00 - 1.00 - 1.00
{%in Lakhs}

Balance as at.0lst April 2023 {0.92) - {0.92)

Profit / { Loss) forthe year after tax {11.65) - {11.65}

Other Comprehensive. Income for the Year

after tax: - - -

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 {12.57) - {12.57})
Terofit / { Loss) for the year after tax {1.64) - (1.64)

Qther Comprehensive income for the Year

after tax - - -

Balance as at 31st March, 2025 {14.21) - {14.21)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Date

For M.L.Sharma & Co For & on Behalf of Board of Directars
Firm Reg.No,109963W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
| . C‘-'“-}_BQ .
'ﬂ____,,:_.w-— Crborragt \\.k
UINENDRA D. JAIN) Sudarshan Kumiar Sard Vinod Kumar Gadodia
PARTMNER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
WLNG 1140827 DIN :00035799 DIN ;00036955

PLACE:; MUMBAI
DATE - 28th May 2025

Fuem Rpg, Ne
it

306




Note - 1 Company Overview:

Technocraft Specialty Yarns Limited (“the Company”), was incorporated on 24" March 2022,
CIN U29300MH2010PTC201272. The company is a Private Limited company incorporated and
domiciled in India and is having its registered office at Technocraft House, A-25, Road No 3,
MIDC Industrial Estate, Andheri {(East) Mumbai — 400093, Maharashtra, India

The Company was incorporated to carry on the business of manufacturers, importers,

exporters, buyers, sellers, dealers and or as agents, stockiest, distributors and suppliers of all

kinds of garments, apparels, coverings, fabrics, yarn, textiles, hosiery, home furnishings, silk
and or merchandise of every kind and description and goods, articles related to Textiles,
fashion & lifestyle and things as are made from or with cotton, nylon, silk, polyester, acrylics,
wool, jute, hemp, rayon and other such kinds of fibers by whatever name called.

Authorisation of Financial Statements: The Financial Statements were authorized for issue in
accordance with a resolution of the directors on 28" May 2025.

Note - 2 Material Accounting policies:

Basis of Preparation and Presentation:

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended); and the other
relevant provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder.

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention basis
except a) Certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value (refer
accounting policies for financial instruments}.

b) Assets held for sale —measured at fair Value less cost to. sell.
¢} Defined Benefits plans —Plan assets measured at Fair Value

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Use of Estimates and Judgments:
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments
and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period.
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management hecomes
aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are
reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

iy
.’:o"’" IF Ay
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Revenue Recognition

The Company will derive its revenue primarily from sales of manufactured goods, traded
goods and related services

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control
of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration the company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price {which is the Consideration, adjusted
to discounts, incentives and returns etc,, if any) that is allocated to that Performance
Obligation. These are generally accounted for as variable consideration estimated in the
same period the related sales occur. The methodology and assumptions used to estimate
rebates and returns are monitored and adjusted regularly in the light of contractual and
legal obligations, historical trends, past experiences-and Projected Market Conditions.

The company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the
transfer of the promised goods or services to the Customer and payment by the customer
exceeds one year. As a consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for

the time value of Money.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognizes revanue over time, if one.
of the Following criteria is met .

3 The Company simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the
Company’s Performance as the Company performs; or

» The Company’s Performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer
controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

#» The Company’s Performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to
the Company and an entity has an enforceable right to the Payment for

Performance completed to date

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met revenue is
recognized at the Point in time at which the Performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from sale of Products and services are recognized at the time of satisfaction of
performance obligation. The period over which the revenue is recognized is based on
entity right to payment for performance Completed. In determining whether an entity has
right to payment, the entity shall consider whether it would have an enforceable right to
demand or retain payment for performance completed to date if the contract were 10 he
terminated before completion for reasons other thar entity’s failure to perform as perthe

terms of Contract

Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as Contract asset while invoicing in excess of
revenues are classified as contract Liabilities

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed
in the ordinary course of business and reflects Company's unconditional right to
consideration { that is ; payment is due only on the passage of time). Trade receivables are
recognized initially at the transaction price as they do ‘not contain Significant financing

components.
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b)

b}

income Tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax
asset or liability during the year: Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement
of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current Income Tax
Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount

expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable
income for that period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and
Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.

Deferred income Tax
Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of -deductible temporary

differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases at the reporting date, using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively

enacted as on reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recoghized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liahilities are offset only if:

Entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax

liabilities; and
Deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to the income taxes levied by the

same taxation authority.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Alf financial assets {not measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss} are
recognised initially at fair value plus transaction .costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. However, Trade receivables that do not contain a
significant financing component are measured at transaction price.

Subsequent measurement
Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the

respective financial assets. The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently
measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value
through profit or loss on'the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial ass : :

309




'3

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions
are met:

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to held assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

Contractual terms.of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPP) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate (E'R) method. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account-any discount or premium and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the
Statement of Profit & Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

Debt instruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FvOCI)

A'debt instrument' is measured at the fair value through other comprehensive income
if both the following conditions are met:

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest {SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, these assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
Interest income under effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses
and impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss. Other net gains and
fosses are recognised in other comprehensive Income.

Debt instruments at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Fair value through profit or loss is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt
instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or

as FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Eguity
instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVOCI or FVTPL.
The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

For equity instruments classified as FVOCI, all fair value changes on the inistrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in other comprehensive income (o).

at fair value with

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are m
all changes recognized in the Statement. of Profit & Loss. .~
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c)

De recognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised {i.e. removed from the Company's

Balance Sheet) when:

» The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

» The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has

assumed an obligation to pdy the received cash flows in full without material delay to a

third party under a 'pass-through’ arrangement; and either:

- The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

- The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

d) impairment of financial assets

vi.

b)

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on
historical trend, industry practices and the Business environment in which the entity
operates. or any other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends
on whether there has been as significant increase in credit risk.

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value net of transaction costs that are

attributable to the respective liabilities.

Subsequent measurement ' _
Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the
respective financial liabilities. The measurement of financial fiabilities depends on their

classification, as described below:

Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
A financial liability is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as

held-for-trading or is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL

are measured at fair value and changes therein, including any interest expense, are
recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss.

Financial Liabijlities measured at amortised cost

After initial recognition, financial liabilities other than those which are classified as fair

value through profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest rate method {“EIR"}.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

De recognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced By another from the




same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition
of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

vil.  Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the

balance sheet if there is a cufrently enforceable Tegal right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

vili.  Fair value of financial instruments
In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses following
hierarchy and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks éxisting at each
reporting date.
Fair value hierarchy:
Al assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial

statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

B Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

B Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

B Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement is.unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring
basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization {based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

ix. Cash & Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liguid financial instruments, which are readily convertible

into known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value
and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
aquivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand deposits with
banks with an original maturity of three months or less.

x. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is.
required, the Company estimates the. asset’s recoverable amount. An assets recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s CGU’S fair vatue less cost of disposal and its value'in use. It
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or Companies of assets."Where the carrying
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X,

xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

amount of an asset or CGU exceed:s its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified,
an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation
multiples, or other fair value indicators

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. '

Provisions are not discounted to present value and are determined based on best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A
contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there'is a liability that cannot be

recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize

contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Earnings per Share
The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity

shareholders for the period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the period.

The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted
average shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share, and also the weighted
average number of equity shares which could be issued on. the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares

Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current:
All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle {determined at 12 months} and other criteria set out in Schedule lll of the Act.

Cash Flows
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities are segregated. :
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xili) Recent accounting pronouncement

The Company applied for the first time these amendments of Ind AS 8, Ind AS 1 and Ind AS 12
and there is no material impact on financials.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing,
standards under Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time,
For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has issued a notification on” August 12, 2024,
introducing significant amendments to the Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, A key focus of these amendments is the introduction of Ind AS 117, which fully replaces
the previous Ind AS 104, offering a more comprehensive framework for the accounting of

insurance contracts.
xiv) Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by
definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to'exercise Judgement

in applying the Company’s accounting policies..

The estimates and judgements involve a higher degree of judgement or complexity, and of
items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning
‘out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these
astimates and judgements is included in relevant notes.

Critical estimates and judgements

‘The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are
Estimation of current tax expenses and payable
Estimated useful life of Intangible assets
Estimation of defined benefit obligation
Estimation of Provisions and Contingencies

YOV VY
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TECHNOCRAFT SPECIALTY YARNS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Mote 3 : Capital Work in Progress Pre-Operative

Year Ended 31st March, 2025
Gross Carrying Amount
Opening Gross Carrying Amount
Additions

Disposals

Transfers

(¥ in Lakhs)

Closing Gross Carrying Amount

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening-Accumulated Depreciation
Depreciation charge during the year
Disposals

Transfers

Closing Accumulated Depreciation

Net Carrying Amount

Year Ended 31st March, 2024
Gross Carrying Amount
Opening Gross Carrying Amaount
Additions

Disposals

Transfers

8.95

8.95

Closing Gross Carrying Amount

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Accumulated Depreciation
Depreciation charge during the year
Disposals

Transfers

Closing Accumulated Depreciation

Net Carrying Amount

Motes.
Capital Work in Progress

Capital Work in Progress is towards expansion of Business Units
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TECHNOCRAET SPECIALTY. YARNS UMITED
nioles ta the Financial Statements for the yegr ended 315k March, 2023

Npte 4 ; Deferred Tax Assets

{Tin Lakhs)

The kalance compri porary differences attributable to:
P
Prefiminary Expunse for tax purpose - 0.13
Loss - 3.44
Total Defetred Tax Assets - 3.5%
Eet- off of deferred tax liabilities | Lo set - off provisions - -
‘|Net Deferred Tax Assets - 3.5

Mavement in Deferred Tax Assets

Beferred tax Asset / {Liabilities)

Prefirrinary Expuense for tax purpose 043 [12) -
EBusiiness Luss 248 .['3.416 N N
Deferred Tax Assets/{Uabllities} - et 159 3.59) - -

Batances with Banks
- In eurrant accounts

.04

297

[‘Total Cash and Cagh Equbvalents

0.0

297

Nola §; Other Eingngial Assets

Dther fgrdvables

Total ather finpncial Assets

BET receivable

Total other Current Assets

Note B:Equity

Authorised
15,004 §P.Y, 10,504 Eyulty Shares of 3 18/~ Each {Refer note 1) 100 1.0g
14, 50.000{R.y, 14,980,000} 7% Nan-Cumulative Redesmakile Preference Share T 104- Each (Refer note 1) 145.00 149.00
150.00 150.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Pald Up
10,000 {£.. 10,000) Equity Shares of T 104- Eacht Fully Paid Up 104 1.{H
1.00 1.00

Maoteng L

in 1 202324, the nm-issued Authorised shase Capital of the Comgany, amounting to% 24,00,000¢- {Twenty -Four Lakhs Only)
Thousand] Equlty Shares of % 10/- aach and has reclassified to Preference Share capital of ® 24,00,0007- {Twenty Four Lakhs only} cens

Ferty Thousand) Redeginahle Preferance Shares of T 10/- wach.

tn FY 2023-24, Authorised share capltal of the Company has increased {roin g;ilstlng 2, 25,0, (00{Rupees Twenty-Five Lakhs only} ta & 1,50,00,000 {Rupees Qne Crore Flfty Lakhs
only) divided into 10,000 {Ten Thousand) Equity Shares of 3 10/- {Rupees Ten onfy) each and 14,90,000 (Fourteen Lakhs Nitety Thausand} fedeemable Preference Shares of T 10/

aach.

a), ‘ferms / rights attached to equlty shares

The Campairy Mas anly o class of equity shares having a par valus of % 10 /- per share. Each holder of eguity share |5 entitled to ane VDo per share, fn tha avent of liguidakion,

eonsisting of divided into 2,40,000 { Tee Lakts Forty
isting of divided into 2,40,000 {Twe Lakhs

the equity sharehalders are eligible to recelvs the remaining assets of the Campany after disttibution of all prefetantial amounts, in progortion to thalr shareholding.

b). Reconclliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting periad :

Eqully Shar
‘As at 315t Mareh,2024°
by %I
Shares outstandlog at the beginning of the year 1¢,00a 100 10,000
Ehares izsued Juring the year - - N N
shares bought back during the year . N - .
Shares outstanding at the ghd of the year 10,000 1.4 18,0040 1.00

&}, Datalis of Share holders hoiding mora then 5% eqully shares in the campany:

Lid B its nominees * (Holding Company|

Technocraft Industries §ln

* of the tutat shares of the Company , 514 shares are hold by the'six persons whp are acting as the nominees an behalf of Technor,

The Company has jssued 10,000 Equity Shares of Face Vall._le of R 10 sach at par {g Technoeraft industries (Indiap Limi
holders halding one share each on behalf of Technograft Industries Hndia) Limited,

316

raft Industries (indla] Limited.
ted & its nominees In B.Y. 2022-23. Nominees are slx share




TECHNOCRAET SPECIALTY YARNS LKITED
Wotes to the Financial Statemapts for the year endeg 315t March, 2025

[% in LakHs)
d} shares held by Promoter's & Prameter Sroup at the end of tha year

As at 31st March, 2025

X . i i * {HoldIn
Tachnocraft Industeles {India) Ltd & ks nominees {HoldIng 10,000 i 10,000 00 _
Uopany}

As at 31st Miarch, 202¢

hnacraft Indusiries (Indta) Lad & its nominees * [Holding -

Loy}

Note ; Dther Equity

{Particita
Retained Earnings
Upening Balance 112.57) [e52}
Addd § {Less} ¢ Total Compreliansive incorme f | Eoss) for the year afler tux {1.64) [11,65)]
Clasing Bafante {14.21} (1257}
Retained Earaings’ .
fetained varsings are the profits that the Company has earned 4 dae, lés5 amy bransfers to geperal ressrve, dividends ar gther distriluti paid-to shareholders.

Preferente share capftal

724, Reesrm sbte Hon-cumulative Preference share of %107+ Each (Refer note no 1} 132.00 132.00
Total kong-term Borrowings 132.00 132.00
b i
Note
i} tn Y 2023-24, the Company had issued 13,20,000 Non-C lative , N tible Red e Preference Share {Thirteen Lakh Twenly Thousand onky| Preference

shares of % 10/~ each aggregatiag to ¥ 1,32,00,000f- {Rupzes One Thirty Two Iakhs anly) an Right issue basis to existing Equity shateholders. The rate of dividend shall be 7%
p-a. )

il The preferance shares are Nan-Cumulative and Non-participating. The preference shares hisve voting rights as per Section 4¥(2) of the Companies. Act, 2013, The lssued
preference shares Shall be redeemable In accordance with Section 55 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder.

Arnouets due to redated partles

Total Outstanding dues to Micro & Small Enterprises - 005
Others” &0 .05
Total Trade Payables .06 .19

Dues 16 Mi¢re and Small Enterprises )
i Company has certain dues to suppllers registered under Micra , Small and
MSMED Act are as follows |

Enterprises Devalopment Act, 2006 { ‘MSMED Act” § The diselosures Pursuant to the said .

The Principal amaunt 1 i unpaid 1o any supplier at theend of the year - - .05
Interest due ining unpald 1o any supplier at the end of the year - -

The apeount of interest pald by the buyer in terms of sertion 18 of the MSMED Act', 2006, along with the amount of the
paytent aade 1ot Supplier beyond the appointed day during the year

it qenaunt of interest due and gayable for.the peiod of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond the
appeintod diy durfng the year] but without adding the interest specifled under the MSMED Act, 2004,

Y armociil f [BERrest accwsed ot peinaindog; onopaid at thé end of nrach wecounting year -
Tre amaubt of funther interest rémaining due and payable sven in the succeeding years, unil sugh date when the
. 3 idvir B, 1

Ifubzrest dues above are actually pajd to the small enterprises, for the purpose of disall € ofa F i@ -
uoider seclicn 23 of the MEMED Ack, 2006

Nate - -Disclusure of payable to vendors as deflned under the “Micro ; Small and Mediom Enterprise Developraent Act 2006™ &5 based on the Information available with the
Company regatding the Stalus-of registration of such vendors under the sald Act, as pet the intimation recelves from themi on requests matle. by the Cormpany: There are no
geerdus pringipal ameuntsfinterest payable amounts for delayed payiments to such veindors at the Balance sheet date .There are no dalays in paytnent made to such suppliers
duritig the year ar for any ealier yoars and atcardingly there is v Interest pakd ar outstanding interest in this regard [n respact of payment madu during the year or on Balance

Yrade Payables Ageing as at 3ist March 2025 { O ding from due date of Payment |

i MSHIE
T} Crthars - 0.06 ~ - - .05l
«f Oisplted dues - MSWE - - - - - - -
1 Ulepted dues~ Cthers - - - - - -
Total - .05 - - .

{ing from due date of Pa

Trade Payables Agelng as a

hi Othees
<] Doigprutud alues - RISKIE - -
ot Disputed dues - Uthers - :

Total 0.05 0.05 - u “

Mote 12: Other Financigl Labilities

Ioueesk payabile
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TECHNOCRAFT SPECIALTY YARNS LIMEITED

_. Kaotes to the Finangial SIalemgnts'fnr ihg year ended 21st March, 2025
' 1 in Lakhs]

Note 13; Other Current Liabdlities

Statutory dues to the Government Deparlment ;-
104 Fayable
Oither Llsbilithes -
Tatal Other Current Elabilities 0.27 |

Wote 14_: Other ncome

Fireipn Exchange Galn
Other lncome in Profit or Loss

Intaresk to athers

Finance Cost pxgensed |n Brofit or Loss

Note 16 : Other sxpenses

Professianal Fees a,14

Rent, Rates & Taxes n.o3 G403

Filimg Fees b.05 102

{payment tw Auditars - Refer Note Mo 16 (a) below 0.06 .05
Tiversal of Pre-opetative £ - B.95

Tatal Cther pxpenses 0.32 11.11

i

Hote 16 {a) ;- Delails of Paymen} te Auditors,

Particutn

Payment to Au.
As Aydiver
Audit Fee

Total Payment.ta Auditers

D06 .45
006 0.05

Mote 1¥: Tax Expense

{a) Amounts recognised i profit or lass

Current tax expense (A)
Currank year
Taxation of earfleryeais -

Deferred tax expense {B)
Crigination and reversal of temporary differencas

Tax enpense mcogn!sed in the incgme statement ij} .54 .40,

{b) Reconcillation of effectlve tax rate

3.50 (2,40

Prafit before tax . 185 {1505}
Applicable tax rale {Current Year 25.168%, Previous Year 25.168%} AT {37l
Tax effect of :

Tus Adiustreent of satlier years on account of change'In Tax Rate - [30E)
Tax wifect vl nan deductible expenses - 0.45
Ruved sat of kemporary differances 310 -
Tax expense as per of Profit & Loss ERL) {3.404
| Effective tax rate 13 10%] 22.59%

161 Earnings per ehulty share { on nemiga) face value of | ® 10/ each),

Ity accnrdance with indlan Acceutting Standard 33 - “Earping Per Share”, the computation of earning per share is set out below:

024
il et Praflth LLuss) alter tas available for' aguity shareheldars [1.64) {1165}
iy Weighted average numbet of Equity Shares o £ 10 each {No. In {akhs) .30 0,10
i Easls Earning pger share {in %) 116,43 {1646}
iv] Dllited Earning per share {in %] {16.43} {116.4E)
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Note 19 : Related Party disclosures
Related Party Discigsures as pgr ind A5-24 are disclosed below

A.Name of the refated Parties and description of relationship:
(i) Related Party where Control eNists

Holding Company
1 Technocraft Industries { India ) Limfted

Fellow Subsidiary Companies
1.Technocraft_|ntemational Ltd

2 Technocraft Trading Spolka Z.0.0
3.Technosoft Engineering Projects Ltd

4.Anhui Relfaible Steet Technology Co. Ltd

5. Technocraft NZ Limited

6.Technocraft Tabla Formwork Systems Pvt Ltd
7.Tachnosoft Engineering inc.
-B. Technosoft Inniavations Inc.

4 Technosoft GMBH

10.8A1T/ Technograft Scaffold Distribution LLC
11.High Mark International Trading -F.Z.E

12, Technosoft Services In¢.

13 Technosoft Engineering UK Ltd

14.AAIT- Technocraft Brazil LTDA{ w.e.f.. 23rd January _2024}
.15.5hivale Infraproducts Private Limited
16.Technocraft Fashions Limlted
17.Technocraft Textiles Limited

18.Technocraft Formworks Pvt. itd

i Technacraft Extrusions Pvt Ltd (w.e.f 17th May 2023},
20. Techno Defence Private Limited

21. Technosoft Integrated Solutions Ing, Canada
22. BMS Industries Private Limited

23. Technosoft ApS

24. Benten Technologies LLP

A. Subscription to Preference Share Capital

Technocraft Industries (India) Limited - 132.00
B. Loan Taken
Technocraft Industries (India) Limited - 13.02

€. Repayment of Loan
Technocraft Industries {India} Limited - 132.92

D, Interest Paid on Loan taken
Technaéraft Industries (Indfa) Umited - '11.78

Other Currént Lia

Technacraft Industries {India} Limited
interarest Payable - 246

Note
The transactions with related parties are made onterms equivalent to those that are Prevailing in arm's Length

transcations.Qutstanding balances at the year end are unsecured .
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Note 20: Falr Value Measurements

A. Financial instruments by category and fair value hierarchy :

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their Jevels in the fair
value hierarchy, It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair valug if the
carrying amount is.a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Level 1 - Quoted prices {unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or liahilities

Level 2 - Inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directiy (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices}.

Level 3~ Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on ohservable market data {unobservahle inputs)
) T in lakhs

financial assets at amortised cost

Current :

Cash and cash equivalents . - - 0.04 0.04 - - - -

Other Financial Asset - - 118:91 118.91 - - - -
_ - - 118.95 118.95 . - - -

Einancial liabilities at amortised

Lost 3

Leng tarm borrowings - - 132.00 132.00 - - - -

Trade payables - - 0.06 0.06 - - - -

Other Financial Liabilities - - - - - - - -

- - 132.06 132.06 - - - -

% in lakhs

Financial assets at. amortised cost :

Current :

Cash and cash equivalents - - 2.97 2.97 - - - -

Other Financial Asset - - 116,64 116.64 - - - -
- - 119.61 119.61 - -1 - -

Financial liabilities at amortised

cost:

Long term borrowings - - 132.00 132.00 - - - -

Trade payables : - - 0.10 0.10 - - - -

Other Financial Liabilities e - 2.46 2.46 - - - -
- - ' 134,56 134.56 - - - -

During the reporting year ended March-31, 2025 and March 31,2024, there were no transfers between jevel 1 and level 2 fair value

measurements,

B. Measurement of fair values

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of financial instruments :

i} The management assessed that fair value of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, bank ovérdrafts and other
current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amourits iargely due to the short-term maturities of these insteuinents,
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Note 21 : Financial Risk Management

a) Credit Risk
The Credit risk arises fram the possibility that the counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this,
the Cempany periodically assess financial refiability of customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends

and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual risk limits are set and periodically reviewed on the basis of such.Information .

tinancial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in arepayment
plan with the company. The Company categorises a trade receivable for write off when a debtor fails to make contractual payments or
on case to case basis. Where trade receivables have been written off, the company continues to engage in enforcement activity to
attempt to recover the receivable due, Where recoveries are made, these are recognized as Income in the statement of profit or loss.

The Company measures loss rate for trade receivables from individual tustomers based on the Company historical trend, industry

practices and the business environment in which the entity operates. Loss rate are:based on Company Historfcal Trends. Based on the
historical data, no probahble loss on collection of receivable is anticipated & hence no provision is considered.

b} Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not he able-to settle or meet its Financial obligations on time, or at a
reasonable -price Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient Liquidity ta mest its timely financial obiligations
when due .The Management continously monitors roliing forecasts of the Company's Liguidity position and cash and cash equivalents
on the basis of the expected cash flows and ensures that all the Financial obiligations are meet timely.

Maturity patterns of borrowings {X in lakhs)

Asat:3Lst:Miarc

Particulars 0-1 years 1-5 years Beyond & years Total
- - 132.00 132.00

- - 132.00

Long term borrowings

02

Particulars (-1 years 1-5 years Beyond 5 years Total
Long term borrowings - - 132.00 132.06
Total - - 132.00 132.00

Maturity patterns of other Financial Liabilities

{% in lakhs}

st 31SE Mare

- 0.06

Trade Payables ' 0.06 -

{ther financial Liabilities - )
0.06 - - .06

Particulars 0-1 years 1-5 years Beyond 5 years Tatal
Trade Payables 0.10 - - 0.10
Other financial Liabilities 246 - - 2.46
Total 2.56 - - 2.56

¢} Market Risk
Market Risk ts the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fiuctuate because of changes in market
prices .Market risk comprises mainly of currency risk and interest rate risk

d} Currency Risk

“This.is the risk that the Company may suffer losses as a result of adverse exchange rate movement during the relevant period.

Unhedged Foreign Currency EXpDSuses

{i} Particulars of Unhedged Foreign Currency expgosures as at the reporting date
As as 31st March 2025

(Foreign Currency In Lalths)

T o ;

Advance to suppliers ) 1.03

Net 1.03

As as 31st March 2024

(Foreign Currency In Lakhs)
T

arm

[Particulars: ur
Advance to suppliers 1.03
hNet 1.03




i} Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity

A reasonably possible’ strangthening / {weakening) of the indian Rupee against various below currencies at.31st March would have

affected the measurement of financial instruments denominated in those currencies and affected profit or loss by the'amounts shown
bielow. This analysis assumes that all other variabies, in particular interest rates, remain canstant and ignores-ahy-impact of forecast
sales,

A change in 1% in Foreign Currency would have foliowing Impact on Profit before tax assuming tha
interest rate remain constant & ignoring any impact of forecast Sales.

1 all ‘other variables ,. in Particulas

(% in lakhs}

Euro
Increase / (Decrease) in Profit or Loss

0.94 {0.94} 0,92 {0.92)

li) interest rate Risk _
Interest rate.risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in

market interest rates. As the Company borrowings consists of only fixed rate of Interest, thereisno interast rate risk to the Company.

Note 22: Capital Risk Management

a) Capital Risk Management ;

For the Purpose of Company's Capital management,, Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company and all
other equity reserves.The Primary Objective of the Company's Capital management is ta ensure that it maintains an efficient capital.
iructure and maximise sharehalder Value.The Company is monitoring capital using Net debt equity ratio as its base ,which-is Met debt
to equity and infusing capital if and when required through better operational results and effiecient working capital management.

(% in lakhs).

20, hi2094
Net Debt * 132.00 132.00
Total Equity {13.21) {11.57)
Net Debt to Total Equity {9.99} {11.41}

*Net Debt= Non Current Borrowings+Current Borrowings.

b) Dividend
The Cempany has not paid dividend thus the company has no dividend liability to be paid..

‘Note 23 : Disclosure in respect of Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities
The Company is not required to make payment or provided for any liabilty as per the provisions of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013.
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Note 24: Ratio Analysis and its elements

Ratio.*

The varlance is on account of reduction in current

'Empioved

angd Taxes

i jliti i 43.4 . 62.78 .
rrent Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities Times 743.44 . 4217} 1,6 Liability In current year.
Debt Equity Ratio Totaj Debt. share holder Equity| Times {9.99) {11.41} {12.39)
jce Cov arni The varlance is on account of reduction in interest
bt Service Coverage Earn:mgs for Debt Debt Service Times 0.01 (0.10} {124.10) v is " =1
Service cost in current year .
Average
Return on Equity Ratio [Net Profits after taxes |Sharcholder's % 13.26 202.72 {93.46)| The Variance is on account of dec_rease in loss in
- ' Equity current year as compare to previous year
; tory T Cost.of )
Hinventory Turnaver S:Iitso Goods Sold or Average Inventory | Times NA NA NA
Revenue Average Trade Times NA NA- NA
Receivable
Pur_chases of Seryice Avgrage-TradE Times 474 143.08 196.80) ‘The reducti?n'in va_riance Is-on account of detrease
and Other Expensas Payables in expenses in current year
Revenug Working Capital NA NA NA
Net Profit Ratio Net Profitafter Tax Revenue Times WA MA MA
i . i Earni t . h fance | ac t of reduction in intere
GReturn of Capital arning hefore Interas Capital Employed Times, (0.15) 0.28 (152.38) The variance 15 on accoun educti in st

cost in current year.
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‘Earnings for Debt Service= Earnings before interest Cost, depreéiation and amortisation, exceptional iterns and tax.
ebt service = interest Cozt for the year +Princlpal repayment of Long Term debt Liablliles within one year.

:armings befora Interest.& Taxes = Profit after exceptional items.and before tax-+Interast.Cost

pital Emplayed = Shareholder Egity +Totat debt -Deferred tax liabifity
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Note 25 : Accompanying Notes to Accounts

a) Provision for retirement benefits
Mo provison. for retirement benefits is' made as require

employees during the year.

d by Ind AS 19, since the company does not have any

b} Segment Reporiing . _
The Company has not earned any Revenue from its operations during the period .Since there is.no reportable.

segment , the requirements of Ind AS -108 "Operating Segments" are not applicable to the Company.

't) The Company has incurred fosses.during the year and accordingly has no provision for current tax is made. The

Company has also-reversed its Deferred Tax Assets {DTA) since it believes that such DTA is not reversible in

future.

d) As at 31st March 2025, the Company had no Contingent Liabilities / Contingent Assets.

e} Other Statutory Information

{i} The Company does not haye any Benami property , where any proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any Benami Property.

{ii) The Company does not have any transcations with companies struck off .

{iii} The Cempany does not-have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC heyond the

statutory period .

{iv} The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the Financial Year.

{v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persons or entities including foreign
entities {intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shalf :

{a) directly or'indi_rectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company [ Ultimate Beneficiaries} or

{b) provide any gaurantee, security or the like to or on héhalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
{vi) The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entities , including foreign entities (Funding
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall

{a] directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{b) provide any guarantee , security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaties.

{vii) The Company does not have any such transcations which is not recorded-in the books of accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the yearin the tax assessments under the [ncome Tax Act , 1961
{ such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

{viii) The Company has not been declared & Wiul Defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or government
orany government authorities

{ix) Tha Company has compiled with the numbar of layers prescribed under Companies Act, 2013.

f) The Company N=t worth as at 31st March 2025 is nagative % 13.21 Lakhs .The Company is still exploring new
husiness ventures and once the business is-established there will ke financial prudence in the Company.

g} The Figures have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs of Rupees upto two decimal Places. The figure 0.00
wherever stated represents value less than * 500/-
h) Note 1 to 25 forms an Integrel Part of the Financia! Statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,.
The Members of BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE

'LIMITED, (*the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, the Statement of

Profit and Loss (Including Other Gomprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the Period then ended and notes to the financial statements including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In"our opinion and to the best of our information and according to-the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (the Act’} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March, 2025, its' Profit including other comprehensive income its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the Period.ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SA’s), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of
Ethics" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules:

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are-those matters that, in our professional Judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended 31¢t March 2025, These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, -our description of how our audit addressed ‘the matter is provided in that
context,

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our repart. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of
the standlone Ind AS financial-statements section of our report, including in refation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment
of the risks of materfal misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The results of our

Page 1 of12
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audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis
for our-audit opinion on the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements,

Key Audit Matters.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

1. Revenue Recognition (Refer to the accounting
policies in Note 2(iii) o the financial statements)

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised
upon the transfer of -control of the goods to the
customer. The Company uses a variety of
shipment terms across its operating markets and
this has an impact on the timing of revenue
recognition. There is a risk that revenue could be
recognised in -the incorrect period for sales
transactions occurring on and around the year-
end, therefore revenue recognition has been
identified as a key audit matter.

a) Our audit procedures included reading the
Company's revenue recognition accounting
policies to assess compliance with Ind AS 115
“Revenue from contracts with customers”,

b) We performed test of controls of
management's process of recognizing the
revenue from sales of goods with regard to the
timing of the revenue recognition as per the
sales terms with the customers.

¢) We performed test of details of the sales

transactions testing based on a represeritative
sampling of the sales orders to test that the
related revenues and trade receivables are
recorded taking into consideration the terms
and conditions of the sale orders, including the
shipping terms.

d) We also performed audit procedures relatirig to
revenue recognition by agreeing deliveries
occurring around the year end fo supporting
documentation io establish that sales and
corresponding trade. receivables are properly
recerded in the correct period.

e) Assessing and tesfing the adequacy of
presentation and disclosures.

QOther Information _
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the: other information. The other information
‘comprises the information included in the Directors. report but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements doas not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are.required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income; cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for-
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
tofraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oﬁerseeing the Company's financial reporting
process,

Auditor’s Responsibiliies for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to-obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstafement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SA’s will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SA's, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

> |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the: Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of interal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that.are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uieraiiity.exists related to events
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or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
-auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if 'such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
fo the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with-those charged with governance re_garding,'among other matters, the planned
scape and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including .any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant’
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may: reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the financial Period ended
315t March 2025 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other L.egal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report} Order, 2020 (the order); issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
the Annexure — A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the
axtent applicable.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as-appears from.our examination of those books.

(c} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealf with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant Rules issued thereunder.
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(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March 2025 taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March, 2025
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be incliided in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

Ini our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, no
remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the current period. Hence, we
have nothing to report in this regard.

{g) With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure - B.

(h} With respect to the other matters to-be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our information
and accarding fo the explanations given fo us:

i. The company has disclosed the impact of pending [itigations on its financial position in its
financial statement — Refer Note no. 30.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There is no amount to be transferred to the Investor Education Undertaking Protection Fund by
the Company.

iv. (ijThe Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are material either individually or in the aggregate} have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the:
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(i)The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
frem any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parfies”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; '

(i) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us fo believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any mataerial misstatement.
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v. The Company has not declared and paid any Dividend during the Year ended on 31st March
2025 as per section 123 of the Company’s Act, 2013. Hence, we have nothing to report in this
regard.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit
trail feature being tampered with, Additionally, the audit frail has been preserved by the company
as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For M. L. Sharma & Co,,
= Firm Reg. No. 109363W

' Chartered Accountants

P eRiils
SR
3 ””imﬁeg,ﬂa. Ll

WO G B
3405 P St bonass By B g £
iadien 1. ami 43

(Vikash L.. Bajaj) Partner
: Membership No, 104982
UDIN - 25104982BMMKHP1213

Place of Signature: Mumbai
~ Date: 28 May, 2025
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6. In our opinion and according to the informaticn and explanations given to us the Company is not
required to maintain cost records specified by the central government under section 148 (1} of the
Companies Act, 2013.

7a. According to the information and explanation given fo us and the records of the Company examined
by us, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund dues, employees state insurance, income tax, service tax, sales
tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities and there are no undisputed amounts payable for the same were outstanding as at 31st
March, 2025 for a period exceeding six months from the date they became payable;

7b. According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Particulars of disputed statutory dues under various act as-at 31st March,
2025 which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities are as under: -

Nature of the Statue | Nature of the Dues Amount Forum where the Dispute is
X in Lakhs} pending
Income Tax Act Demand raised in 582.06 | CIT (Appeals)
reopening
proceedings for AY
2014-15
Gaods & Service Tax | Demand Raised on 110.01 | Deputy Commissioners of State
Act account of availing of Tax, Mumbai
wrong. Inputs FY
2017-18

8. According to the information and explanations given fo us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account.

9. a. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest te any lender during the year.

b. According to the information ‘and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wiliful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

¢. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, no term loans
were faken during the year.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by

us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report-that
no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.
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16.

17.

18.

18.

20.

(i) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not.
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause: (xvi){a) of the Order
is_ not applicable to the Company.

(i) The Company has.not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing- Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration {(CoR} from the Reserve Bank of India as per
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(ili) The: Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{(xvi)(c} of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(iv} Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company,
the Group does not have any CICs, which are part of the Group. We have not, however,
separately evaluated whether the information provided by the management is accurate and
complete. Accordingly, the reporting-under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is nof applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in the- Ind AS financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the Ind AS financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on cur.examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state- that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one yéar from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project.

Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3{xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For M. L. Sharma & Co,,
..-L_,..r:»._,_.-.»--""-' i Ko Ben Firm Reg' NO. 109953w
@@‘&ﬁﬁ% & % Chartered Accountants

-3 T

=y

Piace of Signature: Mumbai ]
Date: 28 May, 2025 & Membership No. 104982

UDIN — 25104982BMMKHP1213
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is- a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the. reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions -and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

[n our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were aperating
effectively as at 31t March, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

g For M. L. Sharma & Co.,

7 asea Firm Reg. No. 109963W

; Chartered Accountants

5 s \é
S mry nr Séef;ﬁn e @y m
. E-11 2l £
m%;i ‘?ES&:‘F!J.?WE&; .

: ) A then 6 Mt .&

Place of Signature: Mumbai (Vikash L. Bajaj) Partner

Date: 28th May, 2025 ' o h Membaership No. 104982
UDIN - 25104882BMMKHP1213
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BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U27108MH1974PTCO17420
Balance Sheat as at 31st March, 2025

(¥ in Lakhs)

ASSETS
Non - Current Assets
Property,Plant & Equipments 3 620.37 498.76
Capital work-in-progress A 500.89 115.01
Financial Assets

Non Current Investmient { ¥ 10) 4 480.00 441.28
Others Financial Assets 5 167.43 66.71
Other Non-Current Assets ] 11.59 340.65
Deferred tax asset 7 217.43 200,58

Total Non - Current Assets 1,987.71 1,662.99

Current Assets

Inventories 8 484 38 %8283

Financial Assets
Trade receivables g 3,875.14 284775
Cash and cash equivalents 10 14.14 21.36
Other Bank Balances (Other than.Cash & Cash i

Equivalents) ' 173.85 180.60
Loans 12 (.20 201
Other Financial Assets 5 4.43 5.23
Current Tax Assets (Net)

Other Current Assels 13 31.44 11531
Total Current Assets 4,563.58 3,675.89
Total Assets 6,561.29 5,338.88
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

Equity Share Capital 14(a} 502.88 582.88
Other Equity’ 14(b} 3,898.77 2,837.08
Total Equity 4,591.65 13,429.56
LIABILITIES
Non-Current liabilities
Provisions 15 701.64 521.69
Total Non-Current Liabilities 701.64 621.69
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BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U27108MH1974PTC017420
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025

{ Zin Lakhs)

Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Current Borrowings 16 5.01 34.9%
Trade Payable 17 _
Total outstanding dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 19.29 7.20
Total Outstanding dues of creditors , other than
‘Micro & Small Enterprise 379.57 361.46
Other Financial Liabilities 18 493.00 505.89
Provision 15 287.99 266.57
QOther Current Liabilities 19 1.86 0.22
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 20 §1.28 11110
Total Current Liabilities 1,268.00 1,287.23
Total Equity and Liabilities 6,561.29 5,338.88
Material Accounting Policies 1&2.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financiai Statements

As per our Report of Even Date For & on Behaif of Board of Directors
For M.L. SHARMA & Co. BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
FIRM REG. NO. 109963W

Chartered Accotintants

M \jed
Waﬁumar Saraf Vinod Kumar Gadodia
Difector Director

DIN 00035843 DIN 00036895

‘—é‘—‘: &

S e
T,

Place : Mumbai
Date ; 28th May,2825
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BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

M e

CIN - U27108MH1974PTC017420.

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2025
(¥ i_n _Lakh

Income

Revenue from Operations 21 8,401.87 7,564.91
Other Income 22 59.25 156.88
Total Income " 8,461.12 7,720.79
Expenses

Purchase for Trading 178.40 34.37
Cost of Material Consumed 23 666.53 555,18
Employee benefits expense 24 247257 2,324.37
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 3 81.87 48.28.
Finance Cost 25 5.48 4,02
Other expenses 26 342618 3,337.33
Total expenses 6,831.03 6,304.56
Profit/(loss) before tax 1,630.09 1,416.23
Tax expense: 27

Current tax 416.30 330.85
Deferred tax (1.73) 11.22
Tax of earlier years 8.88 11.48.
Total tax expenses 423.45 353.55
Profit /{Loss} for the year 1,206.64 1,062.68
Other Comprehensive Income

A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurement of post employment henefit

obligation (60.07) {32.39)
- Income Tax Effect on above 15.12 .91
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Net of tax} {44.95) (29.48)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,161.69 1,033.20
Earnings per equity share ( nominal value of & 100/- each) 28

1} Basic 203.53 179.24
2) Diluted 203.53 179.24.
Material Accounting Policies 1&2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Date
For M.L. SHARMA & Co. For & on Behalf of Board of Directors

FIRM REG. NO. 109963W

Chartered Accourfiants J
w"‘"“‘m i W \\\‘\\h tkg)\*
NS 3 T .
' _.',-" X Sh " Vinod Kumar Gadodia

ar umar Saraf

vikash L. Bajaj ’ .nmm%.wj? Stor Director

Partner A\ pamnasn DIN 00035843 DIN 00036995
MNo:104982 )
Ptace : Mumbai

Date : 28th May,2025
379




BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED.
CIN - U27108MH1974PTC017420

) Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

A CASH FLOW ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : _
Profit before exceptional items & tax from continuing operations 1,630.09 1,416.23

Add | {Less) : Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash used in
operating activities

Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses- 81,87 49,28
Interest Income (17.91) {14.16)
Fair Value Gain/{Loss) on Investment Caried At FVTPL (38.72) {141.28)
Interest Expgnses. 4,74 4.02
Operating Prafit before Working Capital Changes 1,660.07 1,314.09
Working capital adjustments
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories {71.75) 16.59
{Increase}fDecrease in Trade Receivables {927.39) {35414}
{Increase)Decrease in Other receivables 315.82 {243.86)
increase/ (Decrease) in trade and other payables 60.45 7.82
Cash Generated from (used) in operatians- 1,037.20 740.48
income Tax paid (net of Refunds) {455,000 (301,03
Net Cash Inflowf(Outflow) in the course of Operating Activities (A) 582.20 439.45

B. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES : _

Purchase of Property, Plant.& Equipment Including Capital Work in Progress (089.36) {213.89)
Bank Balance Other Than Cash and-Cash Equivalents 16.75 {182.18)
Interést Received on investments 17.%1 14.16
Net Cash Inﬂowf(Ou(fiqw] In the course of Investing Activities (B) {554.70) (381.89

C. CASH FLOW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

Proceedsf{repayments) from short-tarm borrowings - net {29.88} {68.20}
interest Paid (4.74) {4.02)
Net Cash Inflow/(Qutflow) in the course of Financing Activities {C) {34.72} (72.22}
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+() ’ (7.22) (14.66}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginfing of the year 21.36 36.02
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14.14 21,36
Notes

1)The above Cash Flow Statement has-been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard (Ind
AS) 7 - "Cash Flow Siatements". P

a} Cash and Cash Equivalents
" in Current Account
Cash in hand

Total

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As par our Report of Even Date
For M.L. SHARMA & Co, For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
FIRM REG. NO. 109963W

artered Accountgnts

(VIKAS L. BAJAJ) W‘\

Partner e

M.No : 104982 Sharad Kumar Saraf Vinod Kumar Gadodia
Director Director

Piace ; Mumbai DIN 00035843 DIN 00036995

Date :28ih IMay, 2025
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) BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U27108MH1874PTC047420

- Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year ended 31st March, 2025

AlEguity Share Capital

(Z in Lakhs)

Paid up Capital {(Equity Shares of Z 10/- each issued . 592 85 50288
. Subscribed & Fuly Paid Up) 59288 ' 2 :

'B)-Other Equity (¥ in Lakhs)

Balance as at 315t March,2024 30.0 1,834.23 {60.35) 1,803.88
Profit / ( Loss} for the year - 1,062.68 - 1,062.88
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - {29.48) {29.48)
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 30.00 2,896.91 {89.83) 2,837.08
Profit/ { Loss) for the year 1,206.64 1,206.64
Other Comprehensive Income for the year {44.95} {44.95)
Balance as at 31st March,2025 30.00 4,103.55 (134.78) .3,998.77

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of Even Date

For M.L. SHARMA & Co. For & on.Behalf of Board of Directors
FIRKM REG. NO. 199963W
CHARTERED AZCOUNTANTS

N \y;
Vikash L. Bajaj W NaEy
Partner '
M.No :-104582 Shagad Kumar Saraf Vinod Kumar Gadodia
Flace : Mumbai Director Direcfor .
Date : 28th May,2025 DIN 00035543 DIN 00036995
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Notes to the Ind AS financial statements

Note-1 Company Overview

BMS Industries Private Limited (“the Company”), was incorporated on 24™ April, 1974, CIN
U27108MH1974PTC0O17420. The company is a Private Limited company incorporated and
domiciled in India and is having its registered office at Technocraft House, A-25, Road No
3, MIDC Industrial Estate, Andheri {East} Mumbai - 400093, Maharashtra, India.

Authorisation of Financial Statements: The Financial Statements were authorized for
issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on 28™ May 2025.

Note-2 Material Accounting Policies:

i}

Basis of Preparation and Presentation:

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{(Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015; and the other relevant provisions
of the Act and Rules thereunder.

These financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 are the first financials
with comparatives, prepared under Ind AS. For all previous periods including the year
ended 31st March, 2024, the Company had prepared its financial statements in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under companies (Accounting
Standard) Rule, 2006 {as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (hereinafter
referred to as ‘Previous GAAP’) used for its statutory reporting requirement.in India.

The Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention basis
except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value (refer
accounting policies for financial instruments).

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a-change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires:
management to make estimates .and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financia! statements and reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates
are' made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in
which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the

financial statements.




iii) Revenue Recognition

The Company derives its revenue primarily from Manufacturing goods on Job Work Basis’
& also from Sales of Manufactured goods.

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control
of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration the company expects to receive in.exchange for those products or services.
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price {which is the Consideration, adjusted
to discounts, incentives and returns etc., if any) that is allocated to that Performance
Obligation. These are generally accounted for as variable consideration estimated in the
same period the related sales occur. The methodology and assumptions used to estimate
rebates and returns are monitored and adjusted regularly in the light of contractual and
legal obligations, historical trends, past experiences and Projected Market Conditions.

The company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the
transfer of the promised goods or services to the Customer and payment by the customer
exceeds one year. As a consequence, it does not adjust any of the transaction prices for
the time value of Money,

The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognizes revenue over time, if one
of the Following criteria is.met :

» The Company simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the
Company’s Performance as the Company performs; or

% The Company’s Performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer
controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

» The Company’s Performance does not create an asset with an aiternative use to
the Company and an entity has an enforceable right to the Payment for
Performance completed to date

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met revenue is
recognized at the Point in time at which the Performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from sale of Products and services are recognized at the time of satisfaction of
performance obligation. The period over which the revenue is recognized is based on
entity right to payment for performance Completed. In determining whether an entity has
right to payment, the entity shall consider whether it would have an enforceable right to
demand or retain payment for performance completed to date if the contract were to be
‘terminated before cormpletion for reasons other than entity’s failure to perform as per the
terms of Contract

Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as Contract asset while invoicing in excess of
revenues are classified as contract Liabilities

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed
in the ordinary course of business and reflects Company’s unconditional right to
consideration {that is, payment is due only on the passage of time} .Trade receivables are
recognized initially at the transaction price as they do not.contain Significant financing
camponents

Other Income

Dividend Income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive the payment is
established, which is generally when shareholders a ove the dividend.
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v)

vi}

vii)

Interest Income on all debt instruments measured at amortized cost is recorded using the
effective interest rate (EIR).

Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises
and it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of
the Income can be measured reliably.

Inventories

Inventories of Raw Materials, Finished Goods, Semi-Finished Goods, Trading Goods, and

Stores, Spares and other components, Packing Materfals, Fuel and Qil are valued at cost or
net realizable value, whichever is lower. Goods in transit are valued at cost or net
realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost comprises of all cost of purchases, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and
conditions. Cost is arrived at on FIFO basis. Due allowance is estimated and made for
defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary.

If payment terms for inventory are on deferred basis i.e. beyond normal credit terms, then
cost is determiined by discounting the future cash flows at an interest rate determined
with reference to the market rates. The difference between total cost and deemed cost is
recognized as-interest expense over the period of financing under the effective interest
method.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated deprectation and/or

accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Capital Work in Progress

Cost of assets not ready for use at the balance sheet date is disclosed under capital work-
in-progress. Expenditure during construction period is also included under Capital Work in
Progress.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

viii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment has been provided on the Written down
Value method based on the useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule i to the
Companies Act, 2013. Leasehold Land is amortized over the period of lease. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the period of lease or-estimated useful life, whichever is
lower

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful economic
life.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting

ate.
When parts of an item of property; plant and equipment have different useful lives, they

are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and
equipment. Subsequent expenditure refating to property, plant and equipment is
capltahzed only when it is probable that future economic benefits assoaated with these
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ix)

Xi)

maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. The
cost and. related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements
upon sale or disposition of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the

‘statement of profit and loss,

Investment Property
Investment property applies to ewner-occupied property and is held to earn rentals or for

capital appreciation or both. Hence such properties are reclassified from Property, Plant
and Equipment to Investment property. Investment property is measured at its cost,
inicluding related transaction cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Investment
properties are depreciated using the written down value method over their estimated
useful life. Any transfer to or from Investment property is done at the carrying amount of
the Investment Property.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at net of transaction Cost incurred and measured at
amortized Cost. Any difference between the proceeds {net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount is recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss aver the period of
borrowings using the effective Interest method.

Income Tax

income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax
asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement
of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax

are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

a) Current Income Tax
Current income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable
income for that period. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those

that are enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts;.and-

v
¥ Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability

simultanecusly.

b) Deferred Income Tax

Deferred tax is recognized for the. future tax consequences of deductible temporary
differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases at the reporting date; using the tax rates and taws that are enacted or substantively

enacted as on reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable

income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax

josses and credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:
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Xii)

A

Entity has a legally enforceabile right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities; and

Deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to the income taxes levied by
the same taxation authority:

Leases

At inception of Contract, the Company assesses whether the Contract is or contains. a
Lease. A Contract is, or contains, a lease if the Contract conveys the right to Control the

use of an identified asset for a period in exchange for Consideration. At inception or on
reassessment of a contract that contains a lease Component, the Company allocates

Consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative
standalone price.

As a Lessee

i}

Right of use assets

The Company recognizes the right of use assets at the commencement date of the
lease. Right of use assets are measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment Losses and adjusted for any re measurement of Lease Liabilities. The Cost
of right to use assets include the amount of lease Liabilities recognized, initial direct
cost incurred, Lease payments made at or before commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right of use assets are depreciated on a straight-Line basis over
the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

The Company presents right to use assets that do not meet the definition of
Investment property in “Property, Plant and Equipment”

ii} Lease Liabilities

At the Commencement date of the Lease, the Company recognizes Lease Liabilities
measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the Lease term. In
Calculating the present Value of lease payments, the Company generally uses its
incremental borrowing rate at the Lease Commencement date if the discount rate
implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the Lease Liability are made.up of
fixed payments {including in substance, fixed) and payments arising from options
reasonably certain to be exercised. Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will
be reduced for payments made and increased for interest expenses. ltisre measured
to reflect any reassessment or modification.

The Company presents lease Liabilities under Financial Liabilities in the Balance sheet

The Company has elected to account for short term leases and Leases of Low Value
assets using the exemption given under Ind AS 116, Leases .Instead of recognizing a
right of use asset and Lease Liability, the payments in relation to these are recoghized
as an expense in the profit or loss on a straight Line basis over the Lease term or on
another systematic basis if that basis is more representative of the pattern of the
Company benefit
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As a Lessor
Leases for which the Company is a Lessor is classified as Finance or operating Lease

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a Lessor is recognized in
income on a straight-line basis over the Lease Term unless the receipts are structured
to increase in line with expected general inflation to Compensate for the expected
inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are included in the -balance

sheet based on their nature
xiii} Financial Assets
a) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets {not measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss) are
recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that ‘are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. However, Trade receivables that do not contain a
significant financing component are measured at transaction price;

b) Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the
respective financial assets. The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently
measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair
value through profit or loss on the basis of its business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

(i} Deht.instruments at amortised cost

A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions
are met:

% The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

» Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest {SPPI} on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR} method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the
Statement of Profit & Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

(i) Debt instruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income {FVOCi)

A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the fair value through other comprehensive income
if both the following conditions are met:

% The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets

% Contractual terms.of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI} on the principal amount outstanding.

After- initial measurement, these assets are subsequently measured at fair value.
Interest income under effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss. Other net gains and losses
are recognised in other comprehensive Income.




Xiv)

(iii} Debt instruments at Fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL)

Fair value through profit or loss is a residual category: for debt instruments. Any debt
instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or
as FVQCl, is classified as at FVTPL.

{iv) Eguity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVOCI or FVTPL. The
Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification
is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

For equity instruments classified as FVOCI, all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in other comprehensive income {OCl).

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with
all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

¢) De recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised {i.e. removed from the Company's
Balance Sheet) when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The Company has transferred ‘its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed.an obligation to pay.the received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third party under a 'pass-through’ arrangement; and either:

- The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

- The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially ali the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

d) Impairment of financial assets

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on
historical trend, industry practices and the Business environment in which the entity
operates or any other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends
on whether there has.been as significant increase in credit risk.

2} Income Recognition

Interest Income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate
method.

Financial Liahilities
a)} Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value net of transaction costs that-
are attributable to the respective liabilities.

b} Subseguent measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the
respective financial liabilities. The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their
classification, as described below:
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% Financial Liabilities at fair vaiue through profit or loss {FVTPL)

A financial liability is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as
held-for-trading or is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at
FVTPL are measured at fair value and changes therein, including any interest expense,

are recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss.

% Financial Liabitities measured at amortised cost

After initial recognition, financial liabilities other than those which are classified as fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method (“EIR”).

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation
is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

¢) Devrecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged
or cancelled orexpires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new {iability. The difference
in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

xv} Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
halance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

xvi} Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses following
hierarchy and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at
each reporting date. '

Fair value hierarchy:

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the

financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant fo. the fair value
measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

P Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred
hetween Jeveéls in the hierarchy by re- -




lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as.a whole} at
the end of each reporting period.

xvii) Cash & Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from
the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand
deposits with banks with an original maturity of three months or less.

xviii) Employee Benefits

» Short-term employee benefit

Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at an undiscounted amount.in
the Statement of Profit & Loss of the year in which the related services are rendered.

» Post-employment benefits

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans such as gratuity is
calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that the
employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and
deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed at each reporting period end by
a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

The current service cost of the defined benefit plan, recognized in the Statement of Profit
‘& Loss as part of employee benefit expense, reflects the increase in the defined benefit
obligation resulting from employee service in the current year, benefit changes,
curtailments and settlements. Past service costs are recognized immediately in the
Statement of Profit & Loss. The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate
to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation. This cost is included in employee
henefit expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Re-measurements which comprise of actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets
{excluding net interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding net interest),
are recognized immediately in other comprehensive income.

» Other long-term employee benefits

Liability towards other long term employee benefits - leave encashment is determined on
actuarial valuation by qualified actuary by using Projected Unit Credit method.
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The current service cost of other long terms employee benefits, recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss as part of employee benefit expense, reflécts the increase in
the obligation resulting from employee service in the current year, benefit changes,
curtailments and settlements. Past service costs are recognized immediately in the
Statement of Profit & Loss. The interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to
the balance of the obligation. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the
statement of Profit & Loss. Re-measurements are recognized in the Statement of Profit &
Loss.

xix} Foreign Currency Transactions:

a) Functional and Presentation Currency:

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupee (%) which is Company’s
Functional and Presentation Currency. All amounts have been rounded off to the
nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

b} Monetary ltems
Transactions denominated in foreign currency are normally accounted for at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.
» Monetary assets {including loans to subsidiaries) and Liabilities in foreign currency
transactions remaining unsettled at the end of the year {other than forward
contract transactions) are translated at the year-end rates and the corresponding
effect.is given to the respective account.
Exchange differences arising on account of fluctuations in the rate of excha nge are
recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss.
> Exchange rate difference arising on account of conversion/translation of liabilities
incurred for acquisition of Fixed Assets is recognized in the Statement of Profit &
Loss.

¥

A

¢} Non - Monetary ltems
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions.

xx} Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that
.an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’'s recoverable
amount. An assets recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s CGU’S fair value
less cost of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or Companies of assets. Where the carrying amount of an
asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determmmg fair value less costs of dssposal recent market transactmns are taken
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model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, or
other fair value indicators

xxi) Provisions.

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, itis probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Provisions are not discounted to present value and are determined based on best
estimate required to. settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to refiect the current best
estimates.

xxii)Contingent Liabilities.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises
in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a
contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

xxiii) Earnings per Share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to
equity shareholders for the period by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period.

The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per sharé comprises the
weighted average shares.considered for deriving basic earnings per share, and aiso
the weighted average number of equity shares which could be issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares

xxiv)  Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current:

All assets- and liabilities are classified -as ‘current or non-current as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle (determined at 12 months) and other criteria
set out in Schedule 1l of the Act.

xxv)Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals
of past or future operating cash receipts or payments-and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,




Xxvi)

xxvii)

Xxviil}

XXix)

Operating Segments-

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM).

Exceptional ltems

When items of income and expense within statement of profit and loss from ordinary
activities ‘are of such size, nature or incidence that their disclosure is relevant to
explain the performance of the enterprise for the period, the nature and amount of

such material
Items are disclosed separately as exceptional items.

Recent accounting pronouncement

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs {“MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to
the existing standards under Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as-issued
from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has not notified any new
standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company.

Significant accounting judgmients, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates
which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to

exercise Judgement in applying the Company’s accounting policies.

The estimates and judgements involve a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and
assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed
information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in the relevant

notes.

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgemeénts are
¢  Estimation of current tax expenses-and payable

o Estimated useful life of Intangible assets

o Estimation of defined benefit obligation

o Estimation of Provisions and Contingencies
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BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - 127408MH1ST4PTCO17420

polL il L LA LR

Notes to tha Financlal Statéments for the year sngfed 315t March, 2025

. Hote 3 + Property, Plant & Eguipments
(¥ in Lakhs

M Wk
Year Ended 31st March, 2024
Gross Carrying Amount .
Opening Grass Darrying Amount 20.08 810.25 1.356.85 '22.48 3. 3195 2743 2,306.85 7540
Additians - - 159.19 - 12.16 292 - 174.37 19532
Disposals . - - - - - - - -
Translers “ - - - - . - - 155.71
Clasing Gross Carrylng Amount 2008 810,25 1,516.14 2248 49.37 34.87 2743 2481.12. 11501
Accumulated Depreciation
Cpening Accumulated Depraciation AT B36.77 1,201.00 8.23 -29.23 26,60 .78 1,933.08 -
Depreciation charge during the year 0.20 1655 2338 445 216 287 49,28 :
Lisposals - - - - - - - - -
Transfers o - - - - - - - -3
Clasing Accumulated Depreciation 267 552,32 1,224,538 1268 31.29 287 26.78 1,982.36. -
1441 157.93 _3;91.79 8.80 18.48 5.70, 0.65 493,76 115.04

Het Carrying Ameount

Year Ended 31st March, 2025
Gross Carrying Amount

{pening Gross Carrying Amount 0.08 B10.25 151614 2248 49.87 M 743 248112 115.4
Additians 167 69 4.8 2397 L 5.50 20348 594 46
Disposals - - - - - - - . -
Transfers - - - - - - - . 209.10
Closing Grogs Carrying Amount 20.08 §10.25 1,683.83 23.29 13.54 40.28 iRk 2,684.60 $00.88
Accumulated Depreciation .

Opening Accumulated Deprestation 5,67 §52.32 1,224.35 1 1268 339 247 2678 1,982.36 -
Deprectation charge during the year 0.20 1498 52.99 331 6.25 346 108 81.87 -
Disposals . - . . - - . . .
Tranzfers . - - . . . .
Clasing Accumulbated Depreciation 587 667,30 1,277.34 15.99 31.64 32.23 27.86 2,064.23 .
Net Carging Amount 14.21 1@5 406.49 7.0 36.20 8.05 517 620.37 500.89
Naote

ij All Property, Prant & Equipment are held in'lhe: name of Ihe éompany

Note 34 Ageing of Capital Work iti Progress (CWIP)

_ {Z in Lakhs)

Amount of CWIP for a perfod of e

Year Ended 3151 March 2024
Projact in Progress 115.01 - - - 118,61
Project lemperarily suspended . - - - -
Total 11501 - - - 115.01
Year Ended 31et March 2025
Project in Prograss 40365 97.84 - - 500.8%
Projet lemporarity suspended - - - - - 4
Total 403.05 a8 - - 500.89
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BME INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
GIN - U27108MH1974PTCO47420

Notes to the Financia Statemenis for the year ended 31st March, 2025

- Nota No. 4 ; Non Current Investment

Unquoted
{nvestment In Pertfolic Managemenit Scheme-{At Fair Value through Profit & Loss)
ABAKKUS DIVERSIFIED ALPHA FUND

Total invesiment

Book Value of Quoted investments

Book Value of Unguoted Investments

Market Yalue of Quoted Investments

Note Ne. 5 Qther Financial Asset:

'[Security Deposiis.vith :

Governmani Bepartment E 8670 - £66.71
Fixed Deposit - 100.00 - -
Other deposit 443 073 5.23 -
Total Other Financial Assets 4.43 167 43 5.23 66.71

Fized Depusit Fladged with Bank against Overdraft Faciiity

Hote & ; Other Non-Current Assets

Prepaid Cxpenses
Capital advance

Total

Hote 7 Deferred tax asset

The balance comprises temparary differences attributable t

Property, Plant and Equipment {5.91} {6.81}
Gralufty 217.68 192.72
Leave Encashment 3140 30.83
Invegtiments carned at FYTPL (25.74) {16.186
Total Deferred Tax Assets 27.43 200.58
Set - off uf defarred lax liabililies pursuant to set - off provisions - -
Het Deferred Tax Assets 21743 200.58

Movement in Deferred Tax Assets

Partivuiars

Deférréd tax {Asset].u'Llahllllles

Proparty, Plant and Eguipmant {6.81) 081 {5.99)
Gratuity 192.72. 403.08 N7.68
Graluity -0CI (18.12} (15.12) -
Leavg Encashment 3083 0.57 - H40
Investinents carried al FYTPL {16.16) (6.58)] - {25.74]
Deferred Tax Assetsf{Liabilities) - Nat 200.58 16.86 {15.12} 217.43

Movement in Deferred Tay Assets

Particulars” ..~

Deferred tax [AssetyLianilities

Froperty, Plant and Equipment {4.5400) {2.1700) {6:8100)
Gratuity 1806100 2.2000 9.0100 192.7200
Leave Enéashment 25,8200 49100 30.8300
{nvestments carried at FVTPL - {16.1600) (16,1600}
|Daferred Tax Assetsi{Liabitities) - Net 201.8% {11.22) 991 200.58
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-

tiote 8; Inventories

Raw Material 101.49

Packing Maleriat 4847

Fual-& Qi 10.38

Finished Goods

Stores and Spares and 04 24580
Scrag

Total Inventories . 484.38 392.63

Note 9 : Trade receivables;

Trade Regeivables (other than related parties) - -
Receivables from related parties 3.875.14 204775
Legs ; &llowance for doubtful trada receivaties - -
Total Receivables 3,875.14 294775
Current Portion 387514 2.947.75
Mo - Current Portion - -
Break-up of security details

Secured Considerad gogd - -
Unsecurad , Congidered good 3,875.14 2.947.75
Proubthud . -
Total 3,875.14 2.847.75
Aliowansa for doublful Trade Receivables - -
Total Trade Receivables 3,875.14 2847735

Trade Receivables ageing as at 33st March 2025 {outstanding for following periods from due date of payment}

Undisputed Trade Receivables -Considered Good 267642 1,007 45 191,27 - - - 3:875.14

Gross Undisputed Tradé Recealvables 2,676.42 1,007 4% 9127 - - S 3,875.14

Undisputed Trade Receivadles -Which have
signiifcant increase in Credit Risk i -

. Undisputed Trade.Receivables -Credit Impaired

Dlspiited Trade Receivables -Considered Good
Gross Disputed Trade Receeivables - . . N

Disputad Trade Receivables -Which have
signiifeant increase in Credlt Risk

Disputed Trade Recelvabies -Credit Impaired i - . - .
Tatat | 267642 1,007.45 | 161.27 { . - N 387514
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'Trade Receivables ageing as o st March, 2024 {outstanding for foflowing periods from due date of payment)

Undisputed Trade Recsivables -Considered Goad 2.551.46 22678 169.51 - - - 2.847.75

Gross Undisputed Trade Receeivables 255145 22678 169.51 N - - 2.947.75

Undisputed Trade Receivablas -Which have ] .
signiifcant Increase In Credit Risk

Undisputed Trade Receivables -Credit Impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables -Considerad Good
Gross Disputed Trade Receeivables - . .

Gisputed Trade Receivables -Which have
signiifcant increase in Credit Risk

Disputed Trade Receivables -Credit mpaired - - - .
Total 2.551.46 22578 169.51 - - - 294775

Mote 10 ;_Cash and cash equivalents

Baiantes wilh Banks
- Ineurrent agoounts

11.55 19.19
{ash on Hand 2.59 217

1414 21.3%

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

ote No. 11; Other Bank Balances

‘| Balances with Banks _
- in Fixed Deposit Acpount® 17383, - 15060 -
Total Loans 17385 - 190.80 -

Fixed Deposil Pledged wilh Bank againg! Qverdraft Facility

Note No, 12 : L

Unsecured,considered good
Loans Tg Employees 0.20 - 3. -
Total Loans 0.20 . M -
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.

Hote 13 ; Other Cumrent Assets

Halance Wilh Slatutory Autharities -

Frapaid Expense 2083
Other atvances / receivables . 10.61
Total Other Current Asset . .44

Equity
Note 14{a} : Equity-Share Capital

Authorised )

800,008 (P - B.0G,000} Equity Shares of ¥ 100" each 800.00 800.04
800.00 §00.00

{ssued, Subscribad and Fully Pald Up

5,492,875 (P.Y. 5,892,875} Equily Shares of T 1(0/- gach 592 B8 §92.88
592.88 502.88

Total Equity Share Capital

a). Terms f rights attached to equity shares .
The Company has only.one class of equily shares having apar value of ¥ 100% per share. Each holder of equlty share is entiled to one vote per share.

in the event ot liquidation of he Campany, (he holder of aqisity shares wili be entifled to receive remaining assets of the Comparty, after distribution of all praferentiai
amounts. The distrbution will be in préportion 1o the rumber of equity shares held by the shareholders.

b). Recenciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginnlng and at the end of year:

Shares gufsianding at e begini'ng' of the year
Sharas ssued durng {he year
Shares outstanding at the end of {he year

¢). Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the company:

Fzchnacraf Indusires (ndia) Lt : 59287500 5,92.675.00

* of the totsi shares of the Company , One share is held in the name of Mr Sharad Kumar Saraf whe is acfing as lhe nominee of Technocraft Industries (india) Limited .

_As at Hst March, 2025

Tachnooral Indhustries {India} s & 5 nominess

{Hokding Company] 5,92.875.00 . 5,92,875,00 100 -
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As at 31st March, 2024

Téchﬁof;raﬂ Industries {India) Ltd & its nomineas
{Holding Company}

5,82,875.00 . 5,92,875.00 100

As at J1st March, 2024

Technocrat] industries {India) Limited # - 5,52.875.00 5,92,875.00 - 100 100
Surman Saral 18610000 {1,96,100.00) - - 100
Sharad Kemar Saraf 67,282.00 {67.282.00} . - 100
Shakunlata Saraf 1,54,78500|  {4,54,785.00) - - 100
Navneel Kumar Saraf 73,950.00 {73,950.00) - - 100
Priyanka Saral 71,205.00 {71,205.00) - 100
Nidhi Sarat 23,205.00 {23,205.06) - - 100
Ashish Kumar Saraf 45000 {450.00) - - 100
Gudharshan Kumar Saraf 486.00 {466.00) - - 100
Ashish Kumar Saraf (HUF) 2877.00 {2,677.00) - - 100
Navssge! Kumar Saraf {HUF) 2,678.00 {2,678.00) - - 100
Ashrit Hedings Limited 7700 {77.00) . - 100
Total 5,92.875.00 -. 5,92,875.00 100 -

f} The Company has not issued any equity Shares as bonus or for Cansideralion other than cash during tae petiod of 5 years immediately preceeding 31st March

# including #s fiomines Shareholder ie Mr. Sharad Kumar Saraf holding 1 equity Share on behalf of Technocraft Industrias {Indéa § Lirmited .

Note 14{b) : Other Equity

roe

Caphial Reserve {Specfal Capital incentive) 30,00 30.00
Retained Earning '3,968.77 2,807.08
Total Other Equity 3,988.77 2,837.08
{i)Capital Reserve {Special Capital lncentive}

(pening Balancs 30.00 30.00
Add » Transfer from General Regerve - -
Closing Balance 30.00 30.00
{ii}Retained Earning

Cpening Balance 280708 1,773.88
Add 7 {Less} : Total Comprehensive Income ¢ { Loss) for the year after tax 1,161.69 1,033.20
Ciosing Balance 396877 2,807.08

Capital Reserve (Speciai Capital Incentive)

During amalagamation / merger approved by Honourable High Court, he excass of net assets taken over the consideration patd , if any, is lreated as Capital Reserve

Retalned Eamings

Relainet eamings are the profits that the Company has earnad i date, less any lransfers o general resérve, dividends or other dislributions. paid Lo shareholders.
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-

_ Note Ho. 15 ;Provisions
Particulars As at 315t March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
- Cuyrent Hon - Current Current Non - Current
Provision For Leave Salary Encashment 3676 87.88 43.50 78.02.
Pravision For Gratuity 251.23 613.66 223.07 G542 67
Total Employee Benefit Obligations* 287,99 7iH.64 266.57 621.69
Mote 16 : Current Borrowings
Particulars” Tnterest Rate 3 1'::;525 3 1_‘“;3?52 4
Unsecured
Sank Qverdraft tSacured agains( Fixed Deposit) 5.1 34.99
Totat Current Borrowings 2.01 34.99 |

Note 17 : Trade payables

Current

Amaunts due to related parties - -

Tota Quistanding duss to Micro & Small Enterprises , 18.29 7.20

Others 7957 36146
398.86 358.66

Total Trade Payables

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises _ _
The Company does not havs any dues to suppliers registered undar Micro , Small and Meduim Enterprises Development Act, 2006 { "MSMED Acll 13

Pafticuldrs

The Principal amounl remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end f the year
{ntaresd due remaining unpaid to any supplier althe &nd of the year

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of seclion 16 of he MSMED Act , 2006, along with the amaunt of the payment made to the - -
Supplier bayond the appointed day during the year
The ameunt of inlerest due and payable for the. period of delay in making payment {which have tieen paid but beyond the appointed day during -
the year) bulwithout adding he interest specified under the MSMED Acl, 2006.

The amount of Interest accurad and remaining unpaid at the end of-each accounling year
The amount of further interest remaining due and payatle even in the succeeding years , until such date when the inlerest dues abave are -
aciually paid to the smai enterprises, for the purpase of disallowance of 3 deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

Note-Disciosure of payable lo vendors as defined undar the "Micro , Smali and Meduim Enterprise Development At ,2006” is based on lhe information available with the Company
regarding the Status:of registration of such vendors under the said Act, as per the inlimation received from them on requests made by the Company.There are no averdue principal
amountsinterest payable amounts for delayed paymems lo such vendurs al he Balancshest date . There are-no delays in payment made to such suppliers during.the yearor for any
earilar years and accordingly there is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of paymenl made during the year or on Balance broughl forward from previous year.

Trade Payables ageing as on 31st March 2025

Quistanding for following periods from due date of payment

Paticalare Unbilled Payables NotDuz Loss than ¥ Year 1-2 years 2-3 years: Mare than 3 years Total
2} MSME - 14.79 - - ) - 14.79
k) Cthers 450 371.73 9.16 319 388.57
¢ Disputed duas - MEME - - e - - . -
4} Disputed dues - Olhers - : - - - - : - - -
) TOTAL 450 ‘386,52 9.8 319 - - 403.36

Trade Payables agzing as on 31st March 2024

. , Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particuiars Unbiiled Payables Not Due Loos than 1 Year T2 years 33 years Yiote than 3 years Total
4 MEME 4.50 2.70 - - - - 7.20
1 Others - 4.4 17.35 - 361.46
¢j Diepuled duss - MSME - - - - - - -
d) Disputed dues - Qthers - . - - - - -
TOTAL 4,50 346.51 1735 - - - 368.66
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‘Ngte 18:_Other Financial Liabilties
. Currant

Stafutary Dues Payable 126.55 158.98
Securily Ueposits 1.28 312
Liahbilities For Expenses 385.17 M350
Total Other Financial Liabilites 493.0¢ 505.69

Note 19: Other Currant Liabilities

Advance froem Customer

Total Other Curraat Liabilities

Nota 20: Current Tax Lizhilities

258 28
Provisico for Income Tax 416.30 426.83
Less : Advance Tan & TDS {335.02) (315.73)
81.28 11118

Total Other Current Liabilities
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~ . Note 21 : Revenye From Cperations

: 7

539 51607

Sale af products

Rendering of Services 7.538.50 6.994.28
Oliver Operating (ncome 53.98 54.56
Total Revenue from Continuing Cperations 8,401,587 7,564.91

Disagyregation of Ravenue

Revenue based on Geography

Nomestic "5,284.10 7,564 91
Export # 1757 -
Total Revenue from Continuing Operations as per statement of Profit & Loss 3,401.87 7,564.91

# Export Incentives has been inciuded in Export Revenue

Contract Balances
Paiticil

294775
0:22

Trade Receivables
Confract Liabililies (Advances from Customers)

Retenciling the Amount of Revenua recogﬁised In the statemerit of Profit & Loss with the Contracted Prices

"B 40157 628,54

Contract Price
Less Discouni , rebates , Relurns, Glains eto e -
Total Revenue from Operations as per statement of Profif 8 Loss- 8,401.57 7,564.91

Note 22 - Other income and Other Gainsit os5e5)

Other Mon Operating income. ‘ - = B N ' o o 2,62” -
Inferast from Bank and Glivers ] 17.91 14.16
Fair value gain / {Loss) on Invesiment carried at FYTPL 38.72 141.28
Miscellaneous income - 0.44
53.25 155.88

Total Cther Income

Note 23 ; Cost of materials censumed

Raw Materials at the Beginning of he year 106.50 114.79
A ; Purchases (nef) & 36267 2B7.52
48977 8231

Lags ; Raw Material at'the end of the Year 101.49 .90
368.28 27541

Packing tiaterial Consumed 298.25 27078
[Tatal Cost of Material Consumed 666.53 555.19

¥ Pirchases are reported nel of Trade Discounls; Returns, Goads & Services Tax {lo the exlend refundablefadjustabie) & Sales (if any} made during lhe course of Business.

Note 24 : Employee benefits exparige

Mar-24

To Directors

Remuneration 14.90 14.67
Coniribution to P.F 0.83 0.78
To Others .

Sataries, Wages, Bonus, allowances Elc. 21823 201246
Contribution Yo Providend Fund, ES5IC & Other Funds 122.70 116.02
Graluity B4.51 80.00
Leave encushment . 833 36.56
Staff Welfare Expenses T B, 50.99 6288
Total Employee Benefits Expense o ) 2,472.57 2,324.37




Note 25 : Finance Cost

interest

BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
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Motes ko the Financlal Staterients for the year ended 31st March, 2025

Interest Expenses (net} 4,85 3.42
Interest 1. Gthers 609 -
Other Finance Cost
Bank Charges 0.18 016
Bank. Gaurantes Charges 0.56 0.44
5.48 4.02

[Finance Cost expensed in Prefit or Loss

Hote 26 : Other expenses

: S oIt
Store & Spare Consumption 870.20 101482
Repairs & Mainfainance

Building 108.70 20,90
Machnery 47.20 462
{thers 28.75 -38.58
Fuel & off Consuenption B5.08 83.26
Power & Electricity 954.71 892.23
Labour charges 666.42 600.87
Other Manufacturing Exps 14344 10863
Water Charges 6.35 YAITS
Selling & Distribution Expenses B73 8.43
Fraight & Other Export Charges 0.79 -
Traveling Exps 1443 16.46
Bus Transportation & Jeep Expenses 71.09 B7.83
Motor Car Expenses .77 742
Techaical Training Exps 12.80 21.13
Engineening & Design Charges 73.68 58.64
Professional & Consullancy Charges 205.10 167.71
Priniing & Statignary _ 9,14 752,
Postage, Telegram & Telephone Expenses 242 238
Pollution Gonteol Expenses _ 6245 100.63
Licence, Legal and Membership Fees 985 8.94
Rent , Rates & Taxes 1287 1344
Pajment to Auditors (Refer Note Mo, 26{a)  Below) 5.00 500
Corporate Social Responsibility 18.00 1200
Mise Exps .31 088
Tatal Other expensis 3.426.18 | . 3,337.33
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Payment to Auditors

For Audit Fees 425 425
Far Tax Audil Fees 075 0.75
Total Payment to Auditors 5.00 5.00

Hote 27 ; Tax Expense
{2) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Current tax expensa (A)

Cuirent year 116,30 330.85
Taxation of eariier years 8.8 1148
42516 U233

Deferred tax expense (B)
Origination and reversal of temporary differences {1.73) 11.22
{Tax expense recognised I the income statement (A+B) 423.45 353.55

{b} Reconciflation of effeciive tax rate

Profit before tax

Applicable tax rale | Current year 25.168% and Previous Year 25.168%;) 410.25

Taxeffectof:

Non Deductible Expenses fallawazble Expenses o payment basis {3.85) 498

Depregiation 0.05 005

Others 10.11 B

Taxation of Earlier Years 8.88 .48

Tax expanse as per Staternent of Profit & Loss 423.45 37295
Effective tax rate 25.98% 26.33%

Note 28 : Eamings per equity share { nominal valus of € 100)- each}

In accordance with-indian Accounling Standard 33 - "Earming Per Share™ , the computation of eaming per share is set oul below:

i} Weighted average number of Equity Shares of ¥ 100 each {Number in Lakhs) 5,92 875 5,92 075
ii) Net Profil | {Loss} affer lax available for aquity shareholders 1,206.64 1,.062.68
ity Basic Eaming per share (in %} 20353 179.24
ivh Diluted Earning per share {in ) 203.53 178.24
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99 Related party disclosures as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24, “Related parly disclosures” are given below:

a. List of related patties

Key Management Personng]
Gopirialh C A

Sharad Kumar Saraf
Sudarshan Kumar Saraf

Holding Company.
Technacratt Industries (India) Limited {w.&.from 01.07.2023)

Relatives of Key Management Personnel
Suman Saraf
Ritu Saraf

Fellow Subsidizries (w.e.from 01.07.2023}
Technosolt Engineering Projects Limited

Techno Defence Private Limited

Shivale Infra Products Privaté Limited

Technacraft Tabla Formwork Systems Private Limited
Technocraft Fashions Limited

Technocraft Texiles Limited

Technocraft Formworks Private Limited {Formerly Known as Technomatie Packaging Private Limited)
Technocraft Specility Yarn Limited

Technocraft Extrusions Private Limited (w.e.t. 17.05.2023)
Anhui Reliable Steel Technology Company Limited
Technocraft NZ Limited.

Technocraft Intemational Ltd

Technocraft Trading Spotka Z.0.0

High Mark Intermational Trading -F.Z.E

AAIT! Technocraft Seaffold Distribution LLC
Technoseoft Engineering Inc.

Technosaft Innovations: Ing.

Technosoft Sevices inc.

Technasolt Engineeting UK Limited

Technosoft Intergrated Solulions Inc., Cananda
Technocratt Extrusions Private. Limited

Shanti Seva Nidhi

b. Transactions with related parties :

i . Year ended Year ended

Name of the Party Nature of Transcations March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Technosoft Enginaering Projects Limited Engineering & Design Charges 73.68 58.64
Paid

Gopinath C.A, Directors Remuneration 15.73 13.20°

Gopinath C.A. ' Contribution to Providend Fund 0.83 0.78
{Directors Remuneration)

Suman Sarat Galary & Wages 12.00° 12.00

Ritu Saraf Salary & Wages 12.00 12.00

Technocraft industries (India} |imiled Purchase of Goods , Materials , 8,168.52 135.99
Assets & Services

Technocraft Industries {India} Limited Sale of Goods , Materials, Assels: 318.95 7472.22
& Services

Technocraft Industries {India) Limited Rent Paid 3.70 2.00

Technocrafi Formwerks Private Limited Building Repair 51 -

{Formerly Known as Technomatic Packaging

Private Limited)

Shanti Seva Midhi SR Contribution 18.00 -

&7

STEE
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c. Balance Quistanding of related parties-.

; Asat Asat
Wame of the Pasty Recelvable / Payable March 31, 2025 | March 71, 2024
Technocratt Industries (India) Limited Receivable 3,875.15 2,947.75
Gopinath C.A. Directors Remungration {Bonus) 140 1.30

Note
1) The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that are prevailing in arms length transactins.Qutstanding Balnces

atthe yearend are unsecured .The Company has not recorded any impaiment of receivables relafing io amounts owned by the related
parties.This assessment is underiaken each Financial year through examining the Financial Position of the related party and the market in

which the related party operates.

30 Contingent Liabilities

:E. Parttcutars March 31 .;;Za; March 31,2:::
1 |Service Tax Demand for period F.Y.2015-16 # - 152
2 |GST Demand for period F.Y. 2017-2018 * 110.01 110.01
3 |Bank Guarantes issued in Favour of Statutory Authorities & Other Parlies 160,36 83.43
4 fHincome Tax A.Y, 2014-15 582.06 582.06
5 {income Tax AY. 2021-22 | - 5.3

# Inghiding Penat Amount
* Net of Amount Faid / Deposited

31 Segment Reporting :
Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent with the intemal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker {"CODN™) of
the Company. The CODM, wha is responsible for allecating resoutees and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been
identified as the Managing Director of the Company. The Company.operdtes only in one Business Segment i.e. "Drum Closures”, hence does
not have any reportable Segments as per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments”.

32 CSR expenditure

- Year ended Year ended
Particulars Barch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{2) amount required to be spent by.the company during the year 15.00 12.00
{b) amount of expenditure incurred 18.00 12.00
{¢) shortfalll Excess at the beginning of the year NA NA
(d) shortfall/ Excess at the and of the year NA NA
{e) toial of previous.years shortfall - -

{f) reason for:sherfall, NA NA

Refer note beiow* | Contribution to

{o) nature of CSR activities Indian Institute of
Technology {IIT}

{h} details of related parly transactions, e.g., confribution to a trust controlied by the Contribution to NA

company in relation to CSR expenditure'as per relevant Accounting Standard, Shanti. Seva Nidhi

(i) where a provision is made with respect to a ifabllity incurred by entering info a NA NA

contractual obligation, the movements in the provision-diiring the year shall be

shown separately

*Nate ; Contribution towards constructions of Vocational Training Centre and College building
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33 Additional regulatory Information raquired by schedule Ill to the companies act, 2013

1 The Company does not have any benami property held in its'name. No proceedings have been initiated on ar are pending against the Company
for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act; 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

2 The Company has nof been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender or government or any government

3 The Company has complied with the requirement wilh respect to number of layers as prescribed undgr section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Restriction on-number of layers) Rules, 2017,

4 Utilisation of borowed funds and share premium
| The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other persan(s) or entity(ies), including forelgn entities (Intermediaries) with

the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
{a) Directly or indirectly lend or Invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the Company {Ultimale

Beneficiaries) or.
{b} Provide any guarantee, security or the like to er on behaif of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Il The Company has not received any fund from any person{s} or entitylies), including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding

{whether recorded in writing or otherwise} that the Company shail; _
{a) directly or indirectly fend or invest in other parsons.or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by oron behalf of the Funding Party

{Uitimate Beneficiaries) or
{b} provide any guarantee, securily or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.
5 There i noincome surrenderad or disclésed as income during the year in tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961 {such as search or

survay), that has not bean recorded in the.books of account. -
& The Company has not traded or invested.in crypto'currency or virtug! currency during the year,

7 The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyord the

statutory period. _
8 The Company does not have any Yranscations with Companies Struck off
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34 Disclosure refating to employee benefits as per Ind AS 18 Employee Benefits’

A Defined benefit obligations and shortterm compensated absences
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised and charged off for the year are as under.:

Particul Yearended  Year ended
arietars March 31,2025 March 31, 2024

Employer's Contribution to
- Provident Fund 114.28 107.32

B. Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity

in accordance with the applicable laws, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan {The Gratuity Plan"}
covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees on retirement (subject to
completion of five years of continucus employment), death, incapacitation or termination of employment that are based on last drawn
salary and tenure of employment. Liabilties with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuariat valuation on the reporting

date

Gratuity {Unfunded)
Particulars W War2s  31-Mar-24
a. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit obllgation
Defined Benefit obligation at beginning of the year 765.74 71780
Curent Service Cost 3741 34.39
interest Cost. 47.10 4580
Actuarial (gain}loss 60.07 38,39
Benefits paid {45,43) {71.25)
Defiried Benefit ohligation at year end 864.39 765.74
b. Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations
Fair value of plan assels at year end - -
Present value of obligation at year end 864.89 765.74
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet 864.89 765.74
- Cuiment 251.23 223.07 -
- Non- Current 813.66 542,67
¢, Expenses recognized during the year
Current Service Cost ' 3741 34.39
intarest Cost 47.10 45,80
Expected relum on plan assets - -
Agluartal (gain) / loss - -
Net Cost 84.51 80.00
d. Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Due to Demographic Assurmption - -
Due to Financial Assumption 27.84 6.48
Due to-Experience. Adjustments 3223 329
Actuarial (gain} { loss 60.07 39.39
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BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U27108MH1574PTC017420

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

(% in Lakhs}
\ . Gratuity {Unfunded)

Particulars 3-Mar25  31-Mar-24
e. Fair Value of Plan Assets
Contributions by Employer -
Benefits Paid i
f. Amounts to be recoagnized in the halance sheef:
PV at end of pericd _ 864.89 765,74
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period - -
Funded Status {864.89) {765.74}

(864.89) (765.74)

Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet

g. Actuarial assumptions
Mortality Rates

Discount rate {per annumy}
Salary growth Rate (per annum)
Withdrawal Rates

h. Sensitivity Analysis
Discount rate Sensitivity
Increase by 0.5%

{% change)
Decrease by 0.5%
{% change)

Salary growth rate Sensitivity
Increase by 0.5%

{% change}

Decrease by 0.5%

{% change)

Withdrawal rate (W.R.} Sensitivity
W.R. x 110%
{%changg)
W.R. % 90%
{% changg)
i. Expected Payout
Expected Qutgo First
Expected Quigo.Second
Expected Quigo Third
Expected Outgo Fourth
Expected Qutgo Fifth
Expected Qutgo Six to Ten Years

The estimaled future salary increases takes into account inflation, seniority, promoticn and other retirement factors including supply

Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Table

6.80% 7.20%
4.00% 4,00%
2.00% p.a at younger ages reducing to 1.00% p.a%
at older ages

841,58 744.58
-2.70% -2.78%
889.65 788,17
2.86% 2.93%
890.03 788.64
2.91% 2.99%
840.99 743.97
-2.76% -2.84%
866.29 767.29
0.16% 0.20%
863.39 76410
0.17% 0.21%
251.23 223.07
51.19 4590
65.76 50.77
8543 55,98
83.45 83.34
361.41 354.42

and demand in the employment market. The above-information is certified by the actuary.
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BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U27108MH1974PTCO17420

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

. {Z in Lakhs)
Leave Encashment :
The Employees are entifled to accumulate Eamed Leave , which can be availed during the service period. Employees are also
allowed to encash the accumulated earned leave during the service period. Further, the accumulated earned leave can be encashed
by the employees on superannuation, resfgnation, and termination or by nominee on death.

Leave Encashment (Unfunded}

Particulars SMar2s___ 31-Mar-24

a. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit obligation

Defined Benefit abligation at beginning of the year 122.51 102.98
Current Service Cost 2933 27.30
interest Cost 1.26 6.53
Past-Service Cost - (Vested benefits)

Actuarial {gain)iloss (30.26) {6.53)
Benefits paid 410} 7.77)
Defined Benefit obligation at year end 124.714 122.51

b, Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations
Fair value of plan assets at year end -

Present valug of obligation-at year end 124.74 122.51
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet 124.74 122.51
- Current 36.76 2818
- Non- Current 87.97 94.33
¢. Expenses recognized during the year

Current Service Cost 29.33 2730
Interest Cost 7.26 .53

Past Service Cosl - (Vested benefils) - -
Expacted return on plan assels - . -
Actuarial {gain}/ loss - -
Due to Demographic Assumption - -
Due to Financial Assumptian 4.82 {4.35)

Due to Experience Adjustiments {35.09) {8.07)
Net Cost 6.32 14
d. Amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet

PYO at end of period 124.74 12251
Fair Yalue of Plan Assets at end of period - -
Funded Status {124.74) {122.51)
Net Assetf{Liability} recognized in the balance sheet {124.74) {122.51}
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BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U27108MH1974PTC017420

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 3ist March 2025
(¥ in Lakhs}

Leave Encashment {Unfunded)

Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

¢. Actuarial assumptions

Mortality Rates Indian-Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14} Table

Discount rate {per annumyj 6.60% 7.20%
Salary growth Rate {per annum) 4.00% 4.00%
Withdrawa! Rates 2.00% p.a at younger ages reducing to 1.00% p.a%
' at older ages
f. Sensitivity Analysis
Discount rate Sensitivity
Increase by 0.5% 120.69 118.88
{% change) 3.25% -2.56%
Decrease by 0.5% 129.08 126.41
{% change) 3.48% 3.18%
Salary growth rate Sensitivity
increase by 0.5% 129.18 126.51
(% change) 3.56% 3.26%
Decrease by 0.5% 120,57 118,76
{% change) +3.34% -3.06%
Withdrawal rate (W.R.} Sensitivity
W.R. x110% 12505 122.86
{% changs) 0.25% 0.28%
W.R. x 80% 124,42 122.1%
(% change) -0.25% -0.28%
g. Expected Payout
Expected Outgo First 36.76 43.50
Expected Outgo Second 5.88 5.98
Expacted Cutgo Third 7.03 6.46
Expected Outgo Fourth 7.59 6.42
Expected Ouigo Fifth 13.03 8.69
Expected Outgo Six to. Ten Years 47.27 47.60

The estimated future salary increases takes info account inflation, senicrity, promotion-and other retirement factars including supply
and demand in the employment market. The above information is cerlified by the actuary.
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BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
) CIN - U27108MH1974PTCO47420

Motes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st-March 2025
35 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management :

A} Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assats and:financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. it does not
include fair value information for financiat assets and financial liabilities if the garrying amount Is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

{F in Lakhs
Carrying amount Fair value
FVTPL FVTOC)| Amortised Cost |Level 1 - Quoted [Level2- Level 3 -
Note price Inactive | Slgnificant Significant
31-Mar-24 No markets for observable uniabservable Total
' identical assets  [inputs inputs
or Liabitities
Financial assets
investments 4. 480.00 - - 480.00 - - 480.00
Trade receivables g - - 3,875.14 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 10 - - 1414 - - - -
Bank Balance other than Cash and
cash equivalents " - - 173.85 - - - -
Other financial assets 5812 - - 171,86 - - - -
480.00 - . 4,234.98 480.00 . - 48000
Financial fiahilities
Borrowings 18 - - 501
Trade payables 17 - - 398.86 - - - -
Other firiancial fiabilities 18 - - 493,00 - - - -
- - 896.87 - - - -
Carrying amount Fair value
FVTPL FVTOC1{-Amortised Gost' |Level 1 - Quoted |Level 2- Level 3 -
price in active  |Significant Significant
M-Marc2d Note markets for observabla unobservable Total
No. identical assets  |inputs inputs
or Liabilities
Financial assets
Investments 4 441,28° - 441.28 - - 441.28
Trade receivables g - - 294775 - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 10 - - 21,38 - - - .
Bank Balance other than Cash and 11 '
cash equivalents - - 190.80 “ - - -
Other financial assets- 5612 - - 71.94 - - - -
441.28- - 3,231.65 441.28 - - 441.28
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 16 - - 3489 - - - -
Trade payables 17 - - 368,66 - - - .
Other financial liabilities 18 . - 505.68 - - - -
- . 909.34. - - -
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BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U27108MH1974PTCO17420

36 Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025
B} Financial risk management

Exposureé to inferest rate risk:
The Company's exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates to fixed deposits and borrowings from banks.

The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of the Company is as follows:

(¥ in Lakhs

Parficularg 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2024
Fixed-rate instruments: '

Financial asset {Bank deposits) 17385 190.50

Financial liabilities (Borrowings) 5.01 34.99

173.86 225.5%

Variable-rate instruments:
Financia! liabilities (Borrowings) - -

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate [nstruments

The Company's fixed rate instruments are carried at amortised cost, They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in IND AS
107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flow wil fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

Foreign currency risk
The Company is not exposed fo currency risk on account of its Current operating activities.

Commadity and other price risk
The Company is not exposed to-the commodity risk,
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BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U27108MH1974PTC{1 7420

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2023
) (% in Lakhs)

37 Capital Management

a) The Company manages the capital structure by a balanced mix of debt and equity. Necessary adiustments are made in the capital structure
considering the factors vis-a-vis the changes in the general economic condiffons, available options of financing and the-impact of the same on the
fiquidity position. Higher leverage is used for funding more liquid working capital needs and conservative leverage is used for long-term capital
investments. The Company calculates the leve! of debt capital required to finance the working capital requirements using traditional and modified
financial metrics including leverage/gearing ratios and asset turnover ratios.

As of balance sheet date, leverage ratios is as follows:

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Total borrowings 501 34.99
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 14.14 21.38
Adjusted net debt S8.13 13.62°
Total Equity 4,501,65 3,429.96
Adjusted net debt to equity ratio (times) (0.00) 0.00
b} Dividend

The Comapany has not paid dividend thus the company has no dividend liability to be paid..
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BMS DUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED
: CIN - UZ710BMH1974PTC017420

Notes te Finangial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

N 18 Analytical Ratias :
i : : ELLK
1]Current Ratio Current assels- Cument fiabiliies 360 2.86 26.03 [Due fo-decrease in Debl
curmeni borrowing
2|Debt - Equity Ralio Total Debt Sharehalders Equlity 0.00 .01 {89.301iDue todecreasa in Debl
4| Debt Service Coverage Raifie  [Earnings avaifabla for  [Debt Service 27284 326,13 {16.34)
debt service
4|Retum on Equity (ROE) Net Profits after laxes  {Average Shareholder's 0.08 0.36 {0.29)
Equity
5]Iriventory Tumover Ratio Revenug Average Inventory 1961 18.87 392
6| Trade receivables tumover ralio {Revenue . Awerage Trade- 246 213 {9.80)
Receivable
7| Trade payables tumover raio  jPurchases and olher Averane Trade Payables 10.34 969 872
exXpenses
8Nel capital tumover ratio Revenue Working Capital 255 347 {19.50)
9|Net profit ratic et Profil Revenue 0.14 0.14 2.33
10[Retuen on capital employed Eafning before interest | Cagital Einployed 3658%  4089% 5.41%
{ROCE) _ and faxes
11 [Retem on Investment{ROI} Incatme generated from  {Time weighted average 877%  47.08% -38,32%|Due to Markel down during
investments investments the yaar as compared to
OTEVIOUS year
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L+

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March 2025

39 Other Accompanying Notes.
1) The Figures have been roundsd off to the nearest Lakhs of Rupess upto two decimal Places
2} Previous Years Figures have been regrouped / rearranged where ever necessary to make them comparable with Current year figures

3} Note1 fo 39 forms an intergral Part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

As per our Report of Even Date For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
For M.L. SHARMA & Co. BMS INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED

FIRM REG. NO. 109863W
&% MN)\ \W"&

Sham Saraf Vinod Kumar Gadodia

{kash L. Bajaj

Partner
M-No : 104982 Director Diractor

DIN 00035843 DIN 00036995
Place : Mumbai

Date : 28th May,2025
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Technocraft International Limited

Strategic report
Year ended 31 December 2024

The directors present their strategic report for the year ended 31 December 2024.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the company is that of the importation and distribution of specialist products including
closures, scaffolding, Textile and formwork.

Fair review of the business

The company's performance during the year was satisfactory, considering the challenging business
environment in the UK and Europe. Despite dull market conditions, the company made a profit. The global
geo-political disturbances may have put certain pressure on the business on a small to mid-term basis but the
company has been able to maintain its market position and its overall performance.

Turnover of the company increased in 2024 by 167% over 2023 to £3,079,322. Gross profit margin increased
by 24% at £81,221 in 2024. Profit before Tax increased to £1,774,466 mainly due to Dividend income
received from a subsidiary company amounting to £2,033,370 (2023: £1,375,643).

As a result of the profit for the year, net assets rose to £5,331,382 which includes cash at bank of £972,752.

Financial Key Performance Indicators
The company's key financial and other performance indicators during the year were as follows:

The key financial indicators for the performance of the company are sales £3.08m (2023: £1.15m), Profit
before tax of £1.78m (2023: £1.34m) and a strong balance sheet with net assets of £5.33m (2023: £3.74m).

There are numerous non-financial performance indicators used by the directors, but none are considered to
be key.

Core Future Strategies
The directors continue to focus on their core strategic priorities, namely:

o Prioritising customer satisfaction and building strong customer relationships thereby delivering value to the
customers.

o Continue to develop a learning culture amongst employees in order to drive future business efficiencies.

o Embracing innovation and adapting to the technological advancements and market changes.

o Continuing to strengthen the leadership team.

The business ensures that it achieves its objectives by reviewing them on a regular basis against the results

achieved in the period. Regular board meetings are held to discuss the progress of its objectives and to
discuss future plans for the business.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The principal risks and uncertainties facing the company include operating in a competitive market
government legislation.
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Technocraft International Limited

Directors report
Year ended 31 December 2024

The directors present their report and the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31
December 2024.

Directors
The directors who served the company during the year were as follows:

Mr Ashish Kumar Saraf
Mr Navneet Kumar Saraf
Mr Sharad Kumar Saraf

Dividends
The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

Future developments
Business continues to explore new revenue streams as it continues to position itself as an innovative industry
leading solutions provider.

Financial instruments
The company's policy is to finance its operations from retained profits.

Research and development

The company continues to perform research and development integrating new technologies and
advancements to their products and services with the aim of adding value to their clients through innovative
technology.

Overseas branches
These financial statements are the results of the UK Company and its branch located at Germany.

Disclosure of information in the strategic report.

The company has chosen in accordance with s.414C(11) Companies Act 2006 to set out in the company's
strategic report information required by Schedule 7 of the Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups
(Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 to be contained in the directors' report. It has done so in respect of
Future developments, Financial instruments, Research and development and Overseas branches.
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423



424



Technocraft International Limited

Independent auditor's report to the members of
Technocraft International Limited
Year ended 31 December 2024

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Technocraft International Limited (the 'company') for the year
ended 31 December 2024 which comprise the statement of comprehensive income, statement of financial
position, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been
applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102
The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion, the financial statements:

» give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2024 and of its profit for
the year then ended;

» have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice;
and

» have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK,
including the FRC’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a
going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for
issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.

Other Information

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise
explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such
material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a
material misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Technocraft International Limited

Independent auditor's report to the members of
Technocraft International Limited (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

» the information given in the strategic report and the directors' report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

+ the strategic report and the directors' report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of
the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the strategic report or the directors' report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to

report to you if, in our opinion:

» adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

+ the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and the returns; or

« certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

* we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the directors' responsibilities statement, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design
procedures in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of
irregularities, including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities,
including fraud is detailed below:
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Technocraft International Limited

Independent auditor's report to the members of
Technocraft International Limited (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

We assessed the susceptibility of the company's financial statements to material misstatement, including
obtaining an understanding of how fraud might occur, by:
making enquiries of management as to where they considered there was susceptibility to fraud, their
knowledge of actual, suspected and alleged fraud; and
considering the internal controls in place to mitigate risks of fraud and non-compliance with laws and
regulations.

To address the risk of fraud through management bias and override of controls, we:
performed analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships;
- tested journal entries to identify unusual transactions;
assessed whether judgements and assumptions made in determining the accounting estimates were
indicative of potential bias; and
investigated the rationale behind significant or unusual transactions.

In response to the risk of irregularities and non-compliance with laws and regulations, we designed
procedures which included, but were not limited to:

agreeing financial statement disclosures to underlying supporting documentation; and

enquiring of management as to actual and potential litigation and claims.

We obtained understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that are applicable to the company and
determined that the most significant are those related to the financial reporting framework, tax regulations in
the jurisdictions in which the company operates.

Based on this understanding we designed our audit procedures to identify non-compliance with laws and
regulations. Our procedures involved: making enquiries of management, those responsible for legal and
compliance procedures and reviewing other correspondence.

We communicated any identified fraud risks and non-compliance with laws and regulations with those
charged with governance, throughout the audit team and remained alert to any indications throughout the
audit.

There are inherent limitations in the audit procedures described above. We are less likely to become aware of
instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations that are not closely related to events and transactions
reflected in the financial statements. Also the risk of not detecting a material misstatement due to fraud is
higher than the risk of not detecting one resulting from error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by,
for example, forgery, misrepresentations or through collusion.

A further description of our responsibilities is available on the Financial Reporting Council's website at:
https://www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor's report.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (UK), we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional scepticism throughout the audit. we also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.
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2024

Note £
Turnover 4 3,079,322
Cost of sales (2,998,101)
Gross profit 81,221
Administrative expenses (448,393)
Other operating income 5 4,167
Operating loss 6 (363,005)
Gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss 27,794
Income from shares in group undertakings 8 2,033,370
Other interest receivable and similar income 9 55,978
Interest payable and similar expenses 10 26,416
Profit before taxation 1,780,553
Tax on profit 1 (191,446)
Profit for the financial year and total
comprehensive income 1,589,107

Technocraft International Limited

Statement of comprehensive income
Year ended 31 December 2024

All the activities of the company are from continuing operations.

The notes on pages 15 to 27 form part of these financial statements.
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2023
£

1,152,166
(1,086,748)

65,418

(184,139)

(118,721)

1,375,643
145,913
(58,324)

1,344,511

(83,016)

1,261,495




Fixed assets
Tangible assets
Investments

Current assets

Stocks

Debtors

Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling due
within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Provisions for liabilities

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Non - distributable reserves
Profit and loss account

Shareholders funds

Technocraft International Limited

Statement of financial position

31 December 2024

2024
Note £ £
12 -
13 2,679,901
2,679,901
14 316,825
15 2,502,435
961,401
3,780,661
16 (1,031,083)
2,749,578
5,429,479
17 (92,008)
5,337,471
21 1,350,002
22 276,023
22 3,711,446
5,337,471

2023

265,326
33,060

552,520
1,015,696
2,038,855

3,607,071

(157,093)

The notes on pages 15 to 27 form part of these financial statements.
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298,386

3,449,978

3,748,364

3,748,364

1,350,002

2,398,362

3,748,364
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Technocraft International Limited

Statement of changes in equity
Year ended 31 December 2024

At 1 January 2023

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year
At 31 December 2023 and 1 January 2024
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year:
Non - distributable reserves

Total comprehensive income for the year

At 31 December 2024

Called up Non - Profit and Total
share distributable loss
capital reserves account

£ £ £ £

1,350,002 - 1,136,867 2,486,869

1,261,495 1,261,495

- - 1,261,495 1,261,495

1,350,002 - 2,398,362 3,748,364

1,589,107 1,589,107

- 276,023 (276,023) -

- 276,023 1,313,084 1,589,107

1,350,002 276,023 3,711,446 5,337,471
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Technocraft International Limited

Statement of cash flows
Year ended 31 December 2024

Note

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit for the financial year

Adjustments for:
Depreciation of tangible assets

Fair value adjustment of investment property

Gain/(loss) on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Income from shares in group undertakings

Other interest receivable and similar income

Interest payable and similar expenses

Gain/(loss) on disposal of tangible assets

Tax on profit

Accrued expenses/(income)

Changes in:
Stocks

Trade and other debtors
Trade and other creditors

Cash generated from operations

Interest paid

Interest received

Tax paid

23

Net cash (used in)/from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of tangible assets

Purchase of other investments
Dividends received

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Proceeds from loans from group undertakings

Net cash from/(used in) financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
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2024 2023
£ £
1,589,107 1,261,495
8,356 11,472
(368,030) -
(27,794) -
(2,033,370) (1,375,643)
(55,978)  (145,913)
(26,416) 58,324
(4,500) -
191,446 83,016
24,683 1,110
235,695 218,109
(1,486,739) 1,092,019
(39,227) (50,943)
(1,992,767) 1,153,046
26,416 (58,324)
55,978 145,913
(99,438) (83,016)
(2,009,811) 1,157,619
4,500 -
(1,994,047) -
2,033,370 1,375,643
43,823 1,375,643
(5,124) 4,008
893,658  (1,095,485)
888,534  (1,091,477)
(1,077,454) 1,441,785
2,038,855 597,070
961,401 2,038,855




Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements
Year ended 31 December 2024

General information

The company is a private company limited by shares, registered in England and Wales. The address of
the registered office is Suite 306, Stockport Business And Innovation Centre Broadstone Mill,
Broadstone Road,, Stockport, SK5 7DL.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with FRS 102, 'The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland'.

Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, as modified by the revaluation
of certain financial assets and liabilities and investment properties measured at fair value through profit
or loss.

The financial statements are prepared in sterling, which is the functional currency of the entity.

The amounts are rounded to the nearest whole number and no other rounding is used.

Going concern

The directors have considered cashflow requirements for the period 12 months from approval of the
financial statements to assess the working capital needs of the company. This confims that the
company will have sufficient working capital within the period reviewed and will be able to meet its
liabilities as they fall due, subject to support of other group companies and its immediate parent
company.

Confirmation of such support has been received from the immediate parent company.

Accordingly the directors believe it is appropriate to prepare the financial statements on a going concern
basis.

Consolidation

The company has taken advantage of the exemption from preparing consolidated financial statements
contained in Section 401 of the Companies Act 2006 on the basis that it is a subsidiary undertaking and
its immediate parent undertaking is not established under the law of any part of the United Kingdom.
Accordingly these financial statements present information about the company as an individual
undertaking and not as a Group.

Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the company’s accounting policies, the directors are required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised where the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods where the revision affects both current and
future periods.
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Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

Turnover

Turnover is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for goods supplied
and services rendered, net of discounts and Value Added Tax.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
transferred to the buyer (usually on despatch of the goods); the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably; it is probable that the associated economic benefits will flow to the entity; and the costs incurred
or to be incurred in respect of the transactions can be measured reliably.

Taxation

The taxation expense represents the aggregate amount of current and deferred tax recognised in the
reporting period. Tax is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income, except to the extent that
it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in capital and reserves. In this
case, tax is recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in capital and reserves, respectively.
Current tax is recognised on taxable profit for the current and past periods. Current tax is measured at
the amounts of tax expected to pay or recover using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences at the reporting date. Unrelieved tax
losses and other deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that they will be
recovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profits. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date that are expected to apply to the reversal of the timing difference.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded in the functional currency, by applying the spot
exchange rate as at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the exchange rate ruling at the reporting date, with any gains or losses
being taken to profit or loss.

Operating leases
Lease payments are recognised as an expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis. The
aggregate benefit of lease incentives is recognised as a reduction to expense over the lease term, on a
straight-line basis.

Tangible assets

Tangible assets are initially recorded at cost, and are subsequently stated at cost less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Any tangible assets carried at revalued amounts are recorded at the fair value at the date of revaluation
less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses.

An increase in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation, is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in capital and reserves, except to the extent it reverses a
revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss. A decrease in the
carrying amount of an asset as a result of revaluation is recognised in other comprehensive income to
the extent of any previously recognised revaluation increase accumulated in capital and reserves in
respect of that asset. Where a revaluation decrease exceeds the accumulated revaluation gains
accumulated in capital and reserves in respect of that asset, the excess shall be recognised in profit or
loss.
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Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated so as to write off the cost or valuation of an asset, less its residual value,
over the useful economic life of that asset as follows:

Freehold property - 2% straight line
Plant and machinery - 15%  straight line
Fittings fixtures and equipment - 25%  straight line

If there is an indication that there has been a significant change in depreciation rate, useful life or
residual value of tangible assets, the depreciation is revised prospectively to reflect the new estimates.

Fixed asset investments

Fixed asset investments are initially recorded at cost, and subsequently stated at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Listed investments are measured at fair value with changes in fair
value being recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment

A review for indicators of impairment is carried out at each reporting date, with the recoverable amount
being estimated where such indicators exist. Where the carrying value exceeds the recoverable
amount, the asset is impaired accordingly. Prior impairments are also reviewed for possible reversal at
each reporting date.

When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, an estimate is made
of the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The cash-generating
unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets that includes the asset and generates cash inflows that
are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets.

Stocks

Stocks are measured at the lower of cost and estimated selling price less costs to complete and sell.
Cost includes all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the stocks
to their present location and condition.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the entity has an obligation at the reporting date as a result of a past
event; it is probable that the entity will be required to transfer economic benefits in settlement and the
amount of the obligation can be estimated reliably. Provisions are recognised as a liability in the
statement of financial position and the amount of the provision as an expense.

Provisions are initially measured at the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at
the reporting date and subsequently reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate of the amount that would be required to settle the obligation. Any adjustments to the
amounts previously recognised are recognised in profit or loss unless the provision was originally
recognised as part of the cost of an asset. When a provision is measured at the present value of the
amount expected to be required to settle the obligation, the unwinding of the discount is recognised in
finance costs in profit or loss in the period it arises.

Financial instruments

A financial asset or a financial liability is recognised only when the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Basic financial instruments are initially recognised at the transaction price, unless the arrangement
constitutes a financing transaction, where it is recognised at the present value of the future payments
discounted at a market rate of interest for a similar debt instrument.

Debt instruments are subsequently measured at amortised cost.
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Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

Defined contribution plans

Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense in the period in which the
related service is provided. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that the
prepayment will lead to a reduction in future payments or a cash refund.

When contributions are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months of the end of the reporting
date in which the employees render the related service, the liability is measured on a discounted
present value basis. The unwinding of the discount is recognised in finance costs in profit or loss in the
period in which it arises.

Turnover

Turnover arises from:

2024 2023
£ £
Sale of goods 3,079,322 1,152,166

The turnover is attributable to the one principal activity of the company. An analysis of turnover by the
geographical markets that substantially differ from each other is given below:

2024 2023

£ £

United Kingdom 798,218 676,669
Europe 792,390 451,397
Rest of the World 1,488,714 24,100

3,079,322 1,152,166

Other operating income

2024 2023
£ £
Rental income 4,167 -
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Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

Operating profit

Operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting):

2024

£

Depreciation of tangible assets 8,356
(Gain)/loss on disposal of tangible assets (4,500)
Fair value adjustments to investment property (368,030)
Bad debts 485,991
Operating lease rentals 3,735
Foreign exchange differences 111,439
Fees payable for the audit of the financial statements 10,000

2023

11,472

(25,286)
12,000

Staff costs

The average number of persons employed by the company during the year, including the directors,

amounted to:

2024 2023
Administrative staff 3 3

The aggregate payroll costs incurred during the year were:
2024 2023
£ £
Wages and salaries 58,214 58,980
Social security costs 365 3,751
Other pension costs 1,265 577
59,844 63,308

Income from shares in group undertakings

2024 2023
£ £
Dividends from shares in group undertakings 2,033,370 1,375,643
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10.

Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

Other interest receivable and similar income

Bank deposits
Loans to group undertakings

Gain on fair value adjustment of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Other interest receivable and similar income

Interest payable and similar expenses

Bank loans and overdrafts
Other interest payable and similar expenses
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2024 2023

£ £
38,977 947
5,258 -
27,794 -
11,743 144,966
83,772 145,913
2024 2023

£ £
(2,551) 13,355
(23,865) 44,969
(26,416) 58,324




11.

Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

Tax on profit

Major components of tax expense

Current tax:
UK current tax expense

Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of timing differences

Tax on profit

Reconciliation of tax expense

The tax assessed on the profit for the year is lower than (2023: lower than) the standard rate of

corporation tax in the UK of 25.00% (2023: 23.50%).

Profit before taxation

Profit multiplied by rate of tax

Effect of expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Effect of capital allowances and depreciation

Effect of revenue exempt from tax

Utilisation of tax losses

Defferred tax not recognised

Tax increase arising from overseas tax suffered/ expensed

Tax on profit
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2024 2023
£ £
99,438 83,016
92,008 -
191,446 83,016
2024 2023
£ £
1,780,553 1,344,511
445138 315,960
21,390 95
2,089 2,696
(508,343)  (323,276)
39,726 4,525
92,008 -
99,438 83,016
191,446 83,016




Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

12.

13.

Tangible assets

Freehold Plant and Fixtures, Total
property machinery fittings and
equipment
£ £ £ £
Cost
At 1 January 2024 367,643 15,981 24,779 408,403
Disposals - (15,981) (24,356) (40,337)
Transfers (367,643) - - (367,643)
At 31 December 2024 - - 423 423
Depreciation
At 1 January 2024 107,184 11,114 24,779 143,077
Charge for the year 3,489 4,867 - 8,356
Disposals - (15,981) (24,356) (40,337)
Transfers (110,673) - - (110,673)
At 31 December 2024 - - 423 423
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2024 - - - -
At 31 December 2023 260,459 4,867 - 265,326
Investments
Shares in Other Investment Total
group investments property
undertakings  other than
loans
£ £ £ £
Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2024 33,060 - - 33,060
Additions - 1,994,047 - 1,994,047
Revaluations - 27,794 368,030 395,824
Transfers from tangible assets - - 256,970 256,970
At 31 December 2024 33,060 2,021,841 625,000 2,679,901
Impairment
At 1 January 2024 and 31 December 2024 - - - -
Carrying amount
At 31 December 2024 33,060 2,021,841 625,000 2,679,901
At 31 December 2023 33,060 - - 33,060

The investment property was valued by the directors of the company.
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14.

15.

16.

Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

Investments in group undertakings

Registered office Class of Percentage
share of shares
held
Subsidiary undertakings
Highmark International Trading, FZE Office — C1 -1F- SF1879, Ajman Ordinary shares
Free Zone, C1 Bulding, UAE 100
AAIT/ Technocraft Scaffold Distribution LLC8010 W. Sample Road, Coral Membership Units
Springs, FI 33065, USA 85
Stocks
2024 2023
£ £
Finished goods and goods for resale 316,825 552,520
Debtors
2024 2023
£ £
Trade debtors 1,144,136 229,957
Amounts owed by group undertakings 1,344,205 671,133
Prepayments and accrued income 865 5,893
Other debtors 13,229 108,713

2,502,435 1,015,696

Out of amounts own by group undertakings a loan to Highmark Interantional Trading £962,241 are
unsecured, interest charged @ 4.25% p.a., have no fixed date of repayment and are repayable on
demand.

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2024 2023

£ £

Bank loans and overdrafts - 5,124
Trade creditors 7,111 6,765
Amounts owed to group undertakings 953,412 59,754
Accruals and deferred income 40,200 15,517
Social security and other taxes 2,203 59,149
Other creditors 28,157 10,784

1,031,083 157,093
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17.

18.

19.

Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

Provisions
Deferred tax Total
(note 18)
£ £
At 1 January 2024 - -
Charges against provisions 92,008 92,008
At 31 December 2024 92,008 92,008
Deferred tax
The deferred tax included in the statement of financial position is as follows:
2024 2023
£ £
Included in provisions (note 17) 92,008 -
The deferred tax account consists of the tax effect of timing differences in respect of:
2024 2023
£ £
Fair value adjustment of investment property 92,008 -

Employee benefits

The amount recognised in profit or loss in relation to defined contribution plans was £1,265 (2023:

£577).
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20.

21.

22.

Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

Financial instruments

The carrying amount for each category of financial instrument is as follows:

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss

Listed investments

Financial assets that are debt instruments measured at amortised cost

Trade debtors

Other debtors

Cash at bank and in hand

Amounts owed by group undertakings
Prepayments and accrued income

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Bank and other loans

Trade creditors

Other creditors

Amounts owed to group undertakings

Accruals and deferred income

Called up share capital
Issued, called up and fully paid

Ordinary shares of £ 1.00 each

Reserves

2024 2023
£ £
2,021,841 -
1,144,136 229,957
13,229 108,713
961,401 2,038,855
1,344,205 671,133
865 5,893
3,463,836 3,054,551
- 5,124
7,111 6,765
30,360 69,934
953,412 59,754
40,200 15,517
1,031,083 157,094
2024 2023
No £ No £
1,350,002 1,350,002 1,350,002 1,350,002

The profit and loss account includes all current and prior retained earnings and accumulated

losses.
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23.

24.

Technocraft International Limited

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

Cash generated from operations

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the financial year

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of tangible assets

Fair value adjustment of investment property

Gain/(loss) on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Income from shares in group undertakings
Other interest receivable and similar income
Interest payable and similar expenses
Gain/(loss) on disposal of tangible assets
Tax on profit

Accrued expenses/(income)

Changes in:

Stocks

Trade and other receivables
Trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations

Analysis of changes in net debt

Cash and cash equivalents
Debt due within one year
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2024 2023

£ £

1,589,107 1,261,495

8,356 11,472

(368,030) -

(27,794) -

(2,033,370) (1,375,643)

(55,978)  (145,913)

(26,416) 58,324

(4,500) -

191,446 83,016

24,683 1,110

235,695 218,109

(1,486,739) 1,092,019

(39,227) (50,943)

(1,992,767) 1,153,046

At 1 January Cash flows At 31
2024 December
2024

£ £ £
2,038,855 (1,077,454) 961,401
(64,878)  (888,534)  (953,412)
1,973,977 (1,965,988) 7,989




25.

26.

27.

28.

Technocraft International Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024
Operating leases

The company as lessee
The total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

2024 2023
£ £
Not later than 1 year 7,164 -

Related party transactions

The company has taken advantage of the exemption under FRS 102 Section 33.1A not to disclose
transactions with the parent company.

Controlling party

The company's ultimate parent undertaking and immediate parent at the balance sheet date was
Technocraft Industries (India) Limited, a company incorporated in India and it holds 100% of issued
share capital. The company's registered address is Technocraft House, A25, Road Number 3, Midc
Industrial Estate, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400093, India.

Comparative figures

The corresponding figures of previous year have been regrouped, wherever necessary, to confirm
to the current year's classification.
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Technocraft International Limited

The following pages do not form part of the statutory accounts.
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Technocraft International Limited

Detailed income statement
Year ended 31 December 2024

Turnover
Sales

Cost of sales
Opening stock
Purchases
Direct costs

Closing stock

Gross profit
Gross profit percentage

Overheads

Administrative expenses

Wages and salaries

Employer's social security contributions
Staff pension costs - defined contribution
Operating lease rentals - land and buildings
Rates

Insurance

Light and heat

Cleaning

Repairs and maintenance

Printing, postage and stationery
Advertising

Telephone

Travelling

Legal and professional

Accountancy fees

Auditors remuneration

Bank charges

Bad debts

Profit on exchange

Loss on exchange

General expenses

Subscriptions

Depreciation of tangible assets
Gain/loss on disposal of tangible assets

Fair value adjustments to investment property

2024

3,079,322

3,079,322

(552,520)
(2,425,678)
(336,728)

(3,314,926)

316,825

(2,998,101)

81,221

2.6%

4,022
(115,461)
(1,541)

(8,356)
4,500
368,030

(448,393)

2023

1,152,166

1,152,166

(770,629)
(803,129)
(65,510)

(1,639,268)

552,520

(1,086,748)

65,418

5.7%

(58,980)
(3,751)
(577)

(14,370)
(1,868)
(5,113)
(1,146)
(2,592)
(2,589)

(665)
(2,863)

(14,356)

(12,538)

(25,412)

(12,000)

(34,578)

122,934
(97,648)
(4,123)
(432)
(11,472)

(184,139)



Technocraft International Limited

Detailed income statement (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2024

2024 2023
£ £

Other operating income
Rent receivable 4,167 -

4,167 -
Operating loss (363,005) (118,721)
Operating loss percentage 11.8% 10.3%
Gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 27,794 -
Income from shares in group undertakings 2,033,370 1,375,643
Other interest receivable and similar income 55,978 145,913
Interest payable and similar expenses 26,416 (58,324)
Profit before taxation 1,780,553 1,344,511
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T TE L TR NI L Biuro Biegtych Rewidentow , Eko-Bilans” Sp. z o.o.

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT STATUTORY
AUDITOR ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
AUDIT

For the General Meeting of Shareholders of
»TECHNOCRAFT TRADING”
limited liability company

Report on the annual financial statement audit
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statement of “TECHOCRAFT
TRADING” limited liability company ( hereafter as a ,, Company”), seated in Lodz
92-318, 133 Pitsudskiego Avenue, which consists of:

1. the balance sheet as at 31.12.2024, with total assets of and total liabilities and

equities of PLN 13 381 227,20
2. the profit and loss account for the financial year from 01.01.2024 to 31.12.2024
with a net loss of PLN 18 549,15
3. changes in equity for the financial year from 01.01.2024 to 31.12.2024 with
equity decrease of PLN 18 549,15
4. cash flow statement for the financial year from 01.01.2024 to 31.12.2024 with
the decrease in cash of PLN 1 057 354,08

5. and additional information including the introduction to the financial
statement and additional notes and explanations (“financial statement”).
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT STATUTORY AUDITOR ON THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL
STATEMENT AUDIT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.01.2024 TO 31.12.2024

In our opinion the accompanying financial statement:

- presents fair and true financial and property position of Company as at
31st December 2024 and its financial the result and cash flow for the
financial year then ended in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Accounting Act of 29th September 1994 (“the Accounting Act” - Journal of
Law 2023, item 120, with later amendments) and adopted accounting
principles (policies),

- its form and content is in compliance with all law provisions applicable for
Company and its articles of association,

- was prepared from accounting records that were properly maintained in
compliance with Chapter 2 of the Accounting Act.

The basis of the opinion

We conducted the audit in accordance with the National Auditing Standards in the
meaning of the International Auditing Standards adopted by resolution of the
National Council of Statutory Auditors No. 3430/52a/2019 of March 21, 2019 on
national auditing standards and other documents, and resolution of the Council of
the Polish Audit Oversight Agency No. 38/1/2022 of November 15, 2022 on national
quality control standards and the National Audit Standard 220 ( Revised) (KSB ), as
well as pursuant to the Act of 11 May 2017 on Statutory Auditors, Audit Firms and
Public Oversight (,the Act on Statutory Auditors” - Journal of Laws of 2024 item
1035 with later amendments). Our responsibility in accordance with these standards
is further described in the section of our report Auditor’s responsibility for the financial
statement audit.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical principles set out
in the ,, Handbook of the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including the International Independence Standards)” adopted by Resolution No
207/7a/2023 of the National Council of Statutory Auditors of 17 December 2023 on
the establishment of principles of professional ethics for statutory auditors, as
amended,(the “Code of Ethics”), and other ethical requirements that apply to the
audit of financial statements in Poland. We have fulfilled our other ethical
obligations in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. During the
audit, the key statutory auditor and the audit firm remained independent of the
Company in accordance with the independence requirements set out in the Act on
Statutory Auditors.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide the basis for our opinion.

Page 2 out of 5
Auditor: Auditor ‘s Office "EKO-BILANS" Sp. z o.0.

90-248 E6dz, ul. P.O.W. 29/3
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT STATUTORY AUDITOR ON THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL
STATEMENT AUDIT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.01.2024 TO 31.12.2024

The responsibility of the entity’s management for the financial statement

The Board of Company is responsible for the financial statement preparation which
is based on adequately maintained accounts and provides fair and true presentation
of the property and financial position and financial result of Company in accordance
with the Accounting Act, adopted Accounting Principles (Policy), other binding laws
for Company and the Company’s articles of association. The Board of Company is
also responsible for the internal control essential to draw up the financial statements
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

When preparing the financial statement, the Bord of Company is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, if
applicable, any issues related to the ability to continue as a going concern and for
adopting the going-concern principle as the accounting basis, unless the Board either
intends to liquidate Company or to cease trading, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board are obliged to ensure that the financial statement meets the requirements
of the Accounting Act.

The responsibility of the independent statutory auditor for the financial statement
audit

Our purposes are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statement as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error and to issue the report on the audit which includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, however, it does not guarantee the audit
conducted in accordance with NAS shall always disclose the existing material
misstatements. The misstatements may result from fraud or error and are considered
to be material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial
statement.

The scope of the audit does not include the assurance as to the future profitability of
Company or effectiveness or efficiency of conducting its affairs by its Management
Board at present or in the future.

On the course of the audit conducted in accordance with NAS we apply professional
judgement, exercise professional scepticism and:
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT STATUTORY AUDITOR ON THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL
STATEMENT AUDIT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.01.2024 TO 31.12.2024

- identify and assess the risks of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, plan and perform the audit procedures addressing these risks and obtain
the audit evidence which are sufficient and appropriate to express our opinion.
The risk of not discovering a material misstatement due to fraud is higher than
the one due to error since the fraud may involve collusion, falsification,
deliberate omissions, misleading or circumventing internal control;

- obtain the understanding of internal control applicable for the audit in order to
plan the audit procedures which are appropriate in given circumstances,
however, we do not express an opinion on the internal audit efficiency of
Company;

- assess the appropriateness of adopted accounting principles (policy) and the
validity of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of
Company ;

- draw conclusions whether the Board of Company appropriately applied the
going-concern principle and, based on obtained audit evidence, whether there
is a material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the entity's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude there
is a material uncertainty, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, we modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained until the date the auditor’s report has been issued, however,
future events and conditions may cause Company ceases trading;

- assess general presentation, structure and content of the financial statement,
including disclosures, and whether the financial statement provides fair and
true presentation of transactions and events it was based on.

We provide the Supervisory Board with information on, among other things, the
planned scope and time of the audit and significant findings of the audit, including
all material weaknesses in internal control that we will identify on the course of the
audit

Other information, including the Board’s Activity Report

Other information include the Board’s Activity Report of Company for the financial
year ended on 31st December 2024 (Activity Report)
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT STATUTORY AUDITOR ON THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL
STATEMENT AUDIT FOR THE PERIOD FROM 01.01.2024 TO 31.12.2024

The responsibility of the Board of Company

The Board of Company is responsible for preparing the Activity Report in
accordance with the law provisions.

The Board of Company are obliged to ensure the Activity Report of Company meets
the requirements included in the Accounting Act.

The responsibility of the Statutory Auditor

Our opinion on the financial statement audit does not include the Activity Report. In
connection with the financial statement audit it is our obligation to read the Activity
Report and to consider whether it is materially inconsistent with the financial
statement or our knowledge about the Entity gained during the audit or otherwise
seems materially distorted Our responsibility, in accordance with the Act on
statutory Auditors, is to express an opinion whether the Activity Report was
prepared in accordance with law provisions and is in compliance with the
information included in the financial statement.

Opinion about the Board’s activity report

Based on the work performed during the audit, in our opinion, the Activity Report of
Company :

- was prepared in accordance with Paragraph 49 of the Accounting Act;

- is consistent with the information included in the financial statement.
Additionally, in the view of the knowledge about the Entity and its environment, we
have not disclosed any material misstatements.

The statutory auditor in charge responsible for the audit which results in the above
independent statutory auditor’s report on the audit is Nina Surma.

Nina Surma
Register no. 10722

Statutory auditor in charge carrying out the audit on behalf of
Auditor’s Office

»EKO-BILANS“ Sp. z o.o0.

90-248 E6dZ, ul. P.O.W. 29/3

National Council of Statutory Auditors Register no 64,
KRBR decision no. 94/50/95 dated at 7 February 1995.

bt6dz, 19 th May 2025
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Technosoft Engineering UK Limited
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2025

Particulars
Fixed Asset
Tangible assets
1800 - Fixed Assets
1820 - Computer Hardware
1860 - Laptop
Total 1800 - Fixed Assets
1900 - Accum. Depr.

1920 - Accum Depr-Computer Hardware

Total 1900 - Accum. Depr.
Total Tangible assets
Total Fixed Asset
Cash at bank and in hand
1000 - Cash
1050 - Checking - Citibank General
1070 - Cash-Payroll Clearing Account
Total 1000 - Cash
Total Cash at bank and in hand
Debtors
Debtors
Debtors - EUR
Debtors - USD
Total Debtors
Current Assets
1210 - Accounts Receivable-Trade
1400 - Other receivables
1410 - Employee Advances

1450 - Receivable-Technosoft Engineering Inc

1491 - Receivable-Technosoft Engineering Solutions

Total 1400 - Other receivables
1420 - Loan
1492 - Receivable-Co Play Advok tner

1500 - Prepaid Exp
1510 - Prepaid Insurance
1520 - Prepaid Legal Fees/Visa Fees
1530 - Prepaid Travel/Entry Expense
1570 - Prepaid Rent
1590 - Prepaid Other

Total 1500 - Prepaid Exp

1600 - Security Deposits

Other debtors

Total Current Assets

Net current assets

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Trade Creditors
Creditors
Creditors - USD
Total Trade Creditors
Current Liabilities
2010 - Accounts Payable-Trade
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2215 - Accrued Vendor Invoices
2250 - Accrued Income Tax
Total 2200 - Accrued Expenses
2300 - Accrued Payroll
2310 - Accrued Wages
2320 - Accrued Commissions
2330 - Accrued Payroll Taxes
2340 - NEST Pension
Total 2300 - Accrued Payroll
2400 - Debtors Advance
2500 - Unsecured Loan
Corporation tax payable
VAT Control
VAT Suspense
Wages and salaries control

Total Current Liabilities

Total Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Net current assets (liabilities)
Total assets less current liabilities
Total net assets (liabilities)
Capital and Reserves

Ordinary share capital

Retained Earnings

Profit for the year

Total Capital and Reserves 526
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GBP

241.64
846.45
1,088.09

-1,088.09
1,088.09
0.00

0.00

1,87,038.80

0.00
1,87,038.80
1,87,038.80

4,34,537.75
3,344.76
0.00
4,37,882.51

0.00

13,999.98
0.00
18,508.44
32,508.42
891.50
4,697.81

1,000.53
19,973.41
0.00
2,657.64
-2,368.65
21,262.93
934.00

0.00
60,294.66
6,85,215.97

2,77,362.44
1,107.24
2,78,469.68

2,498.93

6,768.99
0.00
6,768.99

7,845.00
0.00
11,064.22
0.00
18,909.22
0.00

0.00
22,199.00
92,710.99
0.00
49,308.90
1,92,396.03
4,70,865.71
2,14,350.26
2,14,350.26
2,14,350.26

1.00
1,33,304.84
81,044.42
2,14,350.26



Technosoft Engineering UK Limited

Profit and Loss
April 2024 - March 2025

Income
4110 - Project Revenue
4310 - On-Site Revenue
4410 - Material Income
4710 - Reimb Revenue
Total Income
Cost of Sales
Cost of Goods Sold
5010 - Labor-Direct
5110 - P/R Taxes-FICA
5410 - Visa Expenses
5460 - Travel - Indirect
5810 - Technosoft Outsource
Total Cost of Goods Sold
Total Cost of Sales
Gross Profit
Expenses
6000 - Sales Expenses
6010 - Salaries
6130 - P/R Taxes-FICA
6310 - Travel
6330 - Telephone-Basic
6801 - Sales & Recruitment Support
Total 6000 - Sales Expenses
8000 - Admin Exp
8220 - Insurance
8510 - Professional Fees
8530 - Bank Charges
8640 - Postage
8660 - IT Infrastructure
8680 - UK Corporation Tax
8710 - Rent
8800 - Bad Debts
Total 8000 - Admin Exp
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income
Other Expenses
Unrealised Gain or Loss
Exchange Gain or Loss
Total Other Expenses
Net Other Income

Net Income
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GBP
Total

8,20,922.18
7,94,497 .11
469.24
5,000.00

16,20,888.53

5,16,251.05
33,786.88
47,714.09
6,315.19
7,68,402.38

13,72,469.59

13,72,469.59

2,48,418.94

60,000.00
6,296.33
54,802.25
2,602.02
1,391.06

1,25,091.66

9,686.60
-1,605.36
2,382.53
17.75
483.00
22,217.43
5,314.60
1,408.36

39,904.91

1,64,996.57

83,422.37

0.00
2,377.95

2,377.95

2,377.95

81,044.42
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GERMANY

528



529



530



531



532



533



534



535



HIGHMARK INTERNATIONAL
TRADING FZE,

UAE

536



Highmark International Trading FZE
Balance Sheet - 31 Mar 2025

Liabilities AED Assets AED
Capital Account 1,85,000 |Fixed Assets 1,34,47,802
Reserves & Surplus - Computer 3,430
Capital Account 1,85,000 Furniture & Office Equipments 8,403
Houston Land 44,45,446
Houston Warhouse 1,25,81,927
Investment in Properties - Residence 32,19,162
Loans (Liability) Motor Vehicle 37,263
TIL - UK 1,05,84,145  1,05,84,145 Z; ‘L‘Z)S,f’fgn';"r Dep: on Furntiures & Office (8,403)
Provision for Dep on Motor Vehicle (22,504)
Current Liabilities 97,81,123 ’;Vr;’:;’ggs'zr Depreciation - Houston (35,97,380)
Sundry Creditors 97,68,523 Provision for Depreciation on Computer (380)
. Provision for Depreciation - The
Audit Fees Payable 12,600 Residence UA E’O (32,19,162)
Current Assets 3,39,89,957
Deposits (Asset) 10,710
Loans & Advances (Asset) 12,561,000
Sundry Debtors 3,06,66,358
Bank Accounts 15,32,359
Consultancy Fees Receivable - AAIT 4,11,320
ggg)rf;rg’ilz;o,‘;roperty Management 1.18.211
Profit & Loss Alc 2,68,87,492
Opening Balance 2,15,13,540
Current Period 53,73,952
Total 4,74,37,760 |Total 4,74,37,760
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Highmark International Trading FZE
Profit & Loss A/c 01-Apr-2024 to 31-Mar-2025

Particulars AED Particulars AED
Purchase Accounts 3,48,41,072 |Sales Accounts 3,55,03,180
Discount Received - Discount Given (7,345)
Purchase Account 3,48,41,072 Sales Account 3,65,10,525
Direct Expenses 1,07,972
Sea Freight Charges 1,07,972
Gross Profit c/o 5,54,137
3,55,03,180 3,55,03,180
Indirect Expenses 16,90,091 |Gross Profit b/f 5,54,137
Audit Fees 12,600
Bank Charges 4,372 Indirect Incomes 65,09,906
Business Development Cost 29,944 FD Interest 6,143
Computer Running Expense 1,070 Fees Income 8,98,140
Depreciation on Computer 380 Forex Gain 19,377
Depreciation on Motor Vehicle 9,312 Gain on Kotak Investments 1,26,727
gf(f;: :;ftl’j’:;" The Residence 3,07,590 Interest From Technocraft Australia 12,84,224
Depreication on The Houston Interest Income From Al Matoorshi
Waﬁehouse Property-USA 6,47,654 Trading 45,906
Expenses on Property - Houston 9,605 Profit on Sale of Property Apartment 27,32,622
Expenses on Property - Residence 38,090 Rental Income - Houston 13,22,100
Forex Gain / Loss 3,651 Rental Income - Residence 74,667
HPMC Manager Fees 8,263
Interest Expense on Loan From AAIT 1,95,561
Legal & Professional Fees 40,116
Miscellaneous Charges 631
Mobile Expenses 4,777
Salaries & Wages 1,45,200
Staff Welfare Expenses 32,496
Sundry Balances Written Off 251
Tax on Property(Houston) 1,84,422
Telephone & Internet 5,333
VAT on Input ( VAT on Purchase) 5% 278
Vehicle Expenses 8,696
Nett Profit 53,73,952
Total 70,64,043 |Total 70,64,043
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AAIT / TECHNOCRAFT SCAFFOLD
DISTRIBUTION LLC,

USA
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AAIT- TECHNOCRAFT BRAZIL LTDA
Balance Sheet as on 31st December 2024

Description
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
AVAILABLE
BANKS ACCOUNT MOVEMENT
ITAU BANK
FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS IMMEDIATE LIQUIDITY
SANTANDER APPLICATION
STOCK - INVENTORY
GOODS, PRODUCTS AND SUPPLIES
INVENTORY OF FINISHED PRODUCTS / RESALE

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
TAX OBLIGATIONS
TAXES AND CONTRIBUTIONS TO BE COLLECTED
IRRF PJ TO BE COLLECTED
IRRF PF TO BE COLLECTED
CRF TO BE COLLECTED

LABOR AND SOCIAL SECURITY OBLIGATIONS
OBLIGATIONS TOWARDS STAFF
PRO-LABORE TO BE PAID
SOCIAL OBLIGATIONS
INSS TO BE COLLECTED

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG-TERM DUE LIABILITIES
SUPPLIERS
VARIOUS FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

NET WORTH
SHARE CAPITAL
SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL
SHARE CAPITAL
(-) CAPITAL TO BE PAID UP

ADVANCE FOR FUTURE CAPITAL INCREASE - AFAC

ACCUMULATED PROFITS OR LOSSES
ACCUMULATED PROFITS OR LOSSES
(-) ACCUMULATED LOSSES
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Current Balance
2,39,364.57d
2,39,364.57d
1,95,535.07d

407.98d
407.98d
1,95,127.09d
1,95,127.09d
43,829.50d
43,829.50d
43,829.50d

2,39,364.57c
10,528.92¢c
8,834.52c
8,834.52c
2,130.00c
24.76¢
6,679.76¢C

1,694.40c
1,256.68¢c
1,256.68¢
437.72c
437.72c

43,829.50c
43,829.50c
43,829.50c
43,829.50c

1,85,006.15¢
7,82,280.56¢
7,50,000.00c
7,50,000.00c

32,280.56¢

32,280.56¢
5,97,274.41d
5,97,274.41d
5,97,274.41d



AAIT- TECHNOCRAFT BRAZIL LTDA

01/01/2024 - 31/12/2024

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR AS OF 12/31/2024

PARTICULARS BRL BRL

NET REVENUE 0.00
GROSS PROFIT 0.00
OPERATING EXPENSES (5,94,950.06)
LABOR EXPENSES

MANAGER COMPENSATION (15,532.00)

SOCIAL SECURITY TAX (INSS) (3,106.40)

MARKETING SERVICES (56.10) (18,694.50)
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

SERVICES PROVIDED BY THIRD PARTIES (700.66)

TRAVEL AND STAYS (17,792.64)

FAIR AND CONFERENCE- Expo and Conference (3,25,476.98)

FOOD (168.70)

OUTSOURCING OF RELATED SERVICES (1,67,256.62) (5,11,395.60)
RENTALS AND LEASES

PROPERTY RENTALS (18,000.00) (18,000.00)
TAXES, FEES AND CONTRIBUTIONS

VARIOUS TAXES AND FEES (4,975.95)
CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS ASSOCIATION (5,228.95) (10,204.90)
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

ACCOUNTING SERVICES PROVIDED (36,655.06) (36,655.06)
FINANCIAL EXPENSES

INTEREST ON ARREARS (4.26)

BANK CHARGES (2,330.06)

TAXES (37.64) (2,371.96)
FINANCIAL INCOME

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENT INCOME 32.71

FIXED INCOME INVESTMENT YIELD / 14.90 47.61
OPERATING RESULT (5,97,274.41)
LOSS OF EXERCISE (5,97,274.41)

551




TECHNOSOFT INNOVATIONS INC,
USA
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ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 - Cash

Technosoft Innovations Inc
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2025

1050 - Checking - Citibank

1060 - Checking - PNC

1070 - Cash - Payroll Clearing Account

Total 1000 - Cash
Total Bank Accounts
Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable (A/R) - EUR

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets

1400 - Other Receivables

1410 - Employee Advances

1450 - Receivable - Technosoft Engineering Projects Limited

1480 - Receivable - Debtors

1490 - Receivable - Technosoft Engineering Inc

Total 1400 - Other Receivables

1500 - Prepaid Exp.

uUsD

243,514.87
0.00
0.00

243,514.87

243,514.87

53,165.00
0.00

53,165.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
250,000.00

1520 - Prepaid Legal Fees / Visa Fees
153V - Prepala Iravel / Entry Expense

1535 - Prepaid Printing Expenses
1530 - Prepaid 1elepnone txpenses

1537 - Prepaid Electricity Expenses

1538 - Prepaid Internet Charges

194V = rrepdiu viainendice

1550 - Prepaid Moving Exp.

1555 - Prepaid Software

1565 - Prepaid Professional fees
1580 - Prepaid Exp-Billable to Client

1590 - Prepaid Other

1596 - Prepaid Advertisement Exp.

Total 1500 - Prepaid Exp.
1600 - Security Deposit
1700 - Goodwill

1701 - Accum Depr-Goodwill

1750 - Covenant not to compete

1751 - Accum Depr-Convenant

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1800 - Fixed Assets
1810 - Furniture

1820 - Computer Hardware

1821 - Check Scanner

1830 - Computer Software

1860 - 3D Printer

1870 - Other Equipment
1891 - Television

1892 - Refrigerator

1893 - Microwave Oven
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250,000.00

0.00
u.uu

0.00
u.uu
0.00

0.00

v.vuu

0.00
0.00

72,700.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

72,700.00
1,480.50
222,000.00
-190,550.00
50,000.00
-50,000.00

355,630.50

652,310.37

0.00
31,141.48
0.00

10,281.00
9,340.69

17,546.42
1,178.66
582.13
174.41



Total 1800 - Fixed Assets $ 70,244.79
1900 - Accum. Depr.

1910 - Accum Depr-Furniture 0.00

1920 - Accum Depr-Computer Hardware -31,141.48

1930 - Accum Depr-Computer Software -10,281.00

1960 - Accum. Depr-3D Printer -9,340.69

1970 - Accum Depr.-Other Equipment -17,546.42

1991 - Accum Depr.-Television -1,178.66

1992 - Accum Depr.-Refrigerator -582.13

1993 - Accum Depr.-Microwave Oven -174.41

Total 1900 - Accum. Depr. -$ 70,244.79

Total Fixed Assets $ 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $ 652,310.37
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 20,058.34
Accounts Payable (A/P) - EUR 0.00
Total Accounts Payable $ 20,058.34
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - Accounts Payable-Trade 0.00
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2215 - Accrued Vendor Invoices 0.00
2216 - Accrued Vastek Inc 0.00
2217 - Accrued Mobiveil Inc 0.00
2218 - Accrued SN 0.00
2219 - Accrued Other 0.00
2220 - Accrued AT 0.00
2221 - Accrued ARG 0.00
2222 - Accrued MV 150.31
2223 - Accrued TMCS 0.00
Total 2215 - Accrued Vendor Invoices $ 150.31
2250 - Accrued Income Tax -8,044.00
2250 - Security Deposit 0.00
2270 - Anuva Earnout Payable 150,000.00
Total 2200 - Accrued Expenses $ 142,106.31
2300 - Accrued Payroll
2310 - Accrued Wages 0.00
2320 - Accrued Commissions 0.00
2330 - Accrued Payroll Taxes 0.00
2340 - Withheld 401K 0.00
2360 - Garnishment 0.00
Total 2300 - Accrued Payroll $ 0.00
2400 - Debtors Advance 66,462.00
2500 - Unsecured Loan 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities $ 208,568.31
Total Current Liabilities $ 228,626.65
Total Liabilities $ 228,626.65
Equity
2000 - Share Capital 5,000.00
Retained Earnings 412,694.41
Net Income 5,989.31
Total Equity $ 423,683.72

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 554 $ 652,310.37



Technosoft Innovations Inc

Profit and Loss
April 2024 - March 2025

Income
Billable Expense Income
Consulting Income
Material Income
Onsite Income
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of Goods Sold
5010 - Labor-Direct
5430-Material Purchase
5440 - Materials Purchase Non Billable
5630 - Software Maintanance
5720 - Subcontractor Expense
5810 - Technosoft Outsource
Total Cost of Goods Sold
Total Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit
Expenses
Expense
6000 - Sales Expenses
6310 - Travel
Total 6000 - Sales Expenses
8000 - Admin Exp
8420 - Payroll Processing Charges
8510 - Professional Fees
8520 - State Filing Fees
8530 - Bank Charges
8540 - Penalties
8610 - Office Supplies
8630 - Maintenance-Off.Equip-S/W
8640 - Postage
8660 - IT Infrastructure
8670 - Depreciation
8725 - Rent
8735 - Administrative Charges
8740 - Gas/Electric
8760 - Internet Charges
Total 8000 - Admin Exp
9010 - Interest Expense
9210 - Federal Income Taxes
9220 - State Income Taxes
Total Expense
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income
Other Expenses
Unrealized Gain or Loss
Total Other Expenses
Net Other Income

Net Income
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754.48
365,236.23
2,521.06
168,980.00

$ 537,491.77

160,531.00
3,183.66
9.00
1,460.52
-51,017.37
345,942.50
460,109.31
460,109.31

$ 77,382.46

493.34

$ 493.34

19.80
22,026.00
125.00
529.00
1,160.35
-185.54
564.97
589.96
1,152.00
16,650.00
22,050.00
-3,792.58
2,554.17
2,104.68

$ 65,547.81

54.00
2,984.00
2,314.00

$ 71,393.15
$ 71,393.15
$ 5,989.31

0.00

$ 0.00

R4

0.00

$ 5,989.31
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Technosoft Services INC
Profit & Loss
31st March 2025

Apr-Mar 25

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4315 Technosoft Onsite Revenue 15,83,791.50
4320 Contract Revenue 86,926.00
4710 Reimb Revenue 3,36,389.82
Total Income 20,07,107.32
Cost of Goods Sold
5010 Labor-Direct 13,07,349.74
5110 P/R Taxes-FICA 84,886.73
5120 P/R Taxes-Unemployment 8,813.07
5210 Insurance-Health & Life 1,00,998.02
5220 Insurance-LTD & STD 2,999.05
5410 Visa Expenses 65,414.66
5460 Travel - Indirect 22,080.28
5470 Travel - Indirect - Reim 6,500.00
5685 AM Incentive 5,181.57
Total COGS 16,04,223.12
Gross Profit 4,02,884.20
Expense

6000 Sales Expenses

6010 Salaries 65,733.03
6110 P/R Taxes-FICA 8,422.24
6120 P/R Taxes-Unemployment 138.30
6210 Insurance-Health & Life 5,026.87
6220 Insurance-LTD & STD 326.33
6310 Travel 334.62
6801 Sales and Recruitment Su 37,493.69
Total 6000 Sales Expenses 1,17,475.08
8000 Admin Exp
8420 Payroll Processing Charg 3,777.80
8510 Professional Fees 11,984.96
8520 State Filing fees 1,990.71
8530 Bank Charges 1,215.60
8640 Postage 242.97
8725 Rent 22,050.00
8770 Insurance
8774 Insurance-Workers' Comp 343.85
Total 8770 Insurance 343.85
Total 8000 Admin Exp 41,605.89
8900 Management Expenses 3,00,000.00
Total Expense 4,59,080.97
Net Ordinary Income m
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Exchange Gain or Loss -626.70
Total Other Expense -626.70
Net Other Income 626.70

Net Income -55,570.07
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Technosoft Services INC
Balance Sheet
31st March 2025

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 Cash

[
7]
‘U

Mar 31, 25

1050 Checking-Citi Bank General 22,242.27
Total 1000 Cash 22,242.27
Total Checking/Savings 22,242.27
Accounts Receivable
1210 Accounts Receivable-Trad 4,98,247.36
Total Accounts Receivable 4,98,247.36
Other Current Assets
1400 Other Receivables
1410 Employee Advance 12,600.00
1492 Receivable-Tech. Eng. Inc -30,000.00
Total 1400 Other Receivables -17,400.00
1500 Prepaid Exp
1520 Prepaid Legal Fees/Visa 20,863.99
1530 Prepaid Travel/Entry Exp 1,967.39
1575 Security Deposits 1,480.50
1590 Prepaid Other 4,104.10
Total 1500 Prepaid Exp 28,415.98
Total Other Current Assets 11,015.98
Total Current Assets 5,31,505.61
TOTAL ASSETS 5,31,505.61
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2010 Accounts Payable-Trade 72,683.12
Total Accounts Payable 72,683.12
Other Current Liabilities
2200 Accrued Expenses
2215 Accrued Vendor Invoices 2,213.76
2250 Accrued Income Tax -6,175.27
Total 2200 Accrued Expenses -3,961.51
2300 Accrued Payroll
2310 Accrued Wages 70,434.25
2330 Accrued Payroll Taxes 4,529.12
2340 Withheld 401K 1,783.14
Total 2300 Accrued Payroll 76,746.51
2370 NY PFL TAX 3,258.69
Total Other Current Liabilities 76,043.69
Total Current Liabilities 1,48,726.81
Total Liabilities 1,48,726.81
Equity
2000 Share Capital 10,000.00
Retained Earnings 4,28,348.87
Net Income -55,570.07
Total Equity 3,82,778.80

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY
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5,31,505.61



TECHNOSOFT INTEGRATED
SOLUTIONS INC,

CANADA
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Technosoft Integrated Solutions Inc.

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2025

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent
1000 - Cash
1050 - Checking - Citibank General
Total 1000 - Cash
Total Cash and Cash Equivalent
1400 - Other receivables
1492 - Receivable-Technosoft Engineering Projects Ltd
Total 1400 - Other receivables
Total Current Assets
Total Assets
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
2500 - Unsecured Loan
Total Non-current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Ordinary share capital
Retained Earnings
Profit for the year
Total Equity
Total Liabilities and Equity
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CAD

24,930.41

24,930.41

24,930.41

1.00

1.00

24,931.41

24,931.41

26,305.41

26,305.41

26,305.41

1.00
-25.00
-1,350.00

1,374.00

24,931.41



Technosoft Integrated Solutions Inc.

Profit and Loss
April 2024 - March 2025

INCOME
Services
Total Income
GROSS PROFIT
EXPENSES
8000 - Admin Exp
8530 - Bank Charges
Total 8000 - Admin Exp
Total Expenses
PROFIT
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CAD
Total

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,350.00

1,350.00

1,350.00

1,350.00



TECHNOSOFT APS DENMARK,
DENMARK
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Technosoft ApS

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2025

DKK
Total
Assets
Current Assets
Accounts receivable
Accounts Receivable (A/R) 0.00
Total Accounts receivable - kr.
Cash and cash equivalents
1050-Checking-CITIBANK 26,830.00
Total Cash and cash equivalents 26,830.00 kr.
1600 - Security Deposits
Prepaid expenses
1500 - Prepaid Exp
1555 - Prepaid Software 0.00
1565 - Prepaid Professional fees 8,002.49
1570 - Prepaid Rent 0.00
Total 1500 - Prepaid Exp 8,002.49 kr.
Total Prepaid expenses 8,002.49 kr.
Total Current Assets 34,832.49 kr.
Total Assets 34,832.49 kr.
Liabilities and shareholder's equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 0.00
Total Accounts payable - kr.
2200 - Accrued Expenses 0.00
2500 - Unsecured Loan 40,000.00
VAT Control -2,500.00
VAT- Payable 0.00
Total current liabilities 37,500.00 kr.
Shareholders' equity:
Net Income -2,667.51
Retained Earnings 0.00
Total shareholders' equity 2,667.51 kr.
Total liabilities and equity 34,832.49 kr.
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Technosoft ApS

Profit and Loss
April 2024 - March 2025

Income
4110 - Project Revenue
Total Income
Cost of Sales
Cost of sales
5810 - Technosoft Outsource
Total Cost of sales
Total Cost of Sales
Gross Profit
Expenses
8000 - Admin Exp
8510 - Professional Fees
8530 - Bank Charges
8660 - IT Infrastructure
8710 - Rent
Total 8000 - Admin Exp
Total Expenses
Other Expenses
Unrealised Gain or Loss
Total Other Expenses

Net Earnings
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DKK
Total
- kr.
- kr.
- kr.
- kr.
2,667.51
2,667.51 kr.
2,667.51 kr.
0.00
- kr.
2,667.51 kr.
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